March 31, 2010

AGENDA

® PUBLIC NOTICE @

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
BOARD MEETING

at the

Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce
Turnberry Town Square
6671 Las Vegas Boulevard, South
Building D1, Suite 300
Las Vegas

Wednesday, April 14, 2010 — 9:00 am
Thursday, April 15, 2010 — 9:00 am
Please Note: The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may address agenda items out of
sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid in the
efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting.
Public comment is welcomed by the Board, but will be heard only when that item on the

agenda is reached and will be limited to five minutes per person. The president may
allow additional time to a given speaker as time allows and in his sole discretion.

©® CONSENT AGENDA @

The Consent Agenda contains matters of routine acceptance. The Board Members
may approve the consent agenda items as written or, at their discretion, may address
individual items for discussion or change.



April 2010 Board Meeting Agenda

*1.

* 2.

Approval of March 3-4, 2010, Minutes

Applications for Out-of-State MDEG — Non Appearance;

Enteral Products, LLC — Santa Fe Springs, CA
Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co. — Olivette, MO
MDC Acquisition Co. — Rancho Cucamonga, CA
MDC Acquisition Co. — Twinsburg, OH

Medi Trade — Miami, FL

Praxair Healthcare Services, Inc. — St. George, UT
RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Clifton Park, NY

RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Dinsmore, FL

RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Elgin, IL

RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Fort Worth, TX

Zevex, Inc. — Salt Lake City, UT
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Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance:

Almac Clinical Services, LLC — Durham, NC

Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC — Edinburg, TX
CareMed Pharmaceutical Services — Lake Success, NY
Coram Specialty Infusion Services — Mandota Heights, MN
EZ Pass Rx — Bountiful, UT

Omnicare Canoga Park, CA — Canoga Park, CA
Petmedsnmore Inc. — Reseda, CA

Russellville Pharmacy — Russellville, AL

NBVOTOZLZT

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Non Appearance:

Banyan International Corporation — Abilene, TX

Bard Access Systems, Inc. — Salt Lake City, UT

Bard Brachytherapy, Inc. — Carol Stream, IL
Cangene BioPharma, Inc. — Baltimore, MD
CuraScript SD Specialty Distribution — Tempe, AZ
Greer Laboratories Inc. — Lenoir, NC

Nephron Pharmaceuticals Corporation — Phoenix, AZ
Ozburn-Hessey Logistics, LLC — Plainfield, IN
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Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance:

BB. Alta Surgery Center — Reno

CC. MedCare Pharmacy — Carson City

DD. Walgreens #11766 — Las Vegas

EE. Walgreens #12539 — Las Vegas

FF.  Wellcare Pharmacy lll, LLC — Henderson


http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/1-MarchMinutes.pdf
http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/2-ConsentApps.pdf
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* 3.

*4,

*b.

* 6.

*T.

* 8.

Applications for Nevada MDEG — Non Appearance:

GG. American Home Companion, Inc. — Carson City
HH. American Home Companion, Inc. — Elko

® REGULAR AGENDA @

Disciplinary Actions: Note — The Board may convene in closed session to
consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or
physical or mental health of any of the below named patrties.

A. Sean H. Tran, R.Ph (09-029-RPH-S)
B. Evergreens Drug (09-029-PH-S)
C. Quan Haduong, MD (09-029-CS-S)
D. James R. Thompson, R.Ph (09-016-RPH-S)
E. CVS/pharmacy #8789 (09-016-PH-S)
F. Warren C. Rolen, R.Ph (09-040-RPH-S)
G. Mountain View Pharmacy (09-040-PH-S)

Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance:

St. Michael’s Center for Special Surgery — Las Vegas

Application for Nevada Wholesaler — Appearance:

Med-Health Pharmaceutical Products, LLC — North Las Vegas

Requests for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training License — Appearance:

A. Crystal Gebhart
B. Deborah Green

C. Dana Hicks

D. Genero Siciliano

Reqguest for Controlled Substance License — Appearance:

Terry McAnallen, DO

Applications for Nevada MDEG — Appearance

DRS Medical LLC — Las Vegas

OMED of Nevada, LLC — Reno

Ozomor Medical Supplies Inc. — Las Vegas
StateServ Medical of Nevada, LLC — Las Vegas

oOwp


http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/3-Discipline.pdf
http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/4-PH_Appearance.pdf
http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/5-WH_Appearance.pdf
http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/6-PTT_Appearance.pdf
http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/7-CS_Appearance.pdf
http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/8-MDEG_Appearance.pdf

April 2010 Board Meeting Agenda
*9. General Counsel Report:

*10. Executive Secretary Report:

A. Financial Report
B. Investment Report
C. Temporary Licenses
D. Staff Activities

1. Meetings

a. LCHC Working Group (3/25/10)
b. CSPAPTF Meeting (3/25/10)
1. Intervention Officer
c. Rural Mental Health (3/16/10)
E. Reports to Board
1. 50 Year Certificates
2. Auto
F. Board Related News
1. DEA Rule on Electronic Prescribing of CS
G. Activities Report

11. Next Board Meeting:

June 2-3, 2010 — Reno, Nevada
*12. Public Comments and Discussion of and Deliberation Upon Those Comments
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until
the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which

action will be taken. (NRS 241.020)

* Board action may be taken on these items.

Note: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public
who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the
meeting are necessary, please notify the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, 431 W
Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada, 89509, or call Jeri Walter at (775) 850-1440, as soon as
possible.

Anyone desiring additional information regarding the meeting is invited to call the board
office at (775) 850-1440.

Continuing Education credit of 4 hours, including 1 hour of law, will be given per day of
Board meeting attendance. You are required to attend the board meeting for a full day
to receive CE credit including the law credit.


http://bop.nv.gov/Agendas/2010/2010-04-14_SupportDocs/10-Exec_Report.pdf
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This notice has been posted at the following locations and is available for viewing at
bop.nv.gov:

Elko County Courthouse — Elko
Mineral County Courthouse — Hawthorne
Washoe County Courthouse — Reno
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy — Reno and Las Vegas



Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE » RENGQ, NEVADA 89509
(775} 850-1440 = 1-800-384-2081 ¢ FAX (775) 850-1444

B EJR'F{B'WEWGW * Website: bop.nv.gov

at the
Airport Plaza Hotel
1981 Terminal Way
Reno, Nevada

March 3 and 4" 2010

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Don Fey, Board President.

Board Members Present:

Beth Foster Kirk Wentworth Mary Lau
Donald Fey Chad Luebke Kam Gandhi

Board Members Absent;

Keith Macdonald

Board Staff Present:

Larry Pinson Jeri Walter Carolyn Cramer Keith Marcher

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of January 13-14, 2010, Minutes
2. Applications for Out-of-State MDEG — Non Appearance:

CoolSystems, Inc. — Alameda, CA

DAKL Management Solutions, LLC — Bridgeview, IL
Electrostim Medical Services, Inc. — Tampa, FL
Medtronic USA, Inc. — Memphis, TN

Primo Medical Supplies, inc. — Encino, CA
Pulmocare Respiratory Services — Colton, CA

US Healthcare Supply LLC — Milford, NJ

OGTmMOOw»

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance:

ANEWTrx — Pittsburgh, PA

Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC - Edinburg, TX
Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC — Houston, TX
Easy Clinic Lab & Rx Shop — Kahu Lui, HI
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L. Greer Pharmacy — Lenoir, NC
M. PharMerica — Sacramento, CA
N. United States Pharmaceutical Distributors, Inc. — Lewisville, TX

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler -~ Non Appearance:

Bard Electrophysiology Division, CR Bard Inc. — Loweli, MA
Epic Pharma, LLC — Laurelton, NY

Jacobson Warehouse — Delano, PA

Jacobson Warehouse ~ Memphis, TN

KCIUSA, Inc. — Fresno, CA

Red River Wholesale Distribution — Franklin, TN

Rising Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Allendale, NJ

X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Horseheads, NY

SCHdmwxIO DO

Applications for Nevada MDEG - Non Appearance:

W.  Easy Life Medical Equipment, Inc. - Las Vegas
X. Orthopedic Motion, Inc. — Las Vegas

Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance:

Y. Advanced Isotopes of Nevada, LLC - Las Vegas
Discussion:
The consent agenda applications and supporting documents were reviewed.
Board staff asked that items 2H, | and S be pulled for discussion.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau found the consent agenda application information to be
accurate and complete and moved for approval of all items with the
exception 2H, l and S.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously.

Board staff has learned that AnewRx, Item 2H, has been doing business in Nevada
prior to getting licensed. it was also noted that there was a pending court case in
Pennsylvania.



Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to table this application and require an appearance for
details regarding these circumstances.

Second: Beth Foster
Action: Passed Unanimously

The application for Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, Inc., ltem 21, shows that their
hours of operation will be during regular business hours, however Nevada law
precludes that offsite order entry can only be done when the pharmacy is closed.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to table this application until the hours of operation can
be clarified.

Second: Kam Gandhi

Action: Passed Unanimously

KCI USA, Inc., ltem 28, indicates that they will be shipping their products directly to
patients and wholesalers are not allowed to do that under Nevada law.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to table this application until they can be advised of
Nevada faw regarding wholesalers shipping directly to patients.

Second: Beth Foster
Action: Passed Unanimously
Motion: Kirk Wentworth found the minutes to be accurate and compiete and

moved for approval.

Second: Beth Foster
Action; Passed Unanimously.

REGULAR AGENDA

3 Disciplinary Actions:

A Mindy Hsu, R.Ph (09-110A-RPH-N)
B. Consolacion Pagayunan, R.Ph (09-110B-RPH-N)
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C. Michele Brucato, R.Ph (08-110C-RPH-N)
D. Wal-Mart Pharmacy #10-3729 (09-110-PH-N)

NOTE: Mary Lau recused from participation as Wal-Mart is a member of RAN. Beth
Foster recused from participation as she employs Mindy Hsu.

Hal Taylor was present to represent Wal-Mart. The pharmacists were all present and
represented themselves in this matter.

14 Exhibits were marked and accepted into the record.

Debbie Mack, representing Wal-Mart, Roger McHugh, physician, Georgianna Briggs,
patient, Steve Dang, pharmacist, Joe Depczynski, Board inspectorfinvestigator, Michele
Brucato, Consolacion Pagayunan and Mindy Hsu appeared and were sworn by
President Fey prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Carolyn Cramer reviewed the details of this case. Hal Taylor stipulates that the
pharmaceutical technician made the error at input, however noted that Wal-Mart cannot
stipulate to what the doctor or patient discussed or any harm that may have been
caused from this error. Mr. Taylor advised that Wal-Mart has learned from this mistake
and has taken measures to correct the issues brought forth from this investigation.

Carolyn Cramer questioned Dr. McHugh. Dr. McHugh indicated that he specializes in
neurology and was treating Ms. Briggs for a tremor in her arm and hand. Dr. McHugh
ran tests on Ms. Briggs and found no indicators for Parkinson’s disease. He
determined that Ms. Briggs’ tremor might be helped with the medication Primadone. Dr.
McHugh wrote a prescription for 50 mg. tablets of primadone. He explained that he
always writes prescriptions for primadone to begin with a dose of % tablet due to
nausea in some patients. After the first dose, Ms. Briggs was directed to take one
tablet twice daily. Ms. Briggs returned to his office one month later and advised Dr.
McHugh that she stiil had the tremor. Dr. McHugh asked Ms. Briggs if she was taking
the primadone as he prescribed and Ms. Briggs stated that she was taking prednisone,
not primadone. Dr. McHugh testified that he worked with the pharmacist to determine
how to reduce the dosage of prednisone. He ordered further lab tests and referred Ms.
Briggs to an endocrinologist. Dr. McHugh advised that high doses of prednisone can
cause problems, such as adrenal suppression, which could become a serious problem.
Dr. McHugh did feel that Ms. Briggs should be able to recover from this error.

Mr. Taylor cross examined.

Ms. Brucato noted that she called the receptionist in Dr. McHugh'’s office to follow-up
regarding the prednisone taper.

Carolyn Cramer called Ms. Briggs to testify. Ms. Briggs stated that she had initjally
gone to Dr. McHugh for hand tremors. She indicated that she had transferred all of her
prescriptions to Wal-Mart because Mindy Hsu was a pharmacist in that pharmacy and
that Ms. Hsu is a personal friend. Ms. Briggs also took her prescription for primadone
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to Wal-Mart to be filled. Ms. Briggs described that she began having difficulty sleeping,
terrible mood swings, weight gain and that she was constantly tired once she began
taking the medication that she received from Wal-Mart. Ms. Briggs testified that she
returned to Dr. McHugh’s office one month later to see if the primadone was helping
with her hand tremor. During that appointment she confided that she still had her hand
tremor but she had other adverse affects from the medication she was taking. That
was when it was discovered that an error had been made. Ms. Briggs returned to Wal-
Mart after her appointment with a prescription to taper off the dosage of prednisone and
a new prescription for primadone for the tremor. Ms. Briggs testified that she is still
having swelling problems with her knees and hands. She had a MRI and a CAT scan
on her knee, but she noted that most of her facial swelling had gone down. Ms. Briggs
stated that the endocrinologist said that the adrenal glands seemed to be coming back
on their own. She also indicated that she is hypoglycemic and that her blood sugar was
uncontrollable while she was taking the prednisone.

Ms. Brucato noted for the record that the prescription took 40 minutes to fill rather than
20 minutes indicated by Ms. Briggs in her testimony.

The Board questioned Ms. Briggs.

Joe Depczynski was called by Ms. Cramer to testify. Mr. Depczynski described his
duties as the Board's inspector/investigator. He noted that he requested pharmacy
records and then went to the pharmacy to address the issues in Ms. Briggs complaint
and go through the complete prescription processing procedures. Mr. Depczynski
described the sequence of events leading up to the dispensing of Ms. Briggs
prescription. At input the pharmaceutical technician erroneously selected prednisone
from a dropdown list and became confused because of the strength of the test dose.
The technician consulted with Ms, Hsu and then entered a test dose of 25 mg. The first
Wal-Mart 4 Point Check was initiated by Ms. Hsu, however she failed to notice the drug
error. She approved it and forwarded it to the fill queue. Another pharmaceutical
technician attempted to fill Ms. Briggs prescription, however failed to locate 50 mg.
prednisone on the stock shelf and ultimately exited out of the order and the prescription
was returned to the fill queue. Another pharmaceutical technician attempted to fill Ms.
Briggs prescription however she also failed to find 50 mg. prednisone and exited out of
the order and notified pharmacist Pagayunan that a change in drug strength was
needed to accommodate the available stock on hand. Ms. Pagayunan manually
selected the prescription and changed the 50 mg. prednisone tablets to 10 mg. tablets
and changed the directions from “Take one tablet by mouth twice daily after a test dose
of one-half tablet” to “Take five tablets (50 mg.) by mouth twice daily after test dose of
one-half tablet (25 mg.)”. Ms. Pagayunan did not realize that she had made a
calculation error on the half dose. She returned the prescription to the 4 Point Check
for a pharmacist's review. Ms. Hsu retrieved the prescription for the second 4 Point
Check and noticed the test dose error but was confused as to how to fix it. She exited
the 4 Point Check and requested Ms. Brucato to make the necessary changes. Ms.
Brucato initiated the third 4 Point Check and changed the directions to “Take five
tablets (50 mg.) by mouth twice daily after test dose of two and a half tablets (25 mg.)".
Ms. Brucato did not notice the drug error and exited out of the modified detail screen
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and the 4 Point Check. For unknown reasons the prescription was again returned to
the 4 Point Check queue where it was retrieved by Ms. Hsu. Ms. Hsu exited the 4 Point
Check and advised Ms. Brucato that her 4 Point Check had not yet cleared. Ms.
Brucato re-entered the 4 Point Check and approved the prescription and it was again
sent to the filling queue. At that point a technician retrieved the prescription from the fill
queue and discovered that the prednisone brand selected was not in stock. She sent
the prescription to trouble shooting for a change in NDC. Ms. Brucato retrieved the
prescription and changed the NDC and sent it back to the fill queue for the fourth time.
A technician filled the prescription with the new NDC without incident and the
prescription was then sent to the visual verify queue to await a pharmacist’s final
approval. The Wal-Mart Activity Log showed that the prescription was retrieved for the
visual verification by Ms. Brucato but she skipped that step and exited from the
computer. Next the prescription was retrieved for the visual verification by Ms.
Pagayunan but she cancelled out of the verification process and it was returned to the
visual verification queue. Next Ms. Brucato manually pulled the prescription and
completed the visual verification. She then printed the patient information leaflets to
include with the prescription and counseled Ms. Briggs. Mr. Depczynski indicated that
had the pharmacists followed the Wal-Mart Policies and Procedures this error would not
have happened.

Hal Taylor called Steve Dang to testify. Mr. Dang is the pharmacy manager for this
Wal-Mart and testified that he was the pharmacist that saw Ms. Briggs when she came
into the pharmacy to advise them of the error they had made. Mr. Dang indicated that
he contacted Dr. McHugh to discuss tapering Ms. Briggs off the prednisone.

Mr. Taylor presented Exhibit A, a Wal-Mart screen shot of what a pharmacist would see
if they had a scanned prescription. Exhibit A was accepted into the record.

Mr. Taylor noted that the scanned prescription is always on the screen at input, through
the 4 Point Checks and at the visual verification screen. Mr. Dang indicated the three
pharmacists work well together and during a normal day they bounce things off each
other and trust one another. Mr. Taylor asked Mr. Dang if there had been new
procedures put in place since this incident and Mr. Dang testified that a new SOP
checklist was implemented and all managing pharmacists had a meeting with the
district manager to review the new checklist. The managing pharmacists returned to
their respective stores and reviewed the changes with their staff,

Carolyn Cramer cross examined Mr. Dang and asked why the three pharmacists
involved in this incident did not look at the scanned prescription that was on the screen
each time someone 4 Point checked the prescription and he did not have an answer.
There were questions from the Board and Mr. Taylor had redirect.

Ms. Hsu noted for the record that you cannot teli if a prescription had been 4 Point
Checked when you pull it up.



Ms. Brucato said that she had focused on the directions when she looked at the
scanned prescription however now her practice is to focus on everything.

Carolyn Cramer asked if it was not her duty to ensure that a prescription was correct
before it left the pharmacy and Ms. Brucato indicated that it was. Ms. Brucato stated
that it was taking a long time to fill this prescription and since the patient was waiting
she overlooked the drug and concentrated on the directions.

Hal Taylor cross examined and the Board questioned Ms. Brucato.

Carolyn Cramer gave closing remarks and asked the Board to find guilt in all three
Causes of Action.

Mr. Taylor gave closing remarks and asked the Board not to find guilt in the Third
Cause of Action pertaining to Wal-Mart because they had policies and procedures in
place and the pharmacists in this instance did not follow them.

Ms. Brucato gave a closing statement and advised that this was uncharacteristic
behavior in her practice of pharmacy and apologized for her part in this error.

Ms. Hsu gave a closing statement, apologized and noted that now she is more willing to
call the doctor when she has issues with a prescription.

Ms. Pagayunan gave a closing statement, apologized and noted for the record that she
did not do the 4 Point Check and should not be held responsible.

Board Action:

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to find Ms. Hsu guilty of the First Cause of Action.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously
Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to find Ms. Hsu guilty of the Second Cause of Action.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action; Passed Unanimously
Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to find Ms. Brucato guilty of the First Cause of Action.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously



Motion:

Second:

Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

Motion:

Second:

Kam Gandhi moved to find Ms. Brucato guilty of the Second Cause of
Action.

Kirk Wentworth
Passed Unanimously

Kam Gandhi moved to find Ms. Pagayunan guilty of the First Cause of
Action.

No Second
Motion Failed

Kirk Wentworth moved to find Ms. Pagayunan not guilty of the First Cause
of Action.

Don Fey
Passed With One Negative Vote

Kirk Wentworth moved to find Ms. Pagayunan not guilty of the Second
Cause of Action.

No Second
Motion Failed

Kam Gandhi moved to find Ms. Pagayunan guilty of the Second Cause of
Action.

Don Fey
Passed With One Negative Vote

Kam Gandhi moved to find Wal-Mart #10-3729 not guilty of the Third
Cause of Action.

Don Fey

Passed Unanimously

Kirk Wentworth moved in the First and Second Causes of Action to have
Ms. Hsu go through the Your Success Rx program and pay one half of the

fees and costs in this matter.

Don Fey



Action: Motion Failed

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved in the First and Second Causes of Action to fine Ms.
Hsu $750.00, have her go through the Your Success Rx program and pay
half of the fees and costs in this matter.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously
Motion: Kam Gandhi moved in the First and Second Causes of Action to fine Ms.

Brucato $750.00, have her go through the Your Success Rx program and
pay half of the fees and costs in this matter.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously
Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved in the Second Cause of Action to fine Ms.

Pagayunan $500.00.
Second: Kam Gandhi
Action: Passed Unanimously
E. Tyler J. Dines, PT (10-004-PT-N)

Tyler Dines appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Carolyn Cramer reviewed the circumstances of this matter for the Board and presented
two exhibits. Exhibit 1, DEA report and Exhibit 2, Managing Pharmacist's written
statement. Mr. Dines agreed to the exhibits and they were marked and accepted into
the record.

Mr. Dines testified that the circumstances as written in the Accusation were true but had
no explanation as to why he had taken a bottle of Tussionex, that was to be returned to
stock, into the bathroom of the pharmacy and consumed a small amount of it. Mr.
Dines indicated that he had never done anything like that before and could not explain
his actions. The Board asked Mr. Dines if he had ever taken any other drugs from the
pharmacy for his personal use and he indicated that he had not. Mr. Dines
acknowledged that what he did was wrong and asked the Board for another opportunity
to continue his practice as a pharmaceutical technician.



Board Action:

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to find Mr. Dines guilty of the alleged violation.
Second: Beth Foster

Action: Passed Unanimously

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to suspend Mr. Dines’ pharmaceutical technician

registration until he is evaluated by PRN-PRN and reappears before the
Board with Larry Espadero, PRN-PRN monitor, for his conclusion.

Second.: Beth Foster
Action: Passed Unanimously
F. Jessica Avery, PT (09-085-PT-N)

Carolyn Cramer noted that Ms. Avery was noticed for the appearance today, however
she was not present.

Ms. Cramer advised the Board that John Warren, Kelly Schott, and Joe Depczynski
were present to testify if the Board felt the necessity.

Fourteen Exhibits were admitted and accepted into the record in this matter.

Ms. Cramer advised the Board that staff was notified by Ms. Avery's ex-boyfriend that
he was in possession of drugs that Ms. Avery had obtained from two of her previous
employers and he wanted to get rid of them. He sent them to Joe Depczynski, the
Board's inspectorfinvestigator, and Mr. Depczynski investigated. He found that Sierra
Surgery Hospital identified the lot numbers for Midazolam, Ketamine and Meperidine as
being consistent with those used at their facility and Carson Tahoe Regional Medical
Center confirmed that lot numbers for Cyclobenzaprine, Haloperidol and Metaxalone
matched those in their pharmacy stock. In a written statement Ms. Avery claimed that
her ex-boyfriend threatened to get her fired from her jobs and have her children taken
away from her if she did not obtain drugs for him.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to find Ms. Avery guilty of the alleged violations.
Second: Kam Gandhi
Action: Passed Unanimously

Motion: Mary Lau moved to revoke Ms. Avery’s pharmaceutical technician
registration.
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Second: Kam Gandhi

Action; Passed Unanimously

4. Requests for Reinstatement of Pharmacist License — Appearance:
A Thomas Danson

Tom Danson and Larry Espadero, PRN-PRN monitor, appeared and were sworn by
President Fey prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

NOTE: Beth Foster recused from participation as she employs Mr. Danson’s wife.

Mr. Danson indicated that he is basically retired now, however indicated that he may
like to work on a part time basis to occasionally fill in for someone that needs to take
time off. Mr. Danson stated that he can only earn a small amount of money since he is
receiving social security benefits so he was not looking for full time work. He indicated
that he would be privileged to have his pharmacist license reinstated.

Mr. Espadero testified that for the first time Mr. Danson is truly involved in the PRN-
PRN program. He stated that when a member of PRN-PRN indicates that he wants to
come before the Board to request reinstatement he increases their monitoring. Mr.
Espadero indicated that Mr. Danson has shown true dedication to his program and
would iike redemption by making it right with himself and the Board. Mr. Espadero
recommended reinstatement of Mr. Danson’s pharmacist license.

Chad Luebke asked Mr. Danson what really happened at NNMC - the last hearing that
revoked his license. Mr. Danson admitted that he was vague when he answered
questions at that hearing because he did not want to admit that he had been diverting
drugs for his personal use, however he admitted that everything the Board accused him

of was true.

Mr. Danson testified how the PRN-PRN program has helped him learn about himself
and to use coping skills. He finds his family supportive and they hold him accountable
for his actions and behavior. Mr. Danson indicated that he has a sponsor and is very
involved in the PRN-PRN program.

Larry Pinson expressed his disappointment in Mr. Danson’s performance at the NNMC
hearing. He considered Mr. Danson a friend and that he let Mr. Pinson down. Mr.
Danson apologized to Mr. Pinson and indicated that he is ready to practice pharmacy
again because he is stronger now than he has ever been and asked the Board to
consider reinstatement of his pharmacist license.
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Board Action:

Motion: Chad Luebke moved to reinstate Mr. Danson’s pharmacist license with
restrictions: 1) Mr. Danson needs to catch up on his CE's and provide 45
CE’s to Board staff when they are complete; 2) Extend Mr. Danson’s
PRN-PRN contract two more years for a total of five years; 3) Inform any
potential employers of this Board's Order and not practice as a managing
pharmacist; and 4) Mr. Danson must work with another person in the
pharmacy — either another pharmacist or a pharmaceutical technician.

Second: Kam Gandhi
Action: Passed Unanimously

B. Cindy Vert

Cindy Vert appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Larry Espadero was reminded that he was still under oath. Mr. Espadero testified that
Ms. Vert had a revelation at the last hearing when her pharmacist license was revoked.
She finally understood the gravity of her actions and has stepped up and taken
responsibility. Mr. Espadero indicated that she has been very positive in the last year,
unlike her previous involvement with PRN-PRN.

Ms. Vert testified that she became complacent the first time she was with the PRN-PRN
program and was walking through her program without any dedication to it. For the
past year Ms. Vert indicated that she has a strong support group and is genuinely
participating in the program. She indicated that she was careless and realizes now that
she needs to be held responsible for her actions.

The Board indicated that when they revoked her license they found her testimony
incredible about confusing Vicodin with a vitamin. They could not believe that a
pharmacist could make a mistake like that. Ms. Vert admitted that she did take the
Vicodin however she was not paying attention to what she was doing. The Board
questioned her regarding her CE. Ms. Vert stated that she has completed 26 CE’s and
that she reads the trade magazines.

Board Action:

Motion: Chad Luebke moved to reinstate Ms. Vert's pharmacist license with
restrictions: 1) Ms. Vert needs to provide copies of her CE's to Board
staff; 2) Extend Ms. Vert's PRN-PRN contract two more years; 3) Inform
any potential employers of this Board's Order and not practice as a
managing pharmacist; 4) Ms. Vert must work with another person in the
pharmacy — either another pharmacist or a pharmaceutical technician;
and 5) Not work more than 90 hours in a two week period.

12



Second: Mary Lau

Amendment: Kam Gandhi moved to amend the motion to include that Ms. Vert
reappear at the June, 2010 Board meeting for an update on her
reinstatement.

The First and Second accepted the Amendment

Action; Passed Unanimously

5. Request for Reinstatement of Pharmaceutical Technician — Appearance:
Celeste Martinez

Celeste Martinez appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering
questions or offering testimony.

Ms. Martinez testified that she had a drug problem and went into a 90 day inpatient
treatment program after she was terminated from employment at Scolari's. That was
the reason she did not appear before the Board for her hearing in June, 2008. Ms.
Martinez also was unaware of a warrant that was out for her arrest because she was in
the treatment program. When she was released she went through drug court and is
now in the final phase of that program. Ms. Martinez indicated that she was drug tested
regularly and that she has complied with all requirements of the Court. Ms. Martinez
asked the Board to consider giving her pharmaceutical technician registration back as
her goal is to become a pharmacist.

The Board questioned Ms. Martinez about what kind of programs she participates in
and she indicated that she appears before the Judge in drug court once a month to
report her progress, she attends four or five 12 step meetings a week and now has her
family's support. Ms. Martinez indicated that she had to prove herself to her family for
them to trust her again.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to table the request for reinstatement until June and
require Ms. Martinez to have a PRN-PRN evaluation.

Second: Kam Gandhi
Action: Passed Unanimously
6.  Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Appearance:

A. BioRx — Urbandale, IA

13



BioRx cancelled their appearance and will reschedule to the June Board meeting.
B. Precision Pharmacy — Bakersfield, CA

Patrick Wade, owner, appeared and was sworn by President F ey prior to answering
questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Wade described his business practice in California. He indicated that they make
sterile injectables for horses. Precision Pharmacy is currently licensed in 42 states and
has been providing their products from their Bakersfield, California facility since 2005.
The Board advised Mr. Wade that his injectable products needed to be patient (horse)
specific and that he cannot ship bulk into Nevada without a wholesaler license. Mr.
Wade acknowledged that he understood and indicated that he would not ship in bulk.

Board Action:

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to accept the application for Precision Pharmacy.
Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously
7. Applications for Nevada MDEG - Appearance:
A Hathaway Medical — Las Vegas

Michael Hathaway, facility administrator, appeared and was sworn by President Fey
prior to answering questions or offering testimony:.

Mr. Hathaway indicated that he had worked for DJ Orthopedics in the bone growth
stimulator business for several years and is now branching out on his own. Bone
growth stimulators is the only product he will carry in his MDEG facility. Mr. Hathaway
described why bone stimulators are prescribed and how bone growth stimulators are
used for a patient's therapy.

Board Action:

Motion: Beth Foster moved to approve the MDEG application for Mr. Hathaway.
Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously

B. Three Wishes Inc. — Las Vegas

Dennis Karnes appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.
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Carolyn Cramer explained that Mr. Karnes had previously applied for an MDEG license
with the Board, however withdrew his application until he was more prepared to open a
facility.

Mr. Karnes answered questions regarding his business practice to the Board's
satisfaction.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to approve the MDEG application for Three Wishes.
Second: Beth Foster
Action; Passed Unanimously

8.  Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance:
A Biomed Pharmaceuticals — Las Vegas

Russell Lubriani appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering
questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Lubriani described the business practice and shipping methods used at Biomed
Pharmaceuticals. Mr. Lubriani indicated that they serve patients who suffer from
hemophilia. The Board questioned Mr. Lubriani regarding parenterals because it was
checked on his application. Mr. Lubriani indicated that they were not planning to
prepare parenterals.

Board Action:

Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to accept the application for pharmacy from
Biomed Pharmaceuticals with the removal of parenterals from the
paperwork.

Second: Kam Gandhi

Action: Passed Unanimously

B. Pathway Specialty Compounds — Las Vegas

Vernon Gettys, president, and Kenton Crowley, pending managing pharmacist,
appeared and were sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or offering
testimony.

Mr. Gettys described his professional career in the heaithcare field and answered
questions regarding his involvement with Pathway Specialty Compounds. Mr. Crowley
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answered questions regarding the products Pathway planned to compound and who
their marketing was directed toward. He indicated that they were planning to do
hormone replacement products for now and would like to expand into doing parenterals
in the future.

Board Action:

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to accept the application for Pathway Specialty
Compounds.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously

9. Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance:
Smoke Ranch Surgery Center — Las Vegas

Ms. Cramer advised the Board that she received information regarding the law suit
involving Dr. Grover and noted that it was a malpractice case that had been resolved.

Board Action:

Motion: Beth Foster moved to accept the application for pharmacy for Smoke
Ranch Surgery Center.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously
10.  Requested Appearances:
A R. Kelly Hansen, Hospital Corporation of America (HCA)

Chad Luebke took over for President Fey as he recused from participation on this
agenda item as he is employed by HCA. Kam Gandhi disclosed that he works for
Specialty Surgicare as a consultant pharmacist.

Kelly Hansen, Division Director of Pharmacy for HCA, Peter VanNess, Director of
Centralized Order Entry Pharmacy in Denver, Colorado, and Jim Blue Director of COE
Pharmacy in Nashville, Tennessee, appeared and were sworn by Chad Luebke prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Larry Pinson advised the Board that he received a letter from Mr. Hansen in January
requesting an appearance and originaily he thought they were going to request
centralized order entry from one hospital to another in Las Vegas. He did a little
research and found that this is a nationwide program and that the centralized order
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entry facilities are not located in Nevada. Nevada law does not aliow this practice. Ifa
hospital has a pharmacy they can only provide remote order entry if the pharmacy is
closed but the model HCA is proposing is not allowed per our current laws. Mr. Pinson
asked the Board to hear the presentation and then make a determination if regs should
be written to allow this practice.

Mr. Hansen stated that they have 160 hospitals across the United States and that 80 of
them currently utilize the five remote order entry pharmacies. They are currently
licensed in 23 states and 13 of those states allow this practice. Mr. Hansen further
indicated that studies have shown that this practice of Centralized Order Entry (COE)
enhances the practice so pharmacists can be more clinically astute and involved in the
care of their patients. Mr. VanNess and Mr. Blue gave testimony as to how the practice
works in Colorado and Tennessee for the hospitals they serve.

Adam Porath and Robert Long, representing the Nevada Society of Health-System
Pharmacists, appeared and were sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Porath and Mr. Long both voiced concerns about delays in patient care and safety if
this procedure were allowed. They gave instances where this practice would impede
the patient’s care and ultimately require a local pharmacist to intervene in the
completion of a remote order entry chart order and they may as well do it locally. They
find no evidence that this practice would allow for more time to perform clinical services;
on the contrary they would be deaiing with problems and orders that were on hold.
They recommend that the Board defer any decisions at this time and do a more
comprehensive review of this practice when they rework the hospital regulations.

Board Action:

Motion: Beth Foster moved to look at this practice again when Board staff begins
reworking the hospital regulations.

Second: Kam Gandhi
Action: Passed With One Negative Vote

B. Paul Vitkus — St Mary’'s Regional Medical Center

Paul Vitkus appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Vitkus appeared to request an extension for St. Mary’s to comply with the March 18,
2010 deadline to be compliant with the Compounding reg requirements of having a
functional clean room. He provided the Board with copies of the planned pharmacy
clean room floor plan. Mr. Vitkus advised the Board that he went to his superiors at St.
Mary’s to make the request numerous times and advise them of the deadline for having
a compliant clean room, however they did not heed his requests. The CFO has finally
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ailotted the funds for a clean room, and they now have permits to deconstruct and
construct the clean room, however it cannot be accomplished by March 18"

Mr. Vitkus was advised that when the Board passed the Compounding regs they were
aware that hospitals could not produce an instant clean room which is why they allowed
18 months to comply. it was noted that this is the first deficiency brought to the Board's
attention and probably will not be the only hospital pharmacy that is non-compliant. In
all probability, more will be found during inspections.

Board Action:

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to have Board staff write a letter to Mr. Vitkus
advising him that interim provisions need to be made for compliance with
the Compounding regs requirement of having a clean room.

Second: Mary Lau
Action: Passed Unanimously

11.  General Counsel Report

Carolyn Cramer cited a Fiorida case involving Walgreens where a pharmaceutical
technician made an error at input that was not caught by the pharmacist. The patient
received and ingested ten times the amount of warfarin that was prescribed. The court
awarded a $25.8 million judgment in that case and when they took it to appeal, the
court upheld the judgment. She also described another case against Rite Aid where a
patient was awarded $2.5 million for an ingested misfill caused by a pharmaceutical
technician.

Ms. Cramer also advised the Board that she was going to speak to a group of
veterinarians.

12.  Executive Secretary Report:

A Financial Report
B. Investment Report
Larry Pinson gave the financial and investment reports to the Board’s satisfaction.
C. Temporary Licenses
There were no temporary licenses issued since the last Board meeting.
D. Staff Activities
1. Meetings
a. MDEG Committee (1/19/10)
This was the quarterly meeting and nothing in particular came out of it to bring forth.
b. LCHH working group (2/3/10)
c. LCHH (2/17/10)
AB326 from the 2009 session mandated that we, along with the Board of Medical
Examiners and the Board of Osteopathic Medicine work together to address the

18



escalating problem of prescription drug abuse in Nevada. To that end, Mr. Pinson
formed and chaired a workgroup which held its first meeting with the goal of exploring
the probiem; identifying the issues that contribute to prescription drug abuse; then
coming forth with draft legislation to address the problem. It became evident to the
group that this issue is overwhelming in scope and will be quite chalienging, especiaily
with the lack of any available funds.
d. Speaking Engagement — Nevada Osteopathic Medical
Association (1/22/10)
e. Speaking Engagement — Northern Nevada Dental Society
(2/11/10)
f. Speaking Engagement — Northern Nevada Practice Managers
Association (3/9/10)
Mr. Pinson spoke to all three groups and gave them an overview of the purpose and
function of the Board of Pharmacy, as well as addressing prescription drug abuse in
Nevada.
E. Reports to Board
1. Opinion request on hCG
The Board of Medical Examiners asked Mr. Pinson to opine on hCG.
2. Student rotations
The Board of Pharmacy staff will host students from Idaho State Univiersity and
Creighton University for six to eight week rotations.
F. Board Related News
1. Pharmacists given new power in Nova Scotia.
Pharmacists in Nova Scotia have been given the power to write prescriptions for minor
ailments and will loosen the strict conditions for changing existing prescriptions.
G. Activities Report

13.  Delegate for NABP

Board Action:

Motion: Kam Gandhi moved to appoint Beth Foster as the delegate and Kirk
Wentworth as the alternate for the NABP Annual Meeting.

Second: Mary Lau

Action: Passed Unanimously

14.  CE Committee Report

Larry Pinson advised the Board that two programs were discussed at the CE
Committee meeting. One was “Pharmacy Safety and Security” and the other was
‘Reducing the Risk of Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS)” and Mr. Pinson asked
the Board for approval of these programs.
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Board Action:

Motion: Beth Foster moved to accept the recommendation of the CE Committee
and approve the two programs described.

Second: Mary Lau
Action: Passed Unanimously
15.  Discussion and Determination:
Pharmacists Filling Their Own Prescriptions

Larry Pinson noted that Kam Gandhi had requested this topic be placed on the agenda
for discussion. Mr. Pinson indicated that ethically it is probably not a good idea for
pharmacists to fill their own prescriptions if there is another pharmacist available. There
are many circumstances to consider, however, such as the only pharmacy/pharmacist
in a rural setting. Would he have to drive 200 miles to take his prescription to another
pharmacy or could he fill his own? Carolyn Cramer reminded the Board that first and
foremost there needs to be a legitimate written prescription. if the Board wanted to
prohibit pharmacists from filling their own prescriptions they would have to write regs
since there is nothing in Nevada law presently to prohibit this practice. After discussion
it was determined that policies and procedures set by the individual pharmacies should
be adequate without changing our laws.

WORKSHOP

16. Proposed Regulation Amendment Workshop

1. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 639.NEW Telepharmacy
Regulation This language sets the parameters for a pharmacist or
dispensing practitioner to practice from a remote site.

Carolyn Cramer advised the Board that the language before them was derived from
their suggestions at the last Workshop.

Liz Macmenamin asked for clarification on the definition of service. Lillian Shell asked
for clarification on initials for labeis and Carolyn Cramer read comments provided by
Roy Elsner. The Board and staff clarified the two questions raised and President Fey
asked for a motion.

Board Action:

Moation: Mary Lau moved to continue the process and move to Public Hearing.
Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously
20



2. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 639.525 Minimum
requirements for work area and equipment. This amendment will require
the temperature of the pharmacy's refrigerator to be monitored and logged to
ensure biologicals are protected for patient safety.

Chris Smith appeared from the Department of Health and indicated that vaccines are
also at issue in the need for checking the temperature in pharmacy refrigerators. She
would suggest the refrigerator be checked twice a day. If the vaccines temperature is
lower than 35 degrees they could freeze and if they are maintained at a temperature
over 46 degrees it is too warm and the vaccines could become ineffective. Ms. Smith
added that pharmacists partnering with them to give immunizations in the community
has been a huge help reducing their enormous volume,

Liz Macmenamin asked if pharmacies can use their own logs or if they had to use what
was included in the Board book. Carolyn Cramer noted that she included examples in
the Board book provided by the Department of Health, however if a pharmacy already
has a log, that is acceptable as long as it is used.

Russ Smith appeared and noted that if a product goes out of temperature in their stores
they call the manufacturer. He has found that some of the products need to be
returned to the manufacturer and others just need to be destroyed.

After more discussion, Board staff was directed to re-workshop this regulation
amendment.

17.  Next Board Meeting:
April 14-15, 2010 — Las Vegas, Nevada
18.  Public Comments and Discussion of and Deliberation Upon Those Comments

There were no public comments.
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 ~ (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada,

B e e N —— ey gy ——

New MDEG _X___ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: Enteral Products, LLC

Physical Address: 11333 Greenstone Ave, Suite A
{This must be a businass address, we ¢an not issue a licensa {0 a home adtdress)

Mailing Address: 11333 Greenstone Ave, Suite A

City: Santa Fe Springs State: CA Zip Code: 90670
Telephone Number: (323) 826-2226 Fax Number; (866) 904-3584
E-mail: _Not Applicable Website: Not Applicable

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL. BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: Sam{aSpm Tye: 92m{g5pm Wed: Samto5pm Thu: SamtoSpm
CLOSED CLOSED . CLOSED
Fri: Samio5Spm Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Name: Denise Voss

Address: 11333 Greenstone Ave, Suite A

City: Sante Fe Springs State: CA Zip Code; 90670

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases {1 Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment @ Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

O Life-sustaining equipment [0 Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Only _ _

Received MAD 2 © 9040 Check Number __ 15 Amount 500.62
' i Page 1 - 2009

53355
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane -~ Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG x Ownership Change Name Change Location Change

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: Home Delivery lncondinent SLLF Iplt'QS, Co.
Physical Address: _ 4345 [ al i ! 0 3l

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a‘home address)

Mailing Address: 4305 Didman |ndushal Drve
City: ()ll'\/e‘HC State: _M_D__Zip Code: bg 132
Telephone Number: {514} 997 -p7 7l Fax Number: (3[4’) 97 -099F

E-mail: MMLM@M Website: _ ymM- hdis. com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: 05 Tue: § to 5  Wed: 2 to 9 Thu B tod

Frii 9 t05  Sat _~ to —  Sun: — to —  Holidays: — to —
FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Name: Bﬂit"f Qfﬂﬂm

Address: Same_as above,

City: State: Zip Code:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** B Assistive Equipment
O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

& Diabetic Supplies
** If providing these types of services do you have in place a mechanism to ensure continued care
in the event of an emergency? Yes O No [, If yes please provide name and telephone number

of local contact.

Name: Telephone: Page 1-2010
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG _[¥] _ Ownership Change _ ]  Name Change _I1 _ Location Change [

FACILITY INFORMATION
MDC Acquisiton Co.

Facility Name:

8595 Milliken Ave,, Suite 101, Rancho Cucamonga, California, 91730

Physical Address:

{This must be a business address, we can not fssue a license to a home address)

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Mailing Address:

, Twinsbur OH . 44087
City: ¢ State: Zip Code:
909-948-1949 330-405-6697
Telephone Number: Fax Number:
C iml hent. . www.meydist.com; www.millik dical.
E-mail; M @rghentcom Website: 4 enmedical.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WiLL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: B30AMBO0PM 1 o B30AMEBOOPM ey, BIOAMGO0PM Thyy: 8:30AM:5:00PM

Fri; 830ANZ00PM  gat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Name Luis Godinez
8595 Milliken Ave,, Suite 101
Address:
. Rancho C CA ] 91730
City: oo -Hcamonga State: Zip Code:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases B Assistive Equipment

[0 Respiratory Equipment [ Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

[J Life-sustaining equipment [ Orthotics and Prosethics

& Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Onl

Received )MAR 0 1 2010 check Number 27 Amount _990-%
Page 1 - 2009



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG _ [ _ Ownership Change _[1  Name Change f1 Location Change _ ]

FACILITY INFORMATION
MDC Acquisiton Co.

Facility Name:

) 1810 Summit Commerce Park, Twinsburg, Ohio, 44087
Physical Address: J '

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Maifing Address:

. Twinsbur OH . 44087
City: ’ State: Zip Code:
330-963-6998 330-405-6697
Telephone Number: Fax Number:
_ iimi@rahent. . www.meydist.com; www.millik ical.
E-mail: jiml@rghent.com Website: Yy illikenmedical.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: S30AMG30PM T 0. 830AMCE30PM  \aray. B30AMZ30PM Ty, 8:30AM:5:30PM

Fri; S30ANg30PM  gat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION
Matthew E. Siebert

Name:
1810 Summit Commerce Park
Address:
. Twinsb OH i 44087
City: i State: Zip Code:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

0 Medical Gases Bl Assistive Equipment

[J Respiratory Equipment [¥] Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

] Life-sustaining equipment [ Orthotics and Prosethics

Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Onl

Received MAR 0 _1__2010 Check Number /03 Amount 90092
Page 1-2009

59144
(o0




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR QUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG / Ownership Change Name Change Location Change

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: Moty 7Tvade
Physical Address: FI79 Ml T4 Il ) miary L E¥bl

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a licer$e to a home adfiress)
Mailing Address: T Ml S Mﬁ
City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone Number: _(3457) 884~/ 7% Fax Number: _( 345, ) 48¢— /T

E-mail: ﬁfd@«?@g@?m L cond Website: Afl/ﬂ

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: _/2 to ﬁ( Tue: /2 to % Wed: Masr_to Lper Thu: Gz to ééﬁ./
Fri: _a/Ao Sat: A4 to Sun:% to Holidays: Jfﬁto

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Name: _ Aablp (’é@ pava!
Address: 7372 MU St ISheer
City: __ Mia M’//r State: A4 Zip Code: _Z¥/ ¢t

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases )%ssistive Equipment
O Respiratory Equipment O P

O Life-sustaining equipment -6
I:Echiabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Only

Received MAR 2 © 2“1” Check Number f

Page 1 - 2009



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG 5( Ownership Change Name Change Location Change

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Praxair Healthcare Services, Inc.

1509 s 270 E Suite 9 St George, UT 84790
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address) .

Physical Address:

Attn: Julie Davis 3220 Dalworth st.

Mailing Address:
City: Arlington State: TX Zip Code: 76011
972-660-7900 Fax Number: 203-702-6883

Telephone Number:

E-mail: _n/a Website: www.Praxair.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: &"o 5™ Tue: 8~ ip SpmWed:8am to 5pm ThuBam  to Spm

Fri. 8amfo S5pm  Sat: _na 1o Sun: nag__ to Holidays: tién calg
FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Name: John Fairbanks

Address: 1509 s 270 E Suite 9

City: St George State: _UT Zip Code: 84790

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)
i Medical Gases* ngssistive Equipment

v Respiratory Equipment™* Parenteral and Enteral Equipment®
IE( Life-sustaining equipment™* K2 Orthotics and Prosethics

0 Diabetic Supplies
** If providing these types of services do you have in place a mechanism to ensure continued care

in the event of an emergency? Yes ™ No 0O, If yes please provide name and telephone number
of lacal contact. ' ‘

435-673-3250 Page 1-2010
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Name: Praxair Healthcaze Telephone:




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG __ [ Ownership Change 1 Name Change _E1 _ Location Change M

FACILITY INFORMATION
RGH Enterprises, Inc.

Facility Name:

620 Pierce Road, Clifton Park, New York, 12065

Physical Address:

{This must be a business address, we can nat issue a license to a home address)

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Mailing Address:

. Twinsbur OH . 44087
City: ° State: Zip Code:
518-877-4916 330-405-6697
Telephone Number: Fax Number;
_ iml@rahent. . www.indemed.com; www,ed k.
E-mait; ™ @rgnent.com Website: S

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: 8:30AN{6§:30PM Tue: 8:30AMf8:30PM Wed: 8:30AN{-&:30PM Thu: 8:30AN{3:30PM

Fri; S30ANg30PM — gat: to sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Thomas J. Murphy

Name:
Address: 620 Pierce Road

Cli NY . 12065
City: fron Park State: Zip Code:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases B Assistive Equipment

[ Respiratory Equipment [¥] Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

3 Life-sustaining equipment [] Orthotics and Prosethics

& Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Only

Received a0 £ 1 040 Check Number _ 535 Amount _509.©<

Page 1 - 2009
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a vialation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG _[& _ Ownership Change _ 1 _ Name Change _I0 _ Location Change |

FACILITY INFORMATION
RGH Enterprises, Inc,

Facility Name:
i 8510 Westside Industrial Drive, Dinsmore, Florida, 32219
Physical Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issus a license to a home address)

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Mailing Address:

. Twinsbur OH . 44087
City: J State: Zip Code:
904-378-8940 330-405-6697
Telephone Number: Fax Number:
] il hent. , www indemed.com; www,edgepark.c
E-mail; /M @rghentcom Website: gepark.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: S30AM&30PM T o B3OAMASOPM  yyo . B30AMA3OPM Ty 8:30AM4:30PM

Fri; 830ANgH30PM  gat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

James A, Eveland

Name:
8510 Westside Industrial Drive
Address:
. Dinsmore FL . 32219
City: State: Zip Code:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

[0 Medical Gases K Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment B Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

[] Life-sustaining equipment Orthotics and Prosethics

Bd Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Onl _

Received NAR @1_2010 Check Number i Amount 500 _
Page 1 - 2009

3147
(H]



NEVADA STATE BOARDOF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR QUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG _[F] _ Ownership Change __ 1 _ Name Change [l Location Change _ [

FACILITY INFORMATION
RGH Enterprises, Inc.

Facility Name:

' 1360 Madeline Lane, Suite 500, Elgin, linois, 60124
Physical Address: ’

{This must be a business address, we can not {ssue a llcense {o a home address)

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Mailing Address:

) Twinsbur OH . 44087
City: ¢ State: Zip Code:
847-695-1702 330-405-6697
Telephone Number: Fax Number:
o ' . www.indemed.com; www,ed k.
E-mail: jiml@rghent.com Website: gepark.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: S30AMGO00PM 1 0. B30AMBO0PM ey, B30AMGO0PM Thy: 8:30AN;5:00PM

Fri: 530AN00PM — gat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Kevin Mac
Name: ¢

1360 Madeline Lane, Suite 500
Address:

City: Elgin State: . Zip Code:

60124

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

0 Medical Gases B Assistive Equipment

[ Respiratory Equipment € Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

[ Life-sustaining equipment [ Orthotics and Prosethics

x) Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use O SiVAN

Received WAR @ 1_{'“ b Check Number _Z2 2% Amount 500 °¢
Page 1.2000

53149
b3



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG _ [¥]__ Ownership Change __F1  Name Change 1 Location Change _E]

FACILITY INFORMATION
RGH Enterprises, Inc.

Facility Name:

731 Eight Twenty Blvd,, Suite 400, Fort Worth, Texas, 76106

Physical Address:

(This must bs a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Mailing Address:

. Twinsbur OH . 44087
City: g State: Zip Code:
817-740-3224 330-405-6697
Telephone Number: Fax Number:
_ imi@rahent. .. www.indemed.com; www,edgepark.
E-mail; )™ @rghentcom Website: ERi

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WilLL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: 9:30AN{-04:30PM Tue: 9:30AW6:30PM Wed: 9:30AI\QE§:30PM Thu: 9130AN{'6:30PM

Fri; S30ANgH30PM gt to Sun; to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Greg Contreras

Name:
731 Eight Twenty Blvd., Suite 4
Address: J LA
. Fort Worth TX . 76106
City: o State: Zip Code:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

[ Medical Gases & Assistive Equipment

[0 Respiratory Equipment [¥] Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

[ Life-sustaining equipment [ Orthotics and Prosethics

] Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use On A

Received mR @1 2{] iﬂ Check Number 537 Amount 590.9¢
Page 1.2009 -

|Hlo
gy



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG PROVIDER
CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG _ X Ownership Change Name Change Location Change

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: _Z&VEX, ZNC.
4314 Zevex rarf Lone,Said Lake CHy, ur §4-4.2 3

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address;: \SA/77¢_ &S physical

Physical Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone Number: SO/ 2% 1OV % /¢ Fax Number: &0/ 26 4. 2 OS5/
E-mail; Yk @ /g, Corr Website: L), /710Q9. (Or77

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 5] to 5 Tue: q to S Wed: 9 toS Thu: 9 tof

AVA N/A MNIA
49 to { Sat: to Sun: _ to Holidays: to

Fri:
FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION
Name: //rley Hyrrt

Address: 4374 Levew ark Aar
Gity: oaf Lake &' Hy State: /7 Zip Code: S+ 23

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment™*

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics | .

O] Diabetic Supplies Bl 197500 pumps ord Oisposables

** If providing these types of services do you have in place a mechanism to ensure continued care
in the event of an emergency? Yes [0 No [, If yes please pr%ide name and teLeﬁgon,e numbeDZ

of local contact. AVA - Sales and dis7ribuhort pF mnfus.on prmps drs@%
Name: Telephone: Page 1-2010

53350
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer fo any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada,

New Pharmacy _X _ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION
Pharmacy Name: Almac Clinical Services, LLC

Physical Address: 4204 Technology Drive

Mailing Address: 4204 Technology Drive

City; _Durham State: North Carolina ziy code; 27704

Telephone Number: °19.479.8850 Fax Number:
1.800.923.3209

919.471.2633

Toll Free Number:
clinicalservices@almacgroup.com

almacgroup.com

E-mail: Website:
Managing Pharmacist; Donna L. Christopher License Number; _ 11083
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday _7 ___am 11 pm Saturday N2 am Y2 pm
Sunday N/A am N/A pm 24 Hours e

TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVIGES PROVIDED

O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services

0O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral

O Internet [ Parenteral (outpatient)

O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge

Bk Out of State B Mail Service

OO Ambulatory Surgery Center 0O Long Term Care
Board Use Only

00
Received: MAB 2 3 Zﬂigc}heck Number: 10 67 Amount: '500
Page 1 - 2009
533257

\B72.



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy Ownership Change _y/ Name Change _v/  Location Chan?e
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH{3 39 ) .

GENERAL INFORMATION

{

o Services, LL(
AT Ty 7¢<

city: _&= Adhura, State: /X Zip Code: “2.5S ,32
Telephone Number: Eiﬂg Kb - ZCDI Fax Number: Q,SZQ - 9.'&&- EHZ(Q

Website: A / B

Pharmacy Name: Cdl e

Physical Address: 55

Mailing Address: _ 3 §@ & \West renmn 24,
Toll Free Number: W(p-599-58

E-mail___N [ A

License Number: 7X -2 32

Managing Pharmacist: jﬁ\\ n Vﬁ\rg h ese

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday __¢__am { pm

Sunday 2 am Sﬁ pm

TYPE OF PHARMACY

NV- 17550
Saturday 2 am _$L_pm
24Hours __ = Should e
“Tem o loax

SERVICES PROVIDED _1Pm.\.o dan

0 Retail

O Hospital (# beds )

0O Internet

O Nuclear

j¥ Out of State

O Ambulatory Surgery Center

O Off-site Cognitive Services ¥ e_g"’i".*e en
of pnysiuan
0 Parenteral mediation ode
8 Parenteral (outpatient) o hospitad Py
O Outpatient/Discharge  hon.droy dispans
O Mail Service Pharmacy

[J Long Term Care

Board Use Only

' oA
| Received: JAN 1 v ('0 l{]Check Nurnber:

i3
Page 1 - 2009

5’00,()0

Amount:




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer {o any questicn on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revacation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy }é Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: _OORIINS EX Uud Dlgfd C}HZGN-ED ?HﬁQMAﬁQEUﬂCﬂI Sepyiees
Physical Address: 1981 M cuts A’VE. Qure 725 NY{ (1423

Mailing Address: 1980 e Cus Me. Sum 225

city, _LAKE  Suedes state: _New YoRk.  Zip Code: __}0Y2
Telephone Number: _lb- 35%.9773 Fax Number: 2103762273

Toll Free Number: 87 7- 297 - 24oA

E-mail_S 0RETINSE X @ YRty comd  website: _ W .Cove il pds .CouU

Managing Pharmacist & TanCY Ve tizse License Number: __ 920 6o
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday q am b pm Saturday q am 6 pm
Sunday M am (‘ﬁM pm 24 Hours

TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED

O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services

[0 Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral

O Internet 1 Parenteral (outpatient)

O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge

X Out of State B Mail Service

0O Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care
Board Use Only

: =
Received: M 0 8 201[7 Check Number: = 5/ Amount: 500 .00
Page 1 - 2009

53210
1844



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 ~ (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 {non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy v Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Coram Alternate Site Services, Inc. dba Coram Specialty Infusion Servicas, an Apria Healthcare Company

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address: 2345 Waters Drive, Mendota Heights, MN 55120-1163

Mailing Address: 1675 Broadway, Suite 900

City: _ Denver State: CO Zip Code: 80202
Telephone Number: _(651) 452-5600 Fax Number: (651) 452-6510

Toll Free Number; __ (800) 624-8142

E-mail;__N/A Website: WWw-coramhc.com

Managing Pharmacist: _Tanyia Abel License Number: 1150713

Hours of Operation:

call

Monday thru Friday 830 am 509 pm Saturday 24br  am pm
Sunday 24br _ am  call  pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
O Retail O Ofi-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) 3 Parenteral
O Internet B} Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear OO OQutpatient/Discharge
L Out of State 2 Mail Service
O Ambulatory Surgery Center {J Long Term Care

Board Use Only

Received: MAR 18 zoméheck Number: 716 Amount; M_____

Page 1 - 2009
523207
1 862



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 {non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada,

New Pharmacy x Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: £ Z. BX 12)4 dbg £Z Fass /?)(
Physical Address: &/50 South 400 &as+ Sk K0

Mailing Address:

city: Bountifel State: (/- Zip Code: Y2 /O
Telephone Number: /- ~ Fax Number: §Q1~-392-59/0

Toll Free Number:

E-mail. 4 ra berdSan@ez passey comWebsite:

Managing Pharmacist: 394,/1 /V/%a/, S License Number: /&5C&E38-/70/
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday .00 am &.00 pm Saturday J0¢ am Z 02 pm
Sunday am pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDE
O Retail O Oif-site Cognitive Services
0O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
0O Nuclear 00 Outpatient/Discharge
Xi Out of State O Mail Service
[0 Ambulatory Surgery Center ¥ Long Term Care
Board Use Only
& : 00
Received: MAR 2 v 2818 Check Number: 42 Amount: 500
‘ Page 1 - 2009

53410
[R83



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
; CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy v’ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH _ )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: & V&yaveen PhormaceufNecak of Cd"‘gm'\%.--lﬂg; -
dlkla Omnicags, cwogo_'PqLV_J A

Physical Address: __ %222 Lemmet Avenue

Mailing Address: _ Same as Physical
City: Ca—no_gon Pavl State; C A Zip Code: A3 oy
Telephone Number: 18- 14L-94 8o= Fax Number: __ g\ g -74(- 9853

Toll Free Number: BEE-ASI -4 Bog

E-mail: ChrisXne. gorcia@ Ome dave . com Website: 01! il

Managing Pharmacist: th ny Lew License Number: 31\ .~

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday am pm Saturday am pm
Sunday am pm | 24 Hours v’
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear [J Outpatient/Discharge
& Out of State O Mail Service
O Ambulatory Surgery Center IZI/Long Term Care
Board Use Only
i oG
Received: FEB 2 4 20100_heck Number: 24 Amount; S00-

S —=



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy x Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: '?ETW)E'DS\WY)OQE 1C,

Physical Address: 9|4 C-\%SBLQ AVE |V RESEDA A G133
Mailing Address: (§ Q4] (‘J&OBL! LAve # L

city: _ 1RESEDA State: (A Zip Code: 41335
Telephone Number: %7(1* RS - Lp357— Fax Number: 310 - #75 - QW
Toll Free Number:  § FF- 815- 033F

E-mail:SM?{)DfT € PeTE TINMOCE CoMWebsite: WWW: Petimedisnimace . com

Managing Pharmacist: _ RUBBZPT_ ADAIS License Number: 2 HD‘?
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday E} am 5 pm Por Saturday N IA am pm
Sunday h”& am M Iﬂ pm 24 Hours M/&
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
O Retalil [0 Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
0O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
X Out of State X4 Mail Service
O Ambulatory Surgery Center {1 Long Term Care
Board Use Only
28 oo
Received: MAR 10 zmaCheck Number: 1016 Amount: 500.
Page 1 - 2009

53221
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy '/ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH }

GENERAL INFORMATION
Pharmacy Name: R\JSSG’“ Ville Pl\nﬂuhAw'
Physical Address: __[H00& Hiq l\udmi 43, Sude 13

Mailing Address:
City: Kussefivile State: __Al Zip Code: 35 (S3
Telephone Number: _ZS5b-331-]919 Fax Number: _28& - 331- [960

Toll Free Number: _[-88%- 4$2-3972

E-mail: Eus:»’gllv.' Je '[i\_r\ggmm' @ Re Wath. Ne.-ﬁ Website:

Managing Pharmacist: '7;’m.’s+lu1 Aaon Eph License Number: 83 60
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday 3 am o pm Saturday 3 am R pm
Sunday C lased am pm 24 Hours

TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED

& Retail [1 Off-site Cognitive Services

O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral

1 Internet [J Parenteral (outpatient)

£ Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge

B/Out of State £ Mait Service

3 Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care

Board Use Only
Received: MAR id 20 heck Number: SA0 et 500 .0¢

Page 1 - 2009

53238
185



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler Ownership Change _ X __ Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes; WHQOjSﬂ_

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Banyan International Corporation

Physical Address: 2118 E. Interstate 20, Abilene, TX 79601

Mailing Address: _ 2118 E. Interstate 20

City: Abilene State: X Zip Code: 79601

Telephone Number: 325.677.1874 Fax Number: 325.677.1372

Toll Free Number: 800.351.4530

E-mail: dougp@statkit.com Woebsite: www.statkit.com

Facility Manager: Doug Phariss

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: BBA Accounting; 27 years with Banyan

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies Practitioners [ Hospitals Wholesalers
0 Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

[ Poisons or Chemicals I Veterinary L.egend Drugs
& Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

0 Gther:

Board Use Only
Received: MAR 1 7 2MNCheck Number: J037 Amount;

219 30

500.%

24933




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

New Wholesaler

GENERAL INFORMATION
Bard Access Systems, Inc.

Facility Name:
Physicail Address: 605N 5600 W
e . 605N 5600 W, Salt Lake City, UT 84116
ailing Address: :
ity Salt Lake City State:  Utah Zip Code: 54116
Telephone Number: 801- 522-5000 Fax Number: 801- 522-4969
T - 1-800-443-5505
oll Free Number.l
el ramon.ricart@crbard.com — www.bardaccess.com

N ~ Ramon A. Ricart
Facility Manager:

See Attachment A

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager:

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies K Practitioners ® Hospitals X Wholesalers
Kl Other: Clinics

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices [t Hypodermic Devices

7 Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

Kl Other. OTC

Board Use Only o -
FEB 2 ¢ 201gheck Number: A0 Amount; 500.°°

Received;

5363




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
555 Double Eagle Court #1100 - Reno, NV 87521 « (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR QUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

CORPORATION

FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be typed or printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license and is a violation of the laws of the
State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler Ownership Change || Name Change[_]
{Please provide current license number if maki&g changgs: WH

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Bard Brachytherapy, Inc.
Physical Address: 295 E. Lies Rd.

Mailing Address: 295 E. Lies Rd.

City: Carol Stream State: L Zip Code: 60188
Telephone Number: (g30) 933-7610 Fax Number: _ (g30) 933-7650
E-mail: david.sieracki@crbard.com

Facility Manager:  David T. Sieracki

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attachment A

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies Practitioners Hospitals [] Wholesalers
Other _Clinics

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices [] Hypodermic Devices

| | Poisons or Chemicals [ ] Veterinary Legend Drugs
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA certificate)
Other

Board Use Only _
Received MAR ‘ 2 2010 Check Number 28 Amount 500.°°

28

523106
493



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be prinied legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

X
New Wholesaler Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes. WH )

GENERAL INFORMATION
Cangene BioPharma, Inc.

Facility Name:

Physical Address: 1111 South Paca Street

1111 South Paca Street

Mailing Address:

Gity: Baltimore State: MD Zip Code: 21230
Telephone Number: 410-843-5000 Fax Number: _+10-843-4414

Toll Free Number: N/A

£ mail wolfﬂong@cblmc com S www.cblinc.com

Facility Manager: Vicki Wolff-Long, Ph.D.

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager; ___Se¢e Attachment A

Tyg_es of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

IR Pharmacies O Practitioners Hospitals A Wholesalers
® Other: Pharmaceutical Companies

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

® Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices [J Hypodermic Devices

@ Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Board Use Only

Received: MAR 1 2mn(;heck Number: 717 ____ Amount: 500-°¢

Page 1 - 2009

53143
aeA




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89508 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusai or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH _)

New Wholesater X

GENERAL INFORMATION
Priority Healthcare Distribution, Inc dba CuraScript SD

Specialty Distribution
Physical Address: 7909 S Hardy Drive, Ste 104

Mailing Address; __Same

City: Tempe State: AZ Zip Code: _85284

Facility Name:

Telephone Number: 800-955-1171 Fax Number: 480-403-3672

Toll Free Number;: 800-955-1171

E-mail: 1msanchez@express-scripts.compyehsite: WWW-curascript.com

Facility Manager: Coandice Milley

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: mmmmnf

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

(3 Pharmacies Practitioners (@ Hospitals O Wholesalers
Other: _ veterinarians

Type of Products to be handied or wholesaled be firm:

& Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals @ Veterinary Legend Drugs
[0 Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

0O Other:

Board Use Only

n
Received: MAR vl 20100heck Number: 1050 Amount: F006. a9
Page 1 - 2009 s
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denia! of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada,

New Wholesaler _ x Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes. WH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: GREER LABORATORIES INC.

Physical Address: _ 639 wuway CIRCLE NE PO_BOX 800

Mailing Address:

City: LENOIR State: NC Zip Code: 28645
Telephone Number: _ gzg-754-5327 Fax Number: 828-759-7434

Toll Free Number: _ 800-378-3906

E-mail:__epattegreerlabs.com Website: wwWww. greerlabsg . com

Facility Manager. __ casey pavis

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _14 years of experience

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

J Pharmacies Practitioners X Hospitals O Wholesalers
[ Other:

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices [0 Hypodermic Devices

[3 Poisons or Chemicals @ Veterinary Legend Drugs
[0 Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

[0 Other:

Board Use Only
i ) .
Received: MAR 'z ZU10(3heck Number: WL Amount; 500:%
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lar e — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler |/ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH }

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Mphrm Qhﬁfm@CY’ll‘HCQ\-S PNPD(Q'H on

Physical Address: 840 S. (" venue. [Py ladustiy Center Eldg&) Phoeni X AZ. BSe43
Mailing Address: 21120 S, 248 clreet™

City: OYLU\Y\(L@ _ State: __FL- Zip Code: 32811
Telephone Number: (23— i1y — 00 | Fax Number: 1023~ 4i4—-44%00b
Toli Free Number: ©00- 442~ w33

E-mail: m\\}u\\' ane Cpephonpharn - Com Website: nephronpharm. cemn

Facility Manager: _Prthur Litenbiend

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: '-l UENS P:LQEH gNnce -
s waenmise. Wonadec (dearmacettical Qesthudon )

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies IB/Practitioners III/HospitaIs E]/Wholesalers
[0 Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

IZ/Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices 0 Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals [0 Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances {include copy of DEA)

[ Other: O dyu%%

Board Use Only

Received: MAR ir; 2010 Check Number: 88&{ Amount: 500 —
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler \./ Ownership Change Name Change l.ocation Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: OZ:BQ(&.\‘ —-HI:SSL‘/ LOGISTIC S (W G

Physical Address: 110 | \ VTN > . ‘O’vl\‘ ‘Aﬁl EL:SS TN ‘/'6/‘09
Mailing Address: _ 11 O\ A0 Y\ TRlCER 0. PLA‘\H\\F\ L,L.B J:I\1 ‘/6/58
City: LA |4~\H/l e D State: _ﬂj\l Zip Code: ‘—/ 6 /680
Telephone Number: 317 - 838 -5500  FaxNumber. $17 - §38-$50y

Toll Free Number: _8 7?40 - (40D

E-mail: be\r oc)@ o‘m\ . Lo Website: _ bowid. ohl. com

Facility Manager: YA LI AN IXS YN

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: 2+ YoALR hJ D2UG
"“Q’i&é‘r\o S N RAV mATz A PRODICT 10
=N . = pa-LAfZ/\«\A{,'{\)’I’\CM— ] NDO STV (gmyodm__ q—v\re_u)

Types of ||censed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals B/Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

IE/Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

[0 Poisons or Chemicals [0 Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (mclude copy of DEA)

o Otherr OTC.  DRIGS

Board Use Only
'_', A
Received: MAR u 1 20 '0 Check Number: _ €1/ Amount: _@0 .
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89508 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy x Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: ALTA Surﬁera Centee.

Physical Address: _qusd  Qoude  Owumond  Paviwau s oo gens NV §9452
Mailing Address: G480 Douvde Damend pavkucua STEC-'{:O

City: _ feno State: NewAQA Zip Code: _T45
Telephone Number: 115 -%29 -3i00 Fax Number: 335 - 329 - 3199

Toll Free Number: 1% - 4?2 -1355

E-mail;  doc Drencyeanciini ¢ . (e Website:  rencvewncling¢  Lim

Managing Pharmacist: —}(”EEY%f mmgﬁf}’—‘&@ License Number: {{D1&

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday _%-3%am G pm Saturday am pm
Sunday am pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
[0 Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
[J Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
L1 Out of State O Mail Service
B Ambulatory Surgery Center 0 Long Term Care

Board Use Only

Received: MAR i 2010Check Number: . 55‘5 Amount: _mf

Page 1 - 2009
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION - 50% Pharmacist Owner

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy ____ Ownership Change _ ¢~ Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: f%ﬁé/ﬂ?— /74//4’4/%460/ P/JOUG// _—
Physical Address: / §S/ Mizry C,Mgzo Sy

Mailing Address: /57 Mozru CMS&U C7min

City: Caason & fv state: AL/ Zip Code: 772/
Telephone Number: ?75‘ 5‘6‘) ggg// Fax Number:¢75"_‘- §85 - Zéf?

Toll Free Number:

E-mail: BOBTUKELC (pae7etncr((0n7 Website: {4~ 6/4’7542‘/‘1-('0’77
Managing Pharmacist: MM (/Vf:’w/‘" wotyft License Number: OF4ZF

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday 7 3o _am G pm Saturday 720 am /__ pm
Sunday (ccsn om U pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
& Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) 0 Parenteral
0 Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear [1 Outpatient/Discharge
O Out of State O Mail Service
O Ambulatory Surgery Center E'Long Term Care

Beoard Use Only

Received: MAR U ng Check Number: 28 Amount: 5009
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada,

New Pharmacy _X Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: _Walgreens #11766

Physical Address: 8595 S DECATUR BLVD
Mailing Address: _P.O. Box 901, Deerfield, IL 60015

City: LAS VEGAS State: _NV Zip Code: _89139
Telephone Number: _ 713D Fax Number: TED
Toll Free Number: __ — =
E-mail___—— Website: __—
Managing Pharmacist: ! 7)! l .L'f ‘ﬁ'l(:’ \/U License Number: _1417 2 L
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday 8 am / {} pm Saturday (f am Q pm
Sunday [Q am (» _pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
B Retail 0O Off-site Cognitive Services
[ Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
B Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
0 Out of State 0 Mail Service
J Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care

Board Use Only
Received: MAR 18 2010 Check Number: 89K Amount. 9 00,92
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy _X___ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Flease provide current license number if making changes: PH______ )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: _Walgreens #12539

Physical Address: 6825 N. Durango Dr.

Mailing Address: _P.O. Box 901, Deerfield, IL 60015

City: Las Vegas State: _NV Zip Code: 89149
Telephone Number: __ 773 ) Fax Number: _ 720

Toll Free Number:

E-mail; —_— Website: __~—

Managing Pharmacist: /jé/((?/ }e? 'W(J License Number: /52 3 Z.

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday t? am /O pm Saturday f am e pm
Sunday [0 am b _pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
W Retall 3 Off-site Cognitive Services
7 Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (cutpatient)
0 Nuclear O OQutpatient/Discharge
O Out of State O Mail Service
O Ambulatory Surgery Center [ Long Term Care

Board Use Only

Received:MAR £y zma Check Number: HO7 Amount. _300-%¢
: Page 1 - 2009
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG PROVIDER
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG ,X Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
Please provide current icense number if making changes:

FACILITY INFORMATION.
Faciity Name: _[AMERICAN HOME_(OMPANION, TNe.
Physical Address: & IQI (?XZNEE ST( !5& DE :SQHE M&Mﬂm%

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: _ 308 LAVESIOE DR. SUITE. 200

City: ?ENO : State: Hu Zip Code: %Cl 50‘1 :
Telephone Numb?r: l ]5[ Za E"‘ 2! 2910 Fax Number: s1‘1&5/ 8% ‘"CYOO?{
E-mail: CBONILLA @_!QEEQHC!QH website: Wik, CARE ARC.con

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: oD Tue € toS Wedzg to  Thu ¥ 0

Fri: % fo 5 Sat: t‘lm‘toaﬁs‘ED Sun: NIA toa(’i’E[> Holidays: MSED
FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION !
Name: \IO]—\\\\ CﬂQSThQPHEN

Address: 21‘]0% LQEESH’)E, DQ SUITE. &@O

City: rQENO State: Nu Zip Code: ‘3"150?

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

Medical Gases M Assistive Equipment(‘m)m‘BLE MEDICAL EQOIPHE
Respiratory Equipment D3 Parenteral and Enteral Equipment
Life-sustaining equipment O Orthotics and Prosethics

[0 Diabetic Supplies ' Other:

Board Use O " —

Received WAR 1 i 2010 Check Number 655 Amount 6@
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG PROVIDER
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG x Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
Please provide current license number if making changes:

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: AMER]CAN HOME\ GDMPA]\“ON IN@
Physical Address: 955’6 IDAHO ST. ’:LKO NE-VADA SC“SO'

(This must be a business addrass we cah not iSsSue a HCense w a i wawusay

Mailing Address: ,3] IQ)Z LQK@SIDE, :DE ESU I_E.! &)
City: mo State: Hu Zip Code: %q SOq
Telephone Numb?r: l 151 8& (2"‘ ZQEIO Fax Number: ‘1'15/ 8% ”qOO‘g
E-mai: CBONILLA @ RRE AHC . COW website: .CA :

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 0D Tue: S 5 Wed: 8 S Thu: 8 S

Frii % to S5 Sat: Nm to UBED gy NIA toQ"ESED Holidays: NJA to cLosED
FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION ’ ’
Name: JQ];\L\IJAQSTRQPHEN

Address: ?))10% LQKES‘DE_ DQ SU]TE. ;OC)

city: _ PENO state: N{J Zip Code: 39509

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE
>Ef Assistive Equipment(DORABLE MEPICAL. EQUIPH

Medical Gases

Respiratory Equipment O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment
Life-sustaining equipment O Orthotics and Prosethics
[1 Diabetic Supplies Other:

Board Use Oni
Received WAR 1? 2010 Check Number 32 Amount 5% —"
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
SEAN H. TRAN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: 14352, Case No. 09-029-RPH-S
EVERGREENS DRUG,
Certificate of Registration No: PH02055, Case No. 09-029-PH-S

QUAN HADUONG, M.D.,
Controlled Substance Registration No: CS08110, Case No. 09-029-CS-S

Respondents.
/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.

l.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Sean H. Tran is a pharmacist licensed by the Board, Respondent
Evergreens Drug (Evergreens) is a pharmacy licensed by the Board, located at 10001
South Eastern Avenue #105, Henderson Nevada, and Respondent Quan Haduong has
a controlled substance registration issued by the Board.

I

in April 2009, the Board received a complaint and supporting documentation
from Eleanor Fodell seeking an investigation into the death of her husband, Gregory
Fodell. Eleanor Fodell claimed that her husband Gregory Fodeli was issued

-1-



prescriptions for Methadone and Oxycodone on September 15, 2008 by Respondent
Quan Haduong, M.D., that were filled at Walgreens Pharmacy #6545. Mrs. Fodell
claimed that her husband had the exact same prescriptions that were filled at
Walgreens Pharmacy #6545 on September 15, 2008, also filled at Evergreens Drug on
November 6, 2008. Mrs. Fodell concluded that her husband, Gregory, died on
November 11, 2008 as a result of opiate intoxication.

il

On August 24, 2009, the Board was provided by the staff of Respondent
Evergreens Drug copies of the front of the two prescriptions that were filled on
November 6, 2008 as well as the patient profile of Gregory Fodell from its computer
system. These documents were provided by the staff of Respondent Evergreens Drug
at Respondent Tran’s direction. These prescriptions were faxed and the fax showed a
time and date stamp of August 24, 2009. The prescriptions that were faxed to the
Board on August 24, 2009 were issued by Respondent Haduong and showed an issue
date of November 6, 2008.

V.

On September 2, 2009, Board staff contacted Walgreens Pharmacy #6545 and
requested patient records for Gregory Fodell. Walgreens #6545 provided Gregory
Fodell’s patient profile as well as copies of the Methadone and Oxycodone prescriptions
that were filled on September 15, 2008.

V.

On September 4, 2009, Respondent Tran, who is the owner of and pharmacy
manager for Respondent Evergreens Drug, stated that on November 6, 2008 he had
received a telephone call from Jennifer Palmer, a medical assistant from Respondent

o



Haduong’s office, advising him that she had a patient (Gregory Fodell) for whom
Respondent Haduong had approved a one week emergency fill for Methadone and
Oxycodone, but because Respondent Haduong was performing a procedure, he was
unable to write the prescriptions at that time. Respondent Tran stated that Ms. Palmer
told him that Gregory Fodell had an appointment to be seen by Respondent Haduong
the following week but was not able to come to the office at this time. Ms. Palmer faxed
Respondent Tran a copy of the prescriptions that had been written by Respondent
Haduong on September 15, 2008. Respondent Tran said that he told Ms. Palmer that
the original prescriptions would need to be mailed within 72 hours. Respondent Tran
stated that on November 6, 2008 he filled the prescriptions for the Methadone and
Oxycodone off of the faxed copies of the September 15, 2008 prescriptions and then
dispensed the medication to Gregory Fodell. Both Methadone and Oxycodone are Cl
controlled substances.
VL

On September 8, 2009, in her oral interview, Eleanor Fodeil stated that her
husband had suffered a back injury and was referred to pain management physician
Respondent Haduong. Eleanor Fodell stated that on September 15, 2008, her
husband Gregory Fodell was seen by Respondent Haduong and was issued a
prescription for Methadone 10 mg. #140 and for Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28. Mrs. Fodell stated that these prescriptions were filled at Walgreens that same
day. Mrs. Fodell stated that her husband died on November 11, 2008 and it was
determined by the Clark County Coroner's Office that he died as a result of coronary
atherosclerosis and a significant contributing condition was opiate intoxication. Mrs.
Fodell explained that when she was going through her husband's things after his death,

-3-



she found two prescription bottles that were filled by Evergreens Drug on November 6,
2008. One bottle was for Methadone 10 mg. # 140 and the other was for Oxycodone
30 mg. immediate release #28. Mrs. Fodell counted the pills and found that 29 of the
Methadone were missing and eight and-a-half of the Oxycodone tablets were missing.
Mrs. Fodell was unaware that her husband had the prescriptions filled at Evergreens
Drug. Mrs. Fodell believed that Mr. Fodell had consumed the medication he received
from Evergreens Drug and he was hiding them from her. Mrs. Fodell went to
Walgreens and was given her husband’s prescription records without problem. But
when she tried to obtain her husband’s information from Respondent Evergreens Drug,
she was initially refused. When Mrs. Fodell returned one week later, she was given a
copy of the prescriptions on file and his patient profile. Mrs. Fodell reviewed the
Walgreen'’s prescriptions and the Evergreens Drug prescriptions and found that they
were exactly the same. Additionally, Mrs. Fodell reviewed a copy of the Nevada
Controlled Substances Task Force patient profile for her husband and found that the
prescriptions that had been filled by Respondent Evergreens Drugs were not listed on
the report.

VII.

On October 1, 2009, Respondent Tran was interviewed and admitted that he had
provided Mrs. Fodell a copy of the prescriptions on April 7, 2009 that had been faxed to
him by Respondent Haduong's office on November 6, 2008. When questioned about
why the prescriptions that had been faxed to the Board of Pharmacy on August 24,
2009 were dated November 6, 2008, Respondent Tran admitted that he could not find
the original prescriptions and as a result of this investigation contacted Respondent
Haduong's office to have the original prescriptions re-written and that is what was

4-



provided to the Board for its investigation. Respondent Tran did not have an
explanation as to why he did not contact Respondent Haduong for the prescriptions
when Mrs. Fodell first contacted him. Respondent Tran admitted that he was aware
that only a physician may call in an emergency prescription fill. When asked why
Respondent Tran would fill a prescription for two CIt prescriptions based on a fax that
was written three months earlier and then not follow-up with a hard copy prescription,
Respondent Tran stated that he filled the prescriptions in good faith but now realizes
that his actions did not comply with Nevada law.
VIl

On November 9, 2009, Respondent Haduong stated in his oral interview that he
had seen Gregory Fodell one time, on September 15, 2008, and after examining him
had issued him a prescription for Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg.
immediate release #28. Both prescriptions were for a seven-day supply. Respondent
Haduong stated that Gregory Fodell was to follow up in one week but failed to make his
appointment. Respondent Haduong maintains that he only had contact with Gregory
Fodell that one time and that his medical assistant Jennifer Palmer, who left his practice
in January 2009, was the one who made contact with Respondent Tran at Evergreens
Drug and faxed the copy of the September 15, 2008 prescriptions to Evergreens Drug
to be filled for Gregory Fodell. Respondent Haduong stated and maintained that he did
not authorize the prescriptions for Gregory Fodell that were filled by Respondent Tran
at Evergreens Drug. He did admit that he has on occasion authorized his staff to call in
prescriptions for patients, but again stated he did not believe he authorized the
prescriptions for Gregory Fodel! on November 6, 2008. Respondent Haduong stated
that his office had been contacted by Respondent Tran in August of 2009 to have the

5.



prescriptions re-written for November 6, 2008. Respondent Haduong admitted that he
rewrote the prescriptions without looking at Gregory Fodell's chart, believing that
Respondent Tran must have lost or misplaced the prescriptions. When asked why
Respondent Haduong had rewritten prescriptions ten months later for prescriptions he
claimed he never issued in the first place, Respondent Haduong stated he did it in good
faith.
IX.

On November 24, 2009, Respondent Haduong submitted a written response to
the Board in which he stated in part:

“The investigation | undertook after you contacted me, has lead me to
conclude that on November 6, 2008, my office staff contacted Walgreens and
approved the transfer of the September 15, 2008 prescription Mr. Fodell had
filled at the pharmacy to Evergreen Pharmacy; that my staff authorized the
pharmacist at Evergreen Pharmacy to refill the prescriptions and told him that a
hard copy would follow. In addition, my office staff made a follow-up

appointment for Mr. Fodell for November 11, 2008. | later learned that the
patient died on the date he was to have come and see me.”

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

X.

For dispensing an oral order for the Cll controlled substances namely,
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without an
emergency circumstance that would have justified the filling of an orally issued ClII
prescription, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS 453.256(2)(a)
and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 453.010(2) and/or NAC 453.420 and/or

453.450(1)(b) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

XI.

For dispensing an order for the Cli controlled substances namely, Methadone 10
mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without a legally sufficient
written prescription of a practitioner, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have
violated NRS 453.256(1) and/or NRS 453.377(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC
453.450(1)(a) andfor NAC 639.945(1)(i).

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl

For dispensing faxed prescriptions for the Cll controlled substances, namely
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, that were not
compounded for the direct administration to a patient by parenteral, intravenous,
intramuscuiar, subcutaneous or intraspinal infusion, issued to a resident of a facility for
long-term care, or issued to a patient enrolled in a licensed program that provides
hospice care, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS
453.256(2){b) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.711(1)a), (b) and (c) and/or

NAC 639.945(1)(i).
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

X,
For dispensing Cll controlled substances, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and
Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, more than 14 days after the date of issue of
the prescriptions filled, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS

453.431(4) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIV.

For soliciting and obtaining the ClI controlled substance prescriptions from Dr.
Haduong, namely the Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate
release #28 prescriptions with the issue date of November 6, 2008, under
circumstances in which the prescriptions were false, deceitful, or fraudulent,
Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS 453.331(1)(d) and/or
NRS 639.210(4),(9),(15) and/or (17) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(h) and/or (i).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XV.

For participating in a course of action that assisted in the fraudulent and deceitful
dispensing of controlled substances, or under circumstances that Respondents Tran
and Evergreens Drug should have reasonably known that the dispensing of the
controlied substances was uniawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondents Tran and
Evergreens Drug violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12) and/or NAC 945(1)(h), and/or (i).
Pursuant to NAC 639.955(7}, both orders that were dispensed to Gregory Fodell by
Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug are grouped in this Cause of Action for the
Board's administrative convenience, but the Board may impose separate discipline for
both the drug orders.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVI.
For violating the corresponding duty stated in 21 CFR §1306.04(a) by dispensing
controlled substance prescriptions for Mr. Fodell that were not issued by a practitioner,
namely Respondent Haduong, acting in the usual course of his professional practice,
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Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug, violated NRS 639.210(11) and/or NAC

639.945(1)(i).
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVII.
In owning and operating the pharmacy in which the above acts and violations
occurred, Respondent Evergreens Drug, violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

639.945(1)Xi) and/or (2).
NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVIIN.

For his office’s issuance of the oral order for the Cll controlled substances for Mr.
Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28, placed by his staff to Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug on November 6,
2008, which oral prescriptions were for Cll controlled substances under non-emergency
circumstances, Respondent Haduong has violated NRS 639.2355 and/or NRS
453.256(2)(a) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 453.010(2) and/or NAC
453.450(1)(b) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIX.

For issuing oral orders on November 6, 2008 for the Cll controlled substances
for Mr. Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate
release #28, without an emergency that would justify the oral prescriptions, Respondent
Haduong has violated NRS 453.256(2)(a) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

453.010(2) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XX.

For issuing the false or fraudulent Cil controlled substance prescriptions with a
purported issuance date of November 6, 2008 for Mr. Fodell, namely Methadone 10
mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, but which were actually
written in August 2008, ten months after the date of the purported issuance date,
Respondent Haduong has viclated NRS 453.331(1)(i) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or
(9) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(h) and/or (i).

TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXI.

For violating the his duty stated in 21 CFR §1306.04(a) to assure that his Cll
controlled substances prescriptions for Mr. Fodell were issued in the regular course of
his practice and for a legitimate medical purpose under circumstances which were not
in the usual course of his practice and could not be known by him to be for a legitimate
medical purpose by issuing prescriptions for Cll controlled substances for Mr. Fodell on
November 6, 2008, Respondent Haduong, violated 21 CFR § 1306.04(a) andfor NRS
639.210(4) and/or (11) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXII.
For prescribing an order for the Cll controlled substances for Mr. Fodell, namely
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without a
legally sufficient written prescription, Respondent Haduong has violated NRS

453.256(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).
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FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XX,

For authorizing a refill for the Cll controlled substance prescriptions for Mr.
Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28, Respondent Haduong has violated 21 CFR §1306.12(a) and/or NRS
453.256(2)(b) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or (11) andfor NAC 639.945(1)(i).

FIFTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXV,

For participating in a course of action that assisted in the fraudulent and deceitful
dispensing of controlled substances to Mr. Fodell, or under circumstances that
Respondent Hadoung should have reasonably known that the dispensing controlled
substances was unlfawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondent Hadoung violated NRS
639.210(4) and/or (12) and/or NAC 945(1)(h), and/or (i). Pursuant to NAC 639.955(7),
both orders that were dispensed to Gregory Fodell by Respondents Tran and
Evergreens Drug are grouped in this cause of action for the Board’s administrative
convenience, but the Board may impose separate discipline for both of the drug orders.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the
Respondents.

h
Signed this “ day of December, 2009.

L%{ L. Pbon, Executive Secretéry
Neva ate Board of Pharmacy
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NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your
receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.

A



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

SEAN H. TRAN, RPH Case No. 09-029-RPH-S
Certificate of Registration No. 14352

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
l.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.

il.

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 13, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

!
DATED this U — day of December, 2009.

son, Executive Secrétary
tate Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE
V. OF DEFENSE
SEAN H. TRAN, RPH Case No. 09-029-RPH-S

Certificate of Registration No. 14352

Respondent.
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state cleatly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the foliowing grounds: (State specific objections or insert “none").

I



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

D 2 éﬁ»%»

A >h@xwxmw&ww.

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penaity of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this _ |¥  day of B?_L&M‘Q&v , 2009.

A

Sean H. Fran




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
SEAN H. TRAN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: 14352, Case No. 09-029-RPH-S
EVERGREENS DRUG,
Certificate of Registration No: PH02055, Case No. 09-029-PH-S

QUAN HADUONG, M.D.,
Controlled Substance Registration No: CS08110, Case No. 09-029-CS-S

Respondents.
/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.
L
The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Sean H. Tran is a pharmacist licensed by the Board, Respondent
Evergreens Drug (Evergreens) is a pharmacy licensed by the Board, located at 10001
South Eastern Avenue #105, Henderson Nevada, and Respondent Quan Haduong has
a controlled substance registration issued by the Board.
il.
In April 2009, the Board received a complaint and supporting documentation
from Eleanor Fodell seeking an investigation into the death of her husband, Gregory
Fodell. Eleanor Fodell claimed that her husband Gregory Fodell was issued

-



prescriptions for Methadone and Oxycodone on September 15, 2008 by Respondent
Quan Haduong, M.D., that were filled at Walgreens Pharmacy #6545. Mrs. Fodell
claimed that her husband had the exact same prescriptions that were filled at
Waigreens Pharmacy #6545 on September 15, 2008, also filled at Evergreens Drug on
November 6, 2008. Mrs. Fodell concluded that her husband, Gregory, died on
November 11, 2008 as a result of opiate intoxication.

Il

On August 24, 2009, the Board was provided by the staff of Respondent
Evergreens Drug copies of the front of the two prescriptions that were filled on
November 6, 2008 as well as the patient profile of Gregory Fodell from its computer
system. These documents were provided by the staff of Respondent Evergreens Drug
at Respondent Tran's direction. These prescriptions were faxed and the fax showed a
time and date stamp of August 24, 2009. The prescriptions that were faxed to the
Board on August 24, 2009 were issued by Respondent Haduong and showed an issue
date of November 6, 2008.

V.

On September 2, 2009, Board staff contacted Walgreens Pharmacy #6545 and
requested patient records for Gregory Fodell. Walgreens #6545 provided Gregory
Fodell's patient profile as well as copies of the Methadone and Oxycodone prescriptions
that were filled on September 15, 2008.

V.

On September 4, 2009, Respondent Tran, who is the owner of and pharmacy
manager for Respondent Evergreens Drug, stated that on November 6, 2008 he had
received a telephone call from Jennifer Palmer, a medical assistant from Respondent

N



Haduong's office, advising him that she had a patient (Gregory Fodeli) for whom
Respondent Haduong had approved a one week emergency fill for Methadone and
Oxycodone, but because Respondent Haduong was performing a procedure, he was
unable to write the prescriptions at that time. Respondent Tran stated that Ms. Paimer
told him that Gregory Fodell had an appointment to be seen by Respondent Haduong
the following week but was not able to come to the office at this time. Ms. Palmer faxed
Respondent Tran a copy of the prescriptions that had been written by Respondent
Haduong on September 15, 2008. Respondent Tran said that he told Ms. Palmer that
the original prescriptions would need to be mailed within 72 hours. Respondent Tran
stated that on November 6, 2008 he filled the prescriptions for the Methadone and
Oxycodone off of the faxed copies of the September 15, 2008 prescriptions and then
dispensed the medication to Gregory Fodell. Both Methadone and Oxycodone are Cli
controlled substances.

VI.

On September 8, 2009, in her oral interview, Eleanor Fodell stated that her
husband had suffered a back injury and was referred to pain management physician
Respondent Haduong. Eleanor Fodell stated that on September 15, 2008, her
husband Gregory Fodell was seen by Respondent Haduong and was issued a
prescription for Methadone 10 mg. #140 and for Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28. Mrs. Fodell stated that these prescriptions were filled at Walgreens that same
day. Mrs. Fodell stated that her husband died on November 11, 2008 and it was
determined by the Clark County Coroner's Office that he died as a resuit of coronary
atherosclerosis and a significant contributing condition was opiate intoxication. Mrs.
Fodell explained that when she was going through her husband'’s things after his death,
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she found two prescription bottles that were filled by Evergreens Drug on November 6,
2008. One bottle was for Methadone 10 mg. # 140 and the other was for Oxycodone
30 mg. immediate release #28. Mrs. Fodell counted the pills and found that 29 of the
Methadone were missing and eight and-a-half of the Oxycodone tablets were missing.
Mrs. Fodell was unaware that her husband had the prescriptions filled at Evergreens
Drug. Mrs. Fodell believed that Mr. Fodell had consumed the medication he received
from Evergreens Drug and he was hiding them from her. Mrs. Fodell went to
Walgreens and was given her husband's prescription records without problem. But
when she tried to obtain her husband’s information from Respondent Evergreens Drug,
she was initially refused. When Mrs. Fodell returned one week later, she was given a
copy of the prescriptions on file and his patient profile. Mrs. Fodell reviewed the
Waigreen’s prescriptions and the Evergreens Drug prescriptions and found that they
were exactly the same. Additionally, Mrs. Fodell reviewed a copy of the Nevada
Controlied Substances Task Force patient profile for her husband and found that the
prescriptions that had been filled by Respondent Evergreens Drugs were not listed on
the report.

VII.

On October 1, 2009, Respondent Tran was interviewed and admitted that he had
provided Mrs. Fodell a copy of the prescriptions on April 7, 2009 that had been faxed to
him by Respondent Haduong's office on November 6, 2008. When questioned about
why the prescriptions that had been faxed to the Board of Pharmacy on August 24,
2009 were dated November 6, 2008, Respondent Tran admitted that he could not find
the original prescriptions and as a result of this investigation contacted Respondent
Haduong's office to have the original prescriptions re-written and that is what was
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provided to the Board for its investigation. Respondent Tran did not have an
explanation as to why he did not contact Respondent Haduong for the prescriptions
when Mrs. Fodell first contacted him. Respondent Tran admitted that he was aware
that only a physician may call in an emergency prescription fill. When asked why
Respondent Tran would fill a prescription for two Cil prescriptions based on a fax that
was written three months earlier and then not follow-up with a hard copy prescription,
Respondent Tran stated that he filled the prescriptions in good faith but now realizes
that his actions did not comply with Nevada law.

VIit.

On November 9, 2009, Respondent Haduong stated in his oral interview that he
had seen Gregory Fodell one time, on September 15, 2008, and after examining him
had issued him a prescription for Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg.
immediate release #28. Both prescriptions were for a seven-day supply. Respondent
Haduong stated that Gregory Fodell was to follow up in one week but failed to make his
appointment. Respondent Haduong maintains that he only had contact with Gregory
Fodell that one time and that his medical assistant Jennifer Palmer, who left his practice
in January 2009, was the one who made contact with Respondent Tran at Evergreens
Drug and faxed the copy of the September 15, 2008 prescriptions to Evergreens Drug
to be filled for Gregory Fodell. Respondent Haduong stated and maintained that he did
not authorize the prescriptions for Gregory Fodell that were filled by Respondent Tran
at Evergreens Drug. He did admit that he has on occasion authorized his staff to call in
prescriptions for patients, but again stated he did not believe he authorized the
prescriptions for Gregory Fodell on November 6, 2008. Respondent Haduong stated
that his office had been contacted by Respondent Tran in August of 2009 to have the
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prescriptions re-written for November 6, 2008. Respondent Haduong admitted that he
rewrote the prescriptions without looking at Gregory Fodell's chart, believing that
Respondent Tran must have lost or misplaced the prescriptions. When asked why
Respondent Haduong had rewritten prescriptions ten months later for prescriptions he
claimed he never issued in the first place, Respondent Haduong stated he did it in good
faith.

IX.

On November 24, 2009, Respondent Haduong submitted a written response to

the Board in which he stated in part:

“The investigation | undertook after you contacted me, has lead me to
conclude that on November 8, 2008, my office staff contacted Walgreens and
approved the transfer of the September 15, 2008 prescription Mr. Fodell had
filled at the pharmacy to Evergreen Pharmacy; that my staff authorized the
pharmacist at Evergreen Pharmacy to refill the prescriptions and told him that a
hard copy would follow. In addition, my office staff made a follow-up
appointment for Mr. Fodell for November 11, 2008. | later learned that the
patient died on the date he was to have come and see me.”

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

X.

For dispensing an oral order for the Cli controlled substances namely,
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without an
emergency circumstance that would have justified the filling of an orally issued CII
prescription, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS 453.256(2)(a)
and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 453.010(2) and/or NAC 453.420 and/or

453.450(1)(b) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl.

For dispensing an order for the Cll controlled substances namely, Methadone 10
mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without a legally sufficient
wriften prescription of a practitioner, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have
violated NRS 453.256(1) and/or NRS 453.377(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

453.450(1)(a) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Xil.

For dispensing faxed prescriptions for the Cll controlied substances, namely
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, that were not
compounded for the direct administration to a patient by parenteral, intravenous,
intramuscular, subcutaneous or intraspinal infusion, issued to a resident of a facility for
long-term care, or issued to a patient enrolled in a licensed program that provides
hospice care, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS
453.256(2)(b) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.711(1)a), (b) and (c) and/or
NAC 639.945(1)(i).

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl
For dispensing Cll controlled substances, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and
Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, more than 14 days after the date of issue of
the prescriptions filled, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS

453.431(4) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIV.

For soliciting and obtaining the CllI controlled substance prescriptions from Dr.
Haduong, namely the Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate
release #28 prescriptions with the issue date of November 6, 2008, under
circumstances in which the prescriptions were false, deceitful, or fraudulent,
Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS 453.331(1)(d) and/or
NRS 639.210(4),(9),(15) and/or (17} and/or NAC 639.945(1)(h) and/or (i).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XV.

For participating in a course of action that assisted in the fraudulent and deceitful
dispensing of controiled substances, or under circumstances that Respondents Tran
and Evergreens Drug should have reasonably known that the dispensing of the
controlled substances was unlawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondents Tran and
Evergreens Drug viclated NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12) and/or NAC 945(1)(h), and/or (i).
Pursuant to NAC 639.955(7), both orders that were dispensed to Gregory Fodell by
Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug are grouped in this Cause of Action for the
Board's administrative convenience, but the Board may impose separate discipline for
both the drug orders.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVI.
For violating the corresponding duty stated in 21 CFR §1306.04(a) by dispensing
conftrolled substance prescriptions for Mr. Fodell that were not issued by a practitioner,
namely Respondent Haduong, acting in the usual course of his professional practice,

8-



Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug, violated NRS 639.210(11) and/or NAC

639.945(1)(i).
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVII.
In owning and operating the pharmacy in which the above acts and violations
occurred, Respondent Evergreens Drug, violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

639.945(1)(i) and/or (2).
NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

AVIIL.

For his office’s issuance of the oral order for the Cll controlled substances for Mr.
Fodeli, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28, placed by his staff to Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug on November 6,
2008, which oral prescriptions were for Cll controlled substances under non-emergency
circumstances, Respondent Haduong has violated NRS 639.2355 and/or NRS
453.256(2)(a) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 453.010(2) and/or NAC
453.450(1)(b) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIX.

For issuing oral orders on November 6, 2008 for the Cli controlled substances
for Mr. Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate
release #28, without an emergency that would justify the oral prescriptions, Respondent
Haduong has violated NRS 453.256(2)(a) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

453.010(2) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XX.

For issuing the false or fraudulent Cli controlled substance prescriptions with a
purported issuance date of November 6, 2008 for Mr. Fodell, namely Methadone 10
mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, but which were actually
written in August 2009, ten months after the date of the purported issuance date,
Respondent Haduong has violated NRS 453.331(1)(i) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or
(9) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(h} and/or (i).

TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXI.

For violating the his duty stated in 21 CFR §1306.04(a) to assure that his ClI
controlled substances prescriptions for Mr. Fodell were issued in the regular course of
his practice and for a legitimate medical purpose under circumstances which were not
in the usual course of his practice and could not be known by him to be for a legitimate
medical purpose by issuing prescriptions for Cll controlled substances for Mr. Fodell on
November 6, 2008, Respondent Haduong, violated 21 CFR § 1306.04(a) and/or NRS
639.210(4) and/or (11} and/or NAC 639.945(1Xi).

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXII.
For prescribing an order for the Cll controlled substances for Mr. Fodell, namely
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without a
legally sufficient written prescription, Respondent Haduong has violated NRS

453.256(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).
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FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXII.

For authorizing a refill for the Cll controlled substance prescriptions for Mr.
Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28, Respondent Haduong has violated 21 CFR §1306.12(a) and/or NRS
453.256(2)(b) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or (11) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

FIFTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXIV.

For participating in a course of action that assisted in the fraudulent and deceitful
dispensing of controlled substances to Mr. Fodell, or under circumstances that
Respondent Hadoung should have reasonably known that the dispensing controlled
substances was unlawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondent Hadoung violated NRS
639.210(4) and/or (12) and/or NAC 945(1)(h), and/or (i). Pursuant to NAC 639.955(7),
both orders that were dispensed to Gregory Fodell by Respondents Tran and
Evergreens Drug are grouped in this cause of action for the Board's administrative
convenience, but the Board may impose separate discipline for both of the drug orders.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the
Respondents.

"
Signed this Z[ ""day of December, 2009.

LI S

Lagf &nson, Executive Sefretary

Neva tate Board of Pharmacy
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NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your
receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

EVERGREENS DRUG Case No. 09-029-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH02055

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
I

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.

Il

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



It

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 13, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your defauit to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

o
DATED this _/{ ™ day of December, 2009.

Largf/ L. Pidson, Executive Secrétary
Nevad# _State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE
V. OF DEFENSE
EVERGREENS DRUG Case No. 09-029-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH02055
Respondent.
gve,w&mm BV\\J\IA_ /

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").
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2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

| hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

DATED this 1 ¥ dayof  Deéceindnzs , 2009,

S«ch\ TV‘CW\
type or print name

For Evergreens Drug

oh



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
SEAN H. TRAN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: 14352, Case No. 09-029-RPH-S
EVERGREENS DRUG,
Certificate of Registration No: PH02055, Case No. 09-029-PH-S

QUAN HADUONG, M.D.,
Controlled Substance Registration No: CS08110, Case No. 09-029-CS-S

Respondents.
/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.

5.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Sean H. Tran is a pharmacist licensed by the Board, Respondent
Evergreens Drug (Evergreens) is a pharmacy licensed by the Board, located at 10001
South Eastern Avenue #105, Henderson Nevada, and Respondent Quan Haduong has
a controlled substance registration issued by the Board.

1.

In April 2009, the Board received a complaint and supporting documentation
from Eleanor Fodell seeking an investigation into the death of her husband, Gregory
Fodell. Eleanor Fodell claimed that her husband Gregory Fodeil was issued

-



prescriptions for Methadone and Oxycodone on September 15, 2008 by Respondent
Quan Haduong, M.D., that were filled at Walgreens Pharmacy #6545. Mrs. Fodell
claimed that her husband had the exact same prescriptions that were filled at
Walgreens Pharmacy #6545 on September 15, 2008, also filled at Evergreens Drug on
November 6, 2008. Mrs. Fodell concluded that her husband, Gregory, died on
November 11, 2008 as a resuit of opiate intoxication.

M.

On August 24, 2009, the Board was provided by the staff of Respondent
Evergreens Drug copies of the front of the two prescriptions that were filled on
November 6, 2008 as well as the patient profile of Gregory Fodell from its computer
system. These documents were provided by the staff of Respondent Evergreens Drug
at Respondent Tran'’s direction. These prescriptions were faxed and the fax showed a
time and date stamp of August 24, 2009. The prescriptions that were faxed to the
Board on August 24, 2009 were issued by Respondent Haduong and showed an issue
date of November 6, 2008.

V.

On September 2, 2009, Board staff contacted Walgreens Pharmacy #6545 and
requested patient records for Gregory Fodell. Walgreens #6545 provided Gregory
Fodell's patient profile as well as copies of the Methadone and Oxycodone prescriptions
that were filled on September 15, 2008.

V.

On September 4, 2009, Respondent Tran, who is the owner of and pharmacy
manager for Respondent Evergreens Drug, stated that on November 6, 2008 he had
received a telephone call from Jennifer Palmer, a medical assistant from Respondent

o



Haduong's office, advising him that she had a patient (Gregory Fodell) for whom
Respondent Haduong had approved a one week emergency fill for Methadone and
Oxycodone, but because Respondent Haduong was performing a procedure, he was
unable to write the prescriptions at that time. Respondent Tran stated that Ms. Palmer
told him that Gregory Fodell had an appointment to be seen by Respondent Haduong
the following week but was not able to come to the office at this time. Ms. Palmer faxed
Respondent Tran a copy of the prescriptions that had been written by Respondent
Haduong on September 15, 2008. Respondent Tran said that he told Ms. Palmer that
the original prescriptions would need to be mailed within 72 hours. Respondent Tran
stated that on November 6, 2008 he filled the prescriptions for the Methadone and
Oxycodone off of the faxed copies of the September 15, 2008 prescriptions and then
dispensed the medication to Gregory Fodell. Both Methadone and Oxycodone are ClI
controlled substances.

VI.

On September 8, 2009, in her oral interview, Eleanor Fodell stated that her
husband had suffered a back injury and was referred to pain management physician
Respondent Haduong. Eleanor Fodell stated that on September 15, 2008, her
husband Gregory Fodell was seen by Respondent Haduong and was issued a
prescription for Methadone 10 mg. #140 and for Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28. Mrs. Fodell stated that these prescriptions were filled at Walgreens that same
day. Mrs. Fodell stated that her husband died on November 11, 2008 and it was
determined by the Clark County Coroner's Office that he died as a result of coronary
atherosclerosis and a significant contributing condition was opiate intoxication. Mrs.
Fodell explained that when she was going through her husband’s things after his death,

N



she found two prescription bottles that were filled by Evergreens Drug on November 6,
2008. One bottle was for Methadone 10 mg. # 140 and the other was for Oxycodone
30 mg. immediate release #28. Mrs. Fodell counted the pills and found that 29 of the
Methadone were missing and eight and-a-half of the Oxycodone tablets were missing.
Mrs. Fodell was unaware that her husband had the prescriptions filled at Evergreens
Drug. Mrs. Fodell believed that Mr. Fodell had consumed the medication he received
from Evergreens Drug and he was hiding them from her. Mrs. Fodell went to
Walgreens and was given her husband’s prescription records without problem. But
when she tried to obtain her husband'’s information from Respondent Evergreens Drug,
she was initially refused. When Mrs. Fodell returned one week later, she was given a
copy of the prescriptions on file and his patient profile. Mrs. Fodell reviewed the
Walgreen's prescriptions and the Evergreens Drug prescriptions and found that they
were exactly the same. Additionally, Mrs. Fodell reviewed a copy of the Nevada
Controlled Substances Task Force patient profile for her husband and found that the
prescriptions that had been filled by Respondent Evergreens Drugs were not listed on
the report.

Vil.

On October 1, 2009, Respondent Tran was interviewed and admitted that he had
provided Mrs. Fodell a copy of the prescriptions on April 7, 2009 that had been faxed to
him by Respondent Haduong'’s office on November 6, 2008. When questioned about
why the prescriptions that had been faxed to the Board of Pharmacy on August 24,
2009 were dated November 6, 2008, Respondent Tran admitted that he could not find
the original prescriptions and as a result of this investigation contacted Respondent
Haduong’s office to have the original prescriptions re-written and that is what was
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provided to the Board for its investigation. Respondent Tran did not have an
explanation as to why he did not contact Respondent Haduong for the prescriptions
when Mrs. Fodell first contacted him. Respondent Tran admitted that he was aware
that only a physician may call in an emergency prescription fill. When asked why
Respondent Tran would fill a prescription for two ClIlI prescriptions based on a fax that
was written three months earlier and then not follow-up with a hard copy prescription,
Respondent Tran stated that he filled the prescriptions in good faith but now realizes
that his actions did not comply with Nevada law.

VI,

On November 9, 2009, Respondent Haduong stated in his oral interview that he
had seen Gregory Fodell one time, on September 15, 2008, and after examining him
had issued him a prescription for Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg.
immediate release #28. Both prescriptions were for a seven-day supply. Respondent
Haduong stated that Gregory Fodell was to follow up in one week but failed to make his
appointment. Respondent Haduong maintains that he only had contact with Gregory
Fodell that one time and that his medical assistant Jennifer Palmer, who left his practice
in January 2009, was the one who made contact with Respondent Tran at Evergreens
Drug and faxed the copy of the September 15, 2008 prescriptions to Evergreens Drug
to be filled for Gregory Fodell. Respondent Haduong stated and maintained that he did
not authorize the prescriptions for Gregory Fodell that were filled by Respondent Tran
at Evergreens Drug. He did admit that he has on occasion authorized his staff to call in
prescriptions for patients, but again stated he did not believe he authorized the
prescriptions for Gregory Fodell on November 6, 2008. Respondent Haduong stated
that his office had been contacted by Respondent Tran in August of 2009 to have the
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prescriptions re-written for November 6, 2008. Respondent Haduong admitted that he
rewrote the prescriptions without looking at Gregory Fodell's chart, believing that
Respondent Tran must have lost or misplaced the prescriptions. When asked why
Respondent Haduong had rewritten prescriptions ten months later for prescriptions he
claimed he never issued in the first place, Respondent Haduong stated he did it in good
faith.
IX.
On November 24, 2009, Respondent Haduong submitted a written response to

the Board in which he stated in part:

“The investigation | undertook after you contacted me, has lead me to
conclude that on November 6, 2008, my office staff contacted Walgreens and
approved the transfer of the September 15, 2008 prescription Mr. Fodell had
filled at the pharmacy to Evergreen Pharmacy; that my staff authorized the
pharmacist at Evergreen Pharmacy to refill the prescriptions and told him that a
hard copy would follow. In addition, my office staff made a follow-up
appointment for Mr. Fodell for November 11, 2008. | later learned that the
patient died on the date he was to have come and see me.”

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

X.

For dispensing an oral order for the Cil controlied substances namely,
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without an
emergency circumstance that would have justified the filling of an orally issued ClI
prescription, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS 453.256(2)(a)
and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 453.010(2) and/or NAC 453.420 and/or

453.450(1)(b) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl.

For dispensing an order for the Cll controlled substances namely, Methadone 10
mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without a legally sufficient
written prescription of a practitioner, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have
violated NRS 453.256(1) and/or NRS 453.377(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC
453.450(1)(a) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl.

For dispensing faxed prescriptions for the Cll controiled substances, namely
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, that were not
compounded for the direct administration to a patient by parenteral, intravenous,
intramuscular, subcutaneous or intraspinal infusion, issued to a resident of a facility for
long-term care, or issued to a patient enrolled in a licensed program that provides
hospice care, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS
453.256(2)(b) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.711(1)(a), (b) and (c) and/or

NAC 639.945(1)(i).
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIH.
For dispensing Cll controlled substances, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and
Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, more than 14 days after the date of issue of
the prescriptions filled, Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS

453.431(4) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XV,

For soliciting and obtaining the Cll controlled substance prescriptions from Dr.
Haduong, namely the Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate
release #28 prescriptions with the issue date of November 6, 2008, under
circumstances in which the prescriptions were faise, deceitful, or fraudulent,
Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug have violated NRS 453.331(1)(d) and/or
NRS 639.210(4),(9),(15) and/or (17) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(h) and/or (i).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XV.

For participating in a course of action that assisted in the fraudulent and deceitful
dispensing of controlled substances, or under circumstances that Respondents Tran
and Evergreens Drug should have reasonably known that the dispensing of the
controlled substances was unlawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondents Tran and
Evergreens Drug violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12) and/or NAC 945(1)(h), and/or (i).
Pursuant to NAC 639.955(7), both orders that were dispensed to Gregory Fodell by
Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug are grouped in this Cause of Action for the
Board's administrative convenience, but the Board may impose separate discipline for
both the drug orders.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVI.
For violating the corresponding duty stated in 21 CFR §1306.04(a) by dispensing
controlled substance prescriptions for Mr. Fodell that were not issued by a practitioner,
namely Respondent Haduong, acting in the usual course of his professional practice,
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Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug, violated NRS 639.210(11) and/or NAC

639.945(1)(i).
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVII.
In owning and operating the pharmacy in which the above acts and violations
occurred, Respondent Evergreens Drug, violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

639.945(1)(i) and/or (2).
NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVIil.

For his office’s issuance of the oral order for the CllI controlled substances for Mr.
Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28, placed by his staff to Respondents Tran and Evergreens Drug on November 6,
2008, which oral prescriptions were for Cll controlled substances under non-emergency
circumstances, Respondent Haduong has violated NRS 639.2355 and/or NRS
453.256(2)(a) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 453.010(2) and/or NAC
453.450(1)(b) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIX.

For issuing oral orders on November 6, 2008 for the Cll controlled substances
for Mr. Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate
release #28, without an emergency that would justify the oral prescriptions, Respondent
Haduong has violated NRS 453.256(2)(a) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC

453.010(2) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XX.

For issuing the false or fraudulent Cll controlled substance prescriptions with a
purported issuance date of November 6, 2008 for Mr. Fodell, namely Methadone 10
mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, but which were actually
written in August 2009, ten months after the date of the purported issuance date,
Respondent Haduong has violated NRS 453.331(1)(i) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or
(9) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(h) and/or (i).

TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXI.

For violating the his duty stated in 21 CFR §1306.04(a) to assure that his Cli
controlled substances prescriptions for Mr. Fodell were issued in the regular course of
his practice and for a legitimate medical purpose under circumstances which were not
in the usual course of his practice and could not be known by him to be for a legitimate
medical purpose by issuing prescriptions for Cli controlled substances for Mr. Fodeli on
November 6, 2008, Respondent Haduong, violated 21 CFR § 1306.04(a) and/or NRS
639.210(4) and/or (11) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXII.
For prescribing an order for the Cll controlied substances for Mr. Fodell, namely
Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release #28, without a
legally sufficient written prescription, Respondent Haduong has violated NRS

453.256(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).
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FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXIII.

For authorizing a refill for the Cll controlled substance prescriptions for Mr.
Fodell, namely Methadone 10 mg. #140 and Oxycodone 30 mg. immediate release
#28, Respondent Haduong has violated 21 CFR §1306.12(a) and/or NRS
453.256(2)(b) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or (11) and/or NAC 639.945(1)i).

FIFTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXIV.

For participating in a course of action that assisted in the fraudulent and deceitful
dispensing of controlled substances to Mr. Fodell, or under circumstances that
Respondent Hadoung should have reasonably known that the dispensing controlled
substances was unlawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondent Hadoung violated NRS
639.210(4) and/or (12) and/or NAC 945(1)(h), and/or (i}. Pursuant to NAC 639.955(7),
both orders that were dispensed to Gregory Fodell by Respondents Tran and
Evergreens Drug are grouped in this cause of action for the Board’s administrative
convenience, but the Board may impose separate discipline for both of the drug orders.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the

Respondents.

H
Signed this H " day of December, 2009.

Lafry L Piglson, Executive Secrefary
Neva ate Board of Pharmacy
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NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your

receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

QUAN HADUONG, M.D. Case No. 09-029-CS-S
Certificate of Registration No. C$08110

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
l.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L.. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.

il.

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



Ifl.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 13, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las VVegas Bouievard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your defauit to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, uniess the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

!
DATED this _/{ — day of December, 2009.

Z e A

LarngL. Pindon, Executive Secretary
Nevada(2fate Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE
V. OF DEFENSE
QUAN HADUONG, M.D. Case No. 09-029-CS-S

Certificate of Registration No. CS08110

Respondent.
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

it



2. That, in answer to the Notice of intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of , 2009.

Quan Haduong, M.D.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
v. AND ACCUSATION
JAMES R. THOMPSON, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 16742 Case No. 09-016-RPH-S
CVS #8789
Certificate of Registration No. PH01257, Case No. 09-016-PH-S
Respondents.

/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an

accusation under NRS 639.241.

L
The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent James R. Thompson is a pharmacist licensed by the Board and CVS
#8789 is a pharmacy licensed by the Board, located at 100 South Nevada Highway
160, Pahrump, Nevada.
I
On or about November 25, 2008, Richard Linton had his prescription for Humulin
R filled at CVS #8789. When Mr. Linton returned home with the medication that was
given to him at CVS #8789 he noticed that the bottle was larger in diameter than what
he had been using but he used what he was given as he normally would. In December,
2008, Mr. Linton went on vacation to Missouri and Kentucky where he experienced
severe low blood sugar on two or three occasions and paramedics were called to

-



stabilize him.
fI.

When Mr. Linton got home from his vacation he went to use another one of the
bottles of Humulin R he was given on November 25, 2008 and noticed that the
expiration date on the bottle he was about to use was January 2009 even though the
label indicated it would expire in November 2009. Mr. Linton returned to CVS #8789 to
exchange it for one that was not about to expire. It was then discovered that Mr. Linton
had received Humulin that was meant to be used with an insulin pump rather than
taken by injection.

V.

Mr. Thompson was the managing pharmacist for CVS #8789 who was
responsible for filling and verification of the prescription, however Mr. Thompson
admitted that he did not scan the medication nor did he notice that he was filling the
prescription with Humulin U-500 rather than the prescribed Humulin R U-100.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

V.

By filling and dispensing a prescription for Richard Linton that was the wrong
medication, namely Humulin U-500 insulin rather than the Humulin R U-100 insulin
prescribed by Mr. Linton’s physician and transferred from Smith’s pharmacy,
Respondent Thompson viclated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(d) and/or (i).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VI.
fn owning and operating the store in which the violations occurred, CVS #8789
violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i} and/or (2).

o



WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the

Respondents.

1t
Signed this_§ — day of December, 2009.

T e A >

Lﬁson, Executive Secrétary
t

=
Nevadg BAtate Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your

receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING
JAMES R. THOMPSON, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 16742 Case No. 09-016-RPH-S
Respondent.

/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
I
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.
I
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



1.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 14, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

) 7
DATED this g“" day of December, 2009.

La Cﬁg)ﬁson, Executive Secretary
Neva tate Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE
V. OF DEFENSE
JAMES R. THOMPSON, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 16742 Case No. 09-016-RPH-S
Respondent.

!

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

/Vome/ ot Hhis Come.

i



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:
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| hereby declare, under penaity of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of

Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

| 20/
DATED this ?Tk day of 7‘4!/\”""‘/ %%7

P
Jaysf/( Thompson /







BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
JAMES R. THOMPSON, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 16742 Case No. 09-016-RPH-S
CVS #8789
Certificate of Registration No. PH01257, Case No. 09-016-PH-S
Respondents.

/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.

l.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent James R. Thompson is a pharmacist licensed by the Board and CVS
#8789 is a pharmacy licensed by the Board, located at 100 South Nevada Highway
160, Pahrump, Nevada.

.

On or about November 25, 2008, Richard Linton had his prescription for Humulin
R filled at CVS #8789. When Mr. Linton returned home with the medication that was
given to him at CVS #8789 he noticed that the bottle was larger in diameter than what
he had been using but he used what he was given as he normally would. In December,
2008, Mr. Linton went on vacation to Missouri and Kentucky where he experienced
severe low blood sugar on two or three occasions and paramedics were called to
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stabilize him.
.

When Mr. Linton got home from his vacation he went to use another one of the
bottles of Humulin R he was given on November 25, 2008 and noticed that the
expiration date on the bottle he was about to use was January 2009 even though the
label indicated it would expire in November 2009. Mr. Linton returned to CVS #8789 to
exchange it for one that was not about to expire. It was then discovered that Mr. Linton
had received Humulin that was meant to be used with an insulin pump rather than
taken by injection.

V.

Mr. Thompson was the managing pharmacist for CVS #8789 who was
responsible for filling and verification of the prescription, however Mr. Thompson
admitted that he did not scan the medication nor did he notice that he was filling the
prescription with Humulin U-500 rather than the prescribed Humulin R U-100.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

V.

By filling and dispensing a prescription for Richard Linton that was the wrong
medication, namely Humulin U-500 insulin rather than the Humulin R U-100 insulin
prescribed by Mr. Linton’s physician and transferred from Smith’s pharmacy,
Respondent Thompson violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(d) and/or (i).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VI.
In owning and operating the store in which the violations occurred, CVS #8789
violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i) and/or (2).

O



WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take

appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the

Respondents.

o
Signed this _ & day of December, 2009.

7t

Lag# L. Pifison, Executive Secretary
Nevadg State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT
You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your

receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

CVS #8789 Case No. 09-016-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH01257

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
l.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein,

I

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



il

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 14, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this gﬁ day of December, 2009.

/.,;,,//,/ﬁ._e._/&——a

Lay L/Pfnson, Executive Secfetary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE
V. OF DEFENSE

CVS #8789 Case No. 09-016-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH01257

Respondent.
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none”).

i



2. That, in answer to the Notice of intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

| hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of , 2009.

type or print name

For CVS #8789



MICHAEL W. DYER PAUL D. COTSONIS
SANDRA G. LAWRENCE* TODD E. REESE*
JAMES W. PENROSE* SUE S. MATUSKA*

FRANCIS C. FLAUERTY : J.DANIEL YU

DYER ¢ LAWRENCE

JESSICA C. PRUNTY OF COUNSEL
PENROSE ¢ FLAHERTY MARGARET A. TWEDT*

HON. MICHAEL E. FONDI*

< JECEVED

* ALSO ADMITTED IN CALIFORNIA DONALDSON PRUNTY

Attorneys Counselors At Law

March 24, 2010

Ms. Jeri L. Walter, Board Coordinator
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 West Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509

RE: CVS PHARMACY #8789; Case No. 09-016-PH-S
Dear Ms. Waiter:

Enclosed, please find the original and one copy of Respondent’s Motion to Dismiss for Failure to
State a Claim and for Lack of Jurisdiction; Memorandum in Support Thereof in the above referenced
matter. Please file the original and return a file-stamped copy to us in the enclosed self addressed,
stamped envelope.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dyer, Lawrence, Penrose,
Flaherty, Donaldson & Prunty

S Gilo

Sharon Coates, PP, PLS
Legal Secretary to Michael W. Dyer

Enclosures

F:\cases\cases09\092401100324PharBdLtr.wpd

2805 Mountain Street ¢ Carson City, Nevada 89703 ¢ (775) 885-1896 ¢ (775) 885-8728 Fax ¢ www.dlpfd.com



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, MOTION TO DISMISS FOR FAILURE
TO STATE A CLAIM AND FOR LACK
Petitioner, OF JURISDICTION; MEMORANDUM
IN SUPPORT THEREOF
V.

JAMES R. THOMPSON, RPH

Certificate of Registration No. 16742; Case No. 09:016:-RPH-S

CVS PHARMACY #8789

Certificate of Registration No. PH01257; Case No. 09-016-PH-S
Respondents.

/

TO THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY AND THEIR ATTORNEYS

OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT, pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute (‘NRS”)
639.241 et seq., and NRS 233B.121 ef seq., Respondent CVS Pharmacy #8789
(“CVS") by and through its counsel, Michael W. Dyer, of Dyer, Lawrence, Penrose,
Flaherty, Donaldson & Prunty, hereby moves to dismiss the Second alleged Cause of
Action against CVS in Case No. 09-016-PH-S in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation, filed on December 8, 2009, (“Accusation”) by Petitioner, the Nevada State
Board of Pharmacy (“Board”), for failure to state a claim and for lack of jurisdiction.
CVS requests that its motion to dismiss be heard at the April 2010 Board meeting, prior
to the disciplinary hearing on the Accusation.

This motion is based upon the following facts: (a) the Board’s Accusation does
not allege any facts indicating that CVS took any actions or made any omissions; (b) the
i

I



Board lacks jurisdiction and/or the authority to impose vicarious or strict liability against
CVS under NAC 639.945, as enacted under NRS 639.070 and/or NRS 639.2:IO, solely
based upon the Pharmacist’s actions.

This motion is based on this notice and motion to dismiss, the accompanying
memorandum of points and authorities, the pleadings, documents, and files of record for
the Board in this case, and on such evidence and argument as may be presented at the
time of the hearings on this matter.

Respectfully submitted this 24™ day of March, 2010.

DYER, LAWRENCE, PENROSE,
FLAHERTY, DONALDSON & PRUNTY

oy L C il e

Michael W. Dyer
Todd E. Reese
Attorneys for Respondent CVS #8789




MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy ("Board”) filed a Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation on December 8, 2009, (“Accusation”) against CVS Pharmacy #8789,
(“CVS”) Case No. 09-016-PH-S, and against James R. Thompson, RPH, (“Mr.
Thompson”) Case No. 09-016-RPH-S. This motion is filed solely on behalf of CVS. Mr.
Thompson was terminated by CVS, and is not represenied by the Dyer Lawrence law
firm.

In this action, the Board seeks to, among other things, impose penalties and
sanctions on CVS for alleged violations of NRS Chapter 639 and NAC Chapter 639,
even though the Board has not alleged that CVS took, or failed to take, any actions
which are in violation of any specified provision of NRS Chapter 639, or which caused
the misfill of the prescription by Mr. Thompson. Instead, the Accusation merely asserts
that CVS viclated “NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1) and/or (2)” by “owning and
operating the store in which the violations occurred. . . .” Since it is literally and legally
impossible for a properly licensed entity to “violate” any provision of NRS Chapter 639
or NAC Chapter 639 merely by “owning and operating” a pharmacy, which it is properly
licensed to own and operate, the only logical conclusion is that the Board is attempting
to individually discipline CVS based solely on vicarious and/or strict liability through NAC
639.945(2).

CVS asserts in this Motion to Dismiss that: (a) the Accusation fails to allege facts
sufficient to state a claim in the Second Cause of Action for a violation by CVS of NRS
639.210(4) or NAC 639.945(1)(i), and; (b) the Board has no jurisdiction or authority to

impose discipline upon CVS based solely on the improper acts of the Pharmacist.



I FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The facts presented for purposes of this Motion to Dismiss are the facts
presented by the Board in the Accusation. In relevant portion, they are as follows.

“‘On or about November 25, 2008, Richard Linton had his prescription for
Humulin R filled at CVS #8789.” Accusation, J!II. “Mr. Thompson was the managing
pharmacist for CVS #8789 who was responsible for filling and verification of the
prescription, however Mr. Thompson admitted that he did not scan the medication [at
the time when he dispensed the medication to Mr. Linton] nor did [Mr. Thompson] notice
that he was filling the prescription with Humulin U-500 rather than the prescribed
Humulin R U-100.” Id., TIV.

The Board filed the Accusation on December 8, 2009. The Accusation notes that
the Board “has jurisdiction over this matter because Respondent, James R. Thompson,
is a pharmacist licensed by the Board and CVS #8789 is a pharmacy licensed by the
Board, located at 100 South Nevada Highway 160, Pahrump, Nevada.” Id., .

. DISCUSSION

While considering CVS’s motion to dismiss for failure to state a claim, the Board
may view “all factual allegations [in the Accusation] . . . as true and draw all inferences
in [the Board's] favor. [The Accusation] . . . should be dismissed only if it appears
beyond a doubt that . . . [the Board] could prove no set of facts, which, if true, would

entitle it to relief.” Buzz Stew, LLC v. City of N. Las Vegas, 124 Nev. Adv. Rep. 21, 181

P.3d 670, 672 (2008). “Dismissal is proper where the allegations are insufficient to
i
i



establish the elements of a claim for relief.” Stockmeier v. Nev. Dep't of Corr.

Psychological Review Panel, 124 Nev. Adv. Rep. 30, 183 P.3d 133, 135 (2008) (internal
quotations omitted.)

A The Second Cause of Action Fails To State a Claim Because the

Allegations in the Accusation Fail to Allege Facts Supporting a Claim

Against CVS Under NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i), And

Thus Fails to Meet the Pleading Requirements of NRS 639.241(2) or
of Due Process.

1. The Accusation Does Not Allege a Violation of NRS 639.210(4)
and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i) By CVS.

In the present accusation, the Board alleges in the Second Cause of Action that
CVS has “violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i) and/or (2)," simply by

“owning and operating the store in which the violations occurred.” Accusation, ff VI. As

previously noted, it is not possible for the holder of a valid license to have “violated” any
provisions of the NRS or NAC by merely “owning and operating” the pharmacy. Stated
differently, there must be some improper action or a failure to take required action, in
order for the license holder itself to have “viclated” any NRS or NAC provision. Since
the Accusation does not allege that CVS, as the license holder, took, or failed to take,
any action, the assertion in the Accusation that CVS is subject to discipline by the Board
must be based entirely on the premise that the Board may separately discipline license
holders under NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.954(1)(i) and/or (2), solely on the basis
of vicarious or strict liability. However, the language of cited provisions of NRS 639.210
and NAC 639.954 reveals that such is not the case.

NRS 639.210(4) provides that the Board may suspend or revoke a certificate,
license, registration or permit when the “holder” of the certificate, license, registration

or permit “[i]s guilty of unprofessional conduct or conduct contrary to the public interest.”
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Similarly, NAC 639.945(1)(i) provides that “unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary
to the public interest” consists of “Performing any of his duties as the holder of a license,
certificate or registration issued by the Board, or as the owner of a business or an entity
licensed by the Board, in an incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner.” Thus, NRS
639.210(4) and NAC 639.945(1)(i) require that CVS must have taken some action, or
must have failed to act when action is required, in order for the Board to take action
against CVS's license. The language of the statute cannot be read as intending any
other conclusion.

However, the Accusation does not allege that CVS has done anything, much less
that CVS has failed to comply with Nevada law or has acted in an incompetent or
unprofessional manner. The only allegations in the Accusation regarding CVS are that
“CVS #8789 is a pharmacy licensed by the Board, located at 100 South Nevada
Highway 160, Pahrump, Nevada.” Accusation, {{ I. That “Richard Linton had his
prescription for Humulin R filled at CVS #8789.” Id., 1. And that CVS “own]ed] and
operat[ed] the store in which the violations occurred.” Id., § VI. The Accusation
contains no allegations that CVS took any actions, or made any omissions, which
caused, or even contributed to, the misfill of Mr. Linton’s prescription. The
Accusation, taken as true, does not suggest in any manner that CVS has taken any
action, let alone incompetent action. Without any assertion of inappropriate action, or
failure to take legally mandated action, CVS cannot have acted unprofessionally, or
conducted itself in a manner contrary to the public interest. The claims against CVS
based on NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i) must, then, be dismissed.

i



2. The Accusation Fails to Meet the Requirements of NRS
639.241(2) and the Principles of Due Process.

In the context of an Accusation before the Board, the requirement to provide

basic information about the allegations is codified by NRS 639,24 1(2), which provides:

The accusation is a written statement of the charges alleged

and must set forth in ordinary and concise language the

acts or omissions with which the respondent is charged

to the end that the respondent will be able to prepare his

defense. The accusation must specify the statutes and

regulations which the respondent is alleged to have violated,

but must not consist merely of charges phrased in language

of the statute or regulation. [Emphasis added].
Thus, the Accusation must state the specific “acts or omissions” that CVS allegedly
committed or omitted. However, the only “act or omission” with which CVS is charged is
“owning and operating the store in which the violations occurred.” Accusation, ] Vi
(emphasis added). Essentially, the Board is claiming that the very act of owning and
operating a Pharmacy is an “incompetent” act under NAC 639.945(1)(i), which leads to
liability under NRS 639.210(4) for “unprofessional conduct or conduct contrary to the

public interest.” Stated differently, the Accusation must be read as asserting that a

“strict liability” standard’ exists that allows the imposition of separate, and additional,

1

“Strict liability” is generally liability without fault or knowledge. Black’s Law Dictionary, 926 (7th ed.
1999). In the instant context, “strict liability” would mean imposing discipline directly on the Pharmacy where
alicensed employee has acted in violation of the pharmacy laws and regulations without the fault, knowledge,
or any act of the Pharmacy.

The “strict liability” standard of liability is contrasted with “vicarious liability,” which is the
liability imposed on a supervisory party for the acts of its subordinates. Black’s Law Dictionary, 927 (7th ed.
1999). The typical example is respondeat superior, where the employer may be required to pay any judgment
obtained against an employee by a third party. In the instant context “vicarious liability” means, for example,
requiring the Pharmacy to pay a fine imposed on a licensed employee, without imposing separate discipline
upon the Pharmacy itself.

Seealsg Kohlerv. Inter-Tel Techs., 244 F.3d 1167, 1177 (9th Cir. 2001) (noting the confusion
between the two doctrines).
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discipline directly against the holder of a pharmacy license; even where (a) the
pharmacy license holder has acted in full compliance with all Nevada laws and
regulations, (b} the only actions alleged are those of a licensed employee acting in clear
violation of the systems, poiicies and procedures that the holder of the pharmacy
license has put into place in order to assure compliance with the provisions of Nevada
pharmacy law, and (c) the licensed employee has acted in clear violation of the
pharmacy’s directives.

The requirement in NRS 639.241(2) that the Accusation contain the facts and
allegations against a respondent is simply a codification of the constitutional
requirements of due process; that a respondent must be able to understand the charges
against him and “prepare his defense.” This is the “notice” portion of procedural due

process — that is, notice and the opportunity to be heard. Cleveland Bd. of Educ. v.

Loudermill, 470 U.S. 532, 546 (1985) (“The essential requirements of due process . . .

are notice and an opportunity to respond.”); Bell v. Burson, 402 U.S. 535, 542 (1971)

(“[Dlue process requires that when a State, [here the Board,] seeks to terminate an
interest such as that here involved, it must afford notice and opportunity for hearing . . .
before the termination becomes effective.” (internal quotations omitted)); Carpenter v.
Mineta, 432 F.3d 1029, 1036 (9th Cir. 2005) (“Due process requires notice and an
opportunity to be heard.”). The notice requirement of due process requires that the
“notice [be] reasonably calculated, under alil the circumstances, to apprise interested
parties of the pendency of the action and afford them an opportunity to present their

objections.” Mullane v. Central Hanover Trust Co., 339 U.S. 306, 314 (1950).

The notice required by due process is no empty formality. Rather, notice
serves to compel the [accusing entity] to be sufficiently specific as to the
. . . [allegations] to inform the [respondent/defendant] of what he is

-8-



accused of doing so that he can prepare a defense to those charges and
not be made to explain away vague charges . . . .

Sira v. Morton, 380 F.3d 57, 70 (2nd Cir. 2004) (citations and internal quotation marks
and brackets omitted.))> The notice requirement of due process is not met when
allegations are so factually vague so as to leave the accused baffled about the
accusations against him, or where unpleaded causes of action are prosecuted against
the accused. Grijalva v. Shalala, 152 F.3d 1115, 1122 (9th Cir. 1998) (“The appeal
rights and other procedural protections available to Medicare beneficiaries are
meaningless if the beneficiaries are unaware of the reason for service denial and
therefore cannot argue against the denial.”).® This is because lack of notice of the

specific facts and claims against a respondent reduces a respondent “to guessing what

2 See also Mathews v. Eldridge, 424 U.S. 319, 325 (1976) (holding that notice must be
“timely and adequate™ and must “detail[] the reasons for a proposed termination.™ (citing Goldberg v.
Kelly, 397 U.S. 254, 267-268 (1970) (termination of welfare benefits))); Bowman Transp., Inc. v.
Arkansas-Best Freight System, Inc., 419 U.S. 281, 289 n.4 (1974) (“A party is entitled, of course, to know
the issues on which decision will turn and to be apprised of the factual material on which the agency relies
for decision so that he may rebut it."); Sira v. Morton, 380 F.3d 57, 70 (2d Cir. 2004) (“Toward this end,
due process requires more than a conclusory charge; . . . {the Respondent] must receive notice of at least
some ‘specific facts’ underlying the accusation.”); Barnes v. Healy, 980 £.2d 572, 579 (9th Cir. 1992)
(“Due process requires notice that gives an agency's reason for its action in sufficient detail that the
affected party can prepare a responsive defense.”); Department of Educ. v. Bennett, 864 F.2d 655, 659
{9th Cir. 1988} (“[N]otice will be adequate for due process purposes if the party proceeded against
understood the issue and was afforded full opportunity to justify his conduct.” (internal guotation marks
omitted)); Dutchess Bus. Servs. v, Nev. State Bd. of Pharm., 191 P.3d 1159, 1166 (Nev. 2008)
("Administrative bodies must . . . and give notice to the defending party of the issues on which decision will
turn and . . . the factual material on which the agency relies for decision so that he may rebut it.” (internal
quotation marks omitted)); Nevada State Apprenticeship Council v. Joint Apprenticeship & Training
Comm. for Elec. Indus., 94 Nev. 763, 766 (1978) (“[Dlue process requirements of notice are satisfied
where the parties are sufficiently apprised of the nature of the proceedings so that there is no unfair

surprise.”)

3 See also NLRB v. Quality C.A.T.V., Inc., 824 F.2d 542, 545-546 (7th Cir. 1987) (holding
that notice is not sufficient “where the party never received notice that such a violation is contemplated for
prosecution.”); NLRB v. Complas Industries, Inc., 714 F.2d 729, 734 (7th Cir. 1983) (holding that
“respondent was not provided with notice comporting with due process where the original complaint did
not give any indication of the” specific claim that the respondent was found guilty of violating); Soule Glass
& Glazing Co. v. NLRB, 652 F.2d 1055, 1074 (1st Cir. 1981) (“Due process prohibits the enforcement of a
finding by the Board of a violation neither charged in the complaint nor litigated at the hearing. Stated in
the strongest terms, failure to clearly define the issues and advise an employer charged with a violation ...
of the specific complaint he must meet and provide a full hearing upon the issue presented is ... to deny
procedural due process of law.” (citations and internal quotation marks omitted.))
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evidence can or should be submitted in response and . . . responding to every possible
argument against . . . [discipline] at the risk of missing the critical one altogether.”

Barnes v. Healy, 980 F.2d 572, 579 (9th Cir. 1992) (citing Gray Panthers v. Schweiker,

652 F.2d 146, 168-69 (D.C. Cir. 1980)); NLRB v. Quality CA.T.V., Inc., 824 F.2d 542,

545-46 (7th Cir. 1987) (“The situation is different, however, where the party never
received notice that such a violation is contemplated for prosecution. In such a case,
other evidence may exist or other arguments might be made that the party reasonably
chose not to pursue or emphasize in the defense of the only claim of which it had been
informed.”).

In the present case, the only basis for disciplining CVS is that CVS owned and
operated a pharmacy where a pharmacist allegedly made a mistake. Without more
specificity, this is nothing more than an assertion of strict liability. Complaint, § 6. The
Accusation contains no allegations of any actions taken by CVS, nor any failure to take
required actions. Clearly, simply owning and operating a pharmacy is not an
“incompetent act” that is “against public policy.” NRS 639.210(4); NAC 639.945(1)(i).
And there are no allegations in the Accusation that CVS acted, or failed to act, or that
such action, or failure to act, resulted in a violation by CVS, as the holder of the
pharmacy license, of the specified Nevada law: NRS 639.210(4) and NAC 639.945(1)(i).
Accordingly, the allegations in the Second Cause of Action based upon NRS 639.210(4)
and NAC 639.945(1)(i) fail to state a claim, and violate the pleading requirements of
NRS 639.241(2) and the due process requirements of the Fourteenth Amendment of
the United States Constitution, and must be dismissed.

i

i
-10 -



C. The Second Cause of Action Fails To State a Claim Because the
Board Lacks Authority to Impose Vicarious and/or Strict Liability
Upon a Pharmacy Through NAC 639.945(1)(i) or NAC 639.945(2) as
based upon NRS 639.070 or NRS 639.210(4).

1. NAC 639.945 Purports to be Based Upon NRS 639.070 and NRS
639.210(4), Which Do Not Provide For Strict or Vicarious
Liability.

NAC 639.945 purports to be based upon NRS 639.070 and NRS 639.210(4).
However, NRS 639.070 authorizes the Board’'s general powers, such as making
regulations to enforce NRS Chapter 639, and does not include an authorization to
impose fines or penalties based on strict or vicarious liability. NRS 639.210(4)
authorizes discipline against “the holder or applicant” of the license, but specifies the
type of actioné, or inaction, for which discipline may be imposed. NRS 639.210(4)
likewise does not include any provision for vicarious liability. Thus, neither statute
expressly, or even impliedly, authorizes strict or vicarious liability and any attempt by the
Board to impose such strict or vicarious liability would be contrary to the decision of the
Nevada Supreme Court in Andrews v. Nevada State Bd. Of Cosmetology, 86 Nev. 207
(1970). As pointed out by the Court:

As an administrative agency the Board has no general or
common law powers, but only such powers as have been conferred
by law expressly or by implication. [Citations]. Official powers of an
administrative agency cannot be assumed by the agency, nor can
they be created by the courts in the exercise of their judicial
function. [Citations]. The grant of authority to the agency [in the
statute] must be clear.

Id. at 208; see also City of Henderson v. Kilgore, 122 Nev. 331, 334-35 (2006); Clark

County Sch. Dist. v. Clark County Classroom Teachers Ass’n, 115 Nev. 98, 102 (1999).

Accordingly, because strict or vicarious liability is not authorized in the statutes

relied upon by the Board to enact NAC 639.945, there is no basis for the Board to
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impose strict or vicarious liability upon a pharmacy. Therefore, to the extent that the
Board seeks to hold CVS liable for the acts of Mr. Thompson, the second cause of
action against CVS must be dismissed.
2. Even if CVS May Be Held Liable Under these Circumstances,
the Accusation Does Not Plead Any Facts Indicating that CVS
Has Performed Any Acts, or Failed to Act, that Would Require
Discipline,

As discussed above, the Accusation does not allege any facts showing that CVS
took any incompetent action under NRS 639.210(4) and NAC 639.945(1)(i). The only
allegation of CVS's action or inaction is that CVS “own[ed] and operat[ed] the store in
which the violations occurred.” Accusation, § VI. To the extent that the Board has any
authority to discipline CVS in this case, the allegations of “owning and operating” do not
support any form of independent discipline.

In general, the Board is charged with enforcing NRS Chapter 639. [f an incident
at a pharmacy involves the wrongdoing or failure to act of the pharmacy license hoider,
the Board can, and must, file an accusation specifying how the license holder violated
Nevada law. In such an accusation, the Board must set forth those specific facts that
support discipline against the license holder, whether that be for the pharmacy’s action,
or the pharmacy's knowledge of a situation and willful inaction or ignorance of it. The
Board, then, has no need to resort to vicarious or strict liability based upon NAC
639.945(2), as the statutes it is based upon do not support vicarious or strict liability.
Andrews, 86 Nev. at 208 (“As an administrative agency the Board has no general or
common law powers, but only such powers as have been conferred by law expressly or

by implication.”). And the Board must allege some specific facts of the pharmacy's

H
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wrong doing to comport with due process. Barnes, 980 F.2d at 579 (“Due process
requires notice that gives an agency's reason for its action in sufficient detail that the
affected party can prepare a responsive defense.”)

But in this case, the Board did not plead sufficient facts to impose discipline upon
CVS. The Accusation does not allege that CVS has done anything, much less that CVS
has failed to comply with Nevada law or has acted in an incompetent or unprofessional
manner. Because the Accusation does not even suggest in any manner that CVS has
taken any action, let alone incompetent action, or has failed to take required action, the
second cause of action in the Accusation fails to state a claim against CVS.

. CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, the Accusation fails to state a claim. CVS
respectfully moves the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to dismiss the second cause
of action in the Accusation against CVS.

Respectfully submitted this 24™ day of March 2010.

DYER, LAWRENCE, PENROSE,
FLAHERTY, DONALDSON & PRUNTY

By:Z ;L—

Michael W. Dyer
Todd E. Reese
Attorneys for Respondent CVS #8789
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
WARREN C. ROLEN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: #15406, Case No. 09-040-RPH-S
MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY,
Certificate of Registration No: PH01993, Case No. 09-040-PH-S
Respondents.

/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.

l.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Warren C. Rolen is a pharmacist licensed by the Board and Respondent
Mountain View Pharmacy (Mountain View) is a pharmacy licensed by the Board located
at 3150 North Tenaya Way #170, Las Vegas, Nevada.

I.

On May 26, 2009, the Board received a letter and supporting documentation
from Yashwant Amin, RPh, PhD., Director of Drug Compliance for the lllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation notifying the Board that a patient
had died at Passavant Area Hospital in Jacksonville, lllinois after purchasing and

-



consuming drugs from the internet. The letter was sent to inform the Board that a
pharmacy in Nevada might have been involved in the sale and dispensing of
medications to the deceased patient. The complaint also detailed the death of the
lllinois patient and was accompanied with a list of medications that were recovered from
the decedent’s residence.

.

The list detailed the pharmacy name, pharmacy address, pharmacy phone
number, prescribing physician, filling pharmacist's initials, date filled, and comments.
All medications on the list were either carisoprodol 350mg. #180 or Tramadol 50mg.
#180. The list identified Mountain View Pharmacy, located at 3150 North Tenaya Way,
Suite 170 in Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 with the telephone number (866) 465-0791, as
having filled three prescriptions for carisoprodol 350mg. #180 for the deceased patient.
The list showed that the first prescription was filled by Mountain View on February 19,
2009 with the filling pharmacists initials of RK prescribed by Dr. Gloria C. Fong with the
comment “different 1*' name on script;” the second on April 10, 2009 with the filling
pharmacists initials of RK prescribed by Dr. Charles Myers; and the third on March 26,
2009 with the pharmacists initials of RK prescribed by Dr. Jack Edward Pickering.
Neither Dr. Fong, Dr. Myers, nor Dr. Pickering are physicians licensed in Nevada.

V.

Morgan County Coroner, Jeff Lair, identified the deceased patient as 59-year-old
Claudia Cannon from Chapin, lllincis. Ms. Cannon’s date of death was May 15, 20009.
Ms. Cannon'’s death was ruled as accidental caused by Acute Liver Failure, Toxic Liver

Damage and Chronic Ultracet (Tramadol) Abuse.



V.

Special Agent John Buma from the F.B.l. Springfield, lllinois office confirmed that
a large number of prescription medication bottles were recovered from Claudia
Cannon'’s residence and impounded by his office. Special Agent Buma confirmed that
over 7,000 dosage units of carisoprodol 350 mg tablets or Tramadol 50mg tablets from
prescriptions obtained through the internet from about seven different states were
impounded. Special Agent Buma stated that three bottles of medications from
Mountain View had been impounded on scene.

Vi
Warren Rolen, the Owner/Pharmacy Manager for Mountain View was contacted
and identified four prescriptions that he filled for Claudia Cannon:
1. Order #85713 carisoprodol 350mg. #180 dated 2/19/09
2. Order #99817 Tramadol 50mg. #180 dated 3/13/09
3. Order #99808 Soma 350mg. #180 dated 3/36/09
4. Order #118102 Soma 350mg. #180 dated 4/10/09
VII.

On June 5, 2008, Warren Rolen received a fax from PHARMAKIND, a subsidiary
of Alliance Health Group promoting an internet pharmacy business. Warren Rolen
stated that he never signed up for the business but that prescriptions were sent to him
online after the patient filled out an online questionnaire. Warren Rolen stated that the
prescriptions were usually for carisoprodol (a CIV controlled substance) and Tramadol
(a dangerous drug). The prescriptions had the physician’s name, address, telephone
number, license number and DEA number listed. Warren Rolen at first contacted some
of the physicians telephonically to verify the authenticity of the prescriptions, but later

ol



ceased this activity and filled the prescriptions without contacting the physicians.
Warren Rolen stated that he would accept or reject the prescriptions and on the
prescriptions that he would accept to fill later in the day, he would print labels, patient
profiles, prescriptions and mailing labels at Mountain View. The prescriptions would
then be filled and mailed using DHL initially and then later on Federal Express as the
shipper. Warren Rolen kept the records for his internet business in boxes in a storage
room inside the pharmacy in no chronological order. Additionally, the patient profiles
for the internet pharmacy were only retrievable through the internet computer and only
by specific prescription. Warren Rolen’s internet prescription business and computer
system was separate from Warren Rolen’s Mountain View computer system. Warren
Rolen never reported the filling of any internet pharmacy prescription to the Nevada
Controlled Substance Task Force.
VI

Warren Rolen had the original downloaded prescriptions for three of the
four prescriptions that he filled for Claudia Cannon via PHARMAKIND. The missing
prescription, Order #118102 was for Soma, but there was a Federal Express delivery
confirmation notice for the prescription that confirmed it had been sent to Claudia
Cannon. Warren Rolen admitted that he had filled over 5000 prescriptions under the
internet service PHARMAKIND and did not verify the authenticity of any doctor/patient
relationship for any of Claudia Cannon’s prescriptions.

IX.
Mountain View was not registered as an internet pharmacy and was not

licensed in any other state as an out-of-state or internet pharmacy.



X.
Warren Rolen voluntarily submitted his Wells Fargo bank account records which
show 42 deposits totaling $117,000.00 from PHARMAKIND, from June 6, 2008 through

May 21, 2009.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl
For acting as an internet pharmacy without appropriate licensure and or
certification, Respondents Warren Rolen and Mountain View have violated NRS
453.3618 and/or NRS 453.3638(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NRS
639.23288(1)(a) and/or NAC 639.426(1) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(k).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

XIl.
For failing to establish that a bona fide relationship existed between the
Claudia Cannon and the doctors who wrote her prescriptions by confirming that a
physical examination had occurred within the last six months before the prescription
was written, Respondent Warren Rolen violated NRS 639.235 and/or 639.210(4) and/or
NAC 639.945(1)i).
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Xl
For failing to maintain prescription records in chronological order,
Respondent Warren Rolen violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.706(1),(2) and (3)

and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i).



FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XiV.

For failing to report to the Nevada Controlled Substance Task Force the
controlled substance prescriptions for Claudia Cannon and ali of the other prescriptions
filled for PHARMAKIND that were controlled substances, Respondents Warren Rolen
and Mountain View have violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.926(1) and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i).

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XV.

For failing to provide a toll-free telephone number to provide telephonic
counseling for patients being served out-of-state, Respondents Warren Rolen and
Mountain View have violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.708(4)(a) and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVL
For failing to provide written patient information as provided for in NAC
639.707(1) and (2) and failing to review patient records regarding overutilization of the
drug and drug abuse which contributed to the death of Claudia Cannon, Respondent
Warren Rolen, violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.707(3) and (4) and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i).
SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVL
In participating in a course of action intended to assist in the fraudulent
and deceitful purchasing of medications, including controlled substances, via the

B-



internet with knowledge that, or under circumstances that Respondents Warren Rolen
and Mountain View should have reasonably known that the sale of the medications
were unlawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondents Warren Rolen and Mountain View
violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12) and NAC 639.945(1)(h), and (i). Pursuant to NAC
639.955(7), all four orders that were filled and sent to Claudia Cannon by Respondents
are grouped in this cause of action for the Board’s administrative convenience, but the
Board may impose separate discipline for each of the four orders.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the
Respondents.

©Q
Signed this /&  day of December, 2009.

L . PAnson, Executive Seéretary
Nev State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT
You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your
receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

WARREN C. ROLEN, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 15406 Case No. 09-040-RPH-S

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
l.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.

I.

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 14, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

"
DATED this /& day of December, 2009.

Lafry Lﬁhson, Executive Secfetary

Nevadg/State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEZVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE

V. OF DEFENSE

WARREN C. ROLEN, RPH

Certificate of Registration No. 15406 Case No. 02-040-RPH-S

Respondent,
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitied matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposad on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert “none").

"See Attached"

i




2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intendad Action and Accusation, he admits, danies

and alleges as follows:

"See Attached™

| hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and corract to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of . 2009.

Warren C. Rolen

e e TS i ——— -



CHESNOFF & SCHONFELD
AN ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

520 SOQUTH FOURTH STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA B2101-6553

TELEPHONE 702 » 384-5563
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, Case No. 09-040-RPH-S
Case No. 09-040-PH-S

v,

WARREN C. ROLEN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: #15406

MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY,
Certificate of Registration No. PH01993

Respondents.

JOINT ANSWER, NOTICE OF DEFENSE, REQUEST FOR HEARING, DEMAND FOR
DISCOVERY, OBJECTION TO TESTIMONY BY WAY OF DECLARATION,
AFFIDAVIT OR REPORT/REQUEST FOR HEARING

Comes Now, Respondents Warren C. Rolen, R.Ph., and Mountain View Pharmacy, by and
through their undersigned counsel of record, Richard A. Schonfeld, Esq., of the law offices of
Chesnoff & Schonfeld, and John V. Spilotro, Esq., and in Answer to the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation filed in the above entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy,
declare and Answer as follows:

1. Answering Paragraph I of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

2. Answering Paragraph II of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the

Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the

matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;




CHESNOFF & SCHONFELD
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101-6593
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3. Answering Paragraph III of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

4. Answering Paragraph IV of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

5. Answering Paragraph V of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

6. Answering Paragraph VI of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

7. Answering Paragraph VII of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

8. Answering Paragraph VIII of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

9. Answering Paragraph IX of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

10.  Answering Paragraph X of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

11.  Answering Paragraph XI of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the

Respondents deny the allegations set forth;
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12. Answering Paragraph XII of Plaintif’s Compliant, the Respondents deny the
allegations set forth;

13. Answering Paragraph XIII of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

14. Answering Paragraph XIV of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

15. Answering Paragraph XV of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

16. Answering Paragraph XVI of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the

Respondents deny the allegations set forth;
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY

Respondents hereby demands discovery pursuant to NRS 622A.330 including

all documents and other evidence intended to be presented by the prosecutor in support of the case
and a list of proposed witnesses.

Request for discovery is also made pursuant to NRS 639.2485.

OBJECTION TO USE OF AFFIDAVITS, DECLARATIONS, OR REPORTS AS
EVIDENCE

The Board is hereby placed on notice that Respondents objects to the use of Affidavits,
Declarations or Reports, as substantive evidence or as testimony in this manner under Crawford v.
Washington, City v. Walsh, the Confrontation Clause of the United States Constitution and Nevada

Constitution, as well as all other applicable statutes.

Objection is also made under NRS 639.248.
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DEFENSES
FIRST DEFENSE

The Complaint herein fails to state a claim against Respondents upon which relief can be

granted.

SECOND DEFENSE

The Board is estopped from pursuing any claim against Respondents.

THIRD DEFENSE

The Board is barred by the doctrine of waiver.

FOURTH DEFENSE

Any claim of the Board is barred by the laches of the Board in pursuing such claim.

FIFTH DEFENSE

The Respondents committed no wrongdoing during the time frame in question and this

action should therefore be dismissed.

SIXTH DEFENSE

The allegations against Respondents are vague and ambiguous and do not adequately

provide the Respondents with notice and an opportunity to defend themselves.

SEVENTH DEFENSE

The evidence obtained in this investigation was obtained in violation of the Respondents’

constitutional rights.
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EIGHTH DEFENSE

Pursuant to NRCP 11, as amended, all possible defenses may not have been alleged herein
insofar as sufficient facts were not available after reasonable inquiry upon the filing of
Respondents’ Answer, and therefore Respondents reserve the right to amend this Answer to allege

additional defenses if subsequent investigation warrants.
NINTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Defendant incorporates herein by reference all defenses enumerated in Rule 8§ of the
Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure as if fully set forth herein. These defenses are incorporated by

reference for the specific purpose of not waiving them.

REQUEST FOR HEARING

The Respondents hereby request a full hearing on the allegations that have been lodged

against them,

DATED this 28 day of December, 2009.

Under Penalty of Perjury the undersigned does hereby affirm that they are counsel of record
for the Respondents in these matters, and that this document constitutes the Respondents® Notice

of Defense for purposes of NRS 639.244.

RESPECTE %MITTED:

RICHARD A. SCHONFELD, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 6815

520 South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 384-5563

{?HN VSPILOTRO, ESQ.
evada Bar No. 4134

626 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
WARREN C. ROLEN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: #15406, Case No. 09-040-RPH-S
MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY,
Certificate of Registration No: PH01993, Case No. 09-040-PH-$
Respondents.

/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.

l.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Warren C. Rolen is a pharmacist licensed by the Board and Respondent
Mountain View Pharmacy (Mountain View) is a pharmacy licensed by the Board located
at 3150 North Tenaya Way #170, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Il.

On May 26, 2009, the Board received a letter and supporting documentation
from Yashwant Amin, RPh, PhD., Director of Drug Compliance for the lllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation notifying the Board that a patient
had died at Passavant Area Hospital in Jacksonville, lllinois after purchasing and

-



consuming drugs from the internet. The letter was sent to inform the Board that a
pharmacy in Nevada might have been involved in the sale and dispensing of
medications to the deceased patient. The complaint also detailed the death of the
llinois patient and was accompanied with a list of medications that were recovered from
the decedent’s residence.

.

The list detailed the pharmacy name, pharmacy address, pharmacy phone
number, prescribing physician, filling pharmacist’s initials, date filled, and comments.
All medications on the list were either carisoprodol 350mg. #180 or Tramadol 50mg.
#180. The list identified Mountain View Pharmacy, located at 3150 North Tenaya Way,
Suite 170 in Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 with the telephone number (866) 465-0791, as
having filled three prescriptions for carisoprodol 350mg. #180 for the deceased patient.
The list showed that the first prescription was filled by Mountain View on February 19,
2009 with the filling pharmacists initials of RK prescribed by Dr. Gloria C. Fong with the
comment “different 1* name on script;” the second on April 10, 2009 with the filling
pharmacists initials of RK prescribed by Dr. Charles Myers; and the third on March 26,
2009 with the pharmacists initials of RK prescribed by Dr. Jack Edward Pickering.
Neither Dr. Fong, Dr. Myers, nor Dr. Pickering are physicians licensed in Nevada.

V.

Morgan County Coroner, Jeff Lair, identified the deceased patient as 59-year-old
Claudia Cannon from Chapin, illinois. Ms. Cannon’s date of death was May 15, 2009.
Ms. Cannon’s death was ruled as accidental caused by Acute Liver Failure, Toxic Liver

Damage and Chronic Ultracet (Tramadol) Abuse.



V.

Special Agent John Buma from the F.B.l. Springfield, lllinois office confirmed that
a large number of prescription medication bottles were recovered from Claudia
Cannon'’s residence and impounded by his office. Special Agent Buma confirmed that
over 7,000 dosage units of carisoprodol 350 mg tablets or Tramadol 50mg tablets from
prescriptions obtained through the internet from about seven different states were
impounded. Special Agent Buma stated that three bottles of medications from
Mountain View had been impounded on scene.

VI
Warren Rolen, the Owner/Pharmacy Manager for Mountain View was contacted
and identified four prescriptions that he filled for Claudia Cannon:
1. Order #85713 carisoprodol 350mg. #180 dated 2/19/09
2. Order #99817 Tramadol 50mg. #180 dated 3/13/09
3. Order #99808 Soma 350mg. #180 dated 3/36/09
4. Order #118102 Soma 350mg. #180 dated 4/10/09
VII.

On June 5, 2008, Warren Rolen received a fax from PHARMAKIND, a subsidiary
of Alliance Health Group promoting an internet pharmacy business. Warren Rolen
stated that he never signed up for the business but that prescriptions were sent to him
online after the patient filled out an online questionnaire. Warren Rolen stated that the
prescriptions were usually for carisoprodol (a CIV controlied substance) and Tramadol
{(a dangerous drug). The prescriptions had the physician's name, address, telephone
number, license number and DEA number listed. Warren Rolen at first contacted some
of the physicians telephonically to verify the authenticity of the prescriptions, but later

-3-



ceased this activity and filled the prescriptions without contacting the physicians.
Warren Rolen stated that he would accept or reject the prescriptions and on the
prescriptions that he would accept to fill later in the day, he would print labels, patient
profiles, prescriptions and mailing labels at Mountain View. The prescriptions would
then be filled and mailed using DHL initially and then later on Federal Express as the
shipper. Warren Rolen kept the records for his internet business in boxes in a storage
room inside the pharmacy in no chronological order. Additionally, the patient profiles
for the internet pharmacy were only retrievable through the internet computer and only
by specific prescription. Warren Rolen’s internet prescription business and computer
system was separate from Warren Rolen's Mountain View computer system. Warren
Rolen never reported the filling of any internet pharmacy prescription to the Nevada
Controlled Substance Task Force.

VIIL.

Warren Rolen had the original downloaded prescriptions for three of the
four prescriptions that he filled for Claudia Cannon via PHARMAKIND. The missing
prescription, Order #118102 was for Soma, but there was a Federal Express delivery
confirmation notice for the prescription that confirmed it had been sent to Claudia
Cannon. Warren Rolen admitted that he had filled over 5000 prescriptions under the
internet service PHARMAKIND and did not verify the authenticity of any doctor/patient
relationship for any of Claudia Cannon’s prescriptions.

IX.
Mountain View was not registered as an internet pharmacy and was not

licensed in any other state as an out-of-state or internet pharmacy.



X.
Warren Rolen voluntarily submitted his Wells Fargo bank account records which
show 42 deposits totaling $117,000.00 from PHARMAKIND, from June 6, 2008 through

May 21, 2009.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

XI.

For acting as an internet pharmacy without appropriate licensure and or
certification, Respondents Warren Rolen and Mountain View have violated NRS
453.3618 and/or NRS 453.3638(1) and/or NRS 639.210(4) and/or NRS
639.23288(1)(a) and/or NAC 639.426(1) and/or NAC 639.945(1)(k).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

XII.
For failing to establish that a bona fide relationship existed between the
Claudia Cannon and the doctors who wrote her prescriptions by confirming that a
physical examination had occurred within the last six months before the prescription
was written, Respondent Warren Rolen violated NRS 639.235 and/or 639.210(4) and/or
NAC 639.945(1)(i).
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

X,
For failing to maintain prescription records in chronological order,
Respondent Warren Rolen violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.706(1),(2) and (3)

and/or NAC 639.945(1)Xi).



FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XIV.

For failing to report to the Nevada Controlied Substance Task Force the
controlled substance prescriptions for Claudia Cannon and all of the other prescriptions
filled for PHARMAKIND that were controlled substances, Respondents Warren Rolen
and Mountain View have violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.926(1) and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i).

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XV.

For failing to provide a toll-free telephone number to provide telephonic
counseling for patients being served out-of-state, Respondents Warren Rolen and
Mountain View have violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.708(4)(a} and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVI.
For failing to provide written patient information as provided for in NAC
639.707(1) and (2) and failing to review patient records regarding overutilization of the
drug and drug abuse which contributed to the death of Claudia Cannon, Respondent
Warren Rolen, violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or NAC 639.707(3) and (4) and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i).

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XVI.
In participating in a course of action intended to assist in the fraudulent
and deceitful purchasing of medications, including controlled substances, via the

B-



internet with knowledge that, or under circumstances that Respondents Warren Rolen
and Mountain View should have reasonably known that the sale of the medications
were unlawful, questionable, or illegal, Respondents Warren Rolen and Mountain View
violated NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12) and NAC 639.945(1)(h), and (i). Pursuant to NAC
639.955(7), all four orders that were filled and sent to Claudia Cannon by Respondents
are grouped in this cause of action for the Board's administrative convenience, but the
Board may impose separate discipline for each of the four orders.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of the
Respondents.

(2%
Signed this _{© —day of December, 2009.

Ay

Larp?’ L. Pifson, Executlve Secrétary
Nevad ate Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your
conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your
certificate of registration. To do so0, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your
receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY Case No. 09-040-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH01993

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
f.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.

Il.

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



1.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 14, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing wil! be set by ietter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this _ (QT': day of December, 2009.

Lar# L/Pifson, Executive Secfetary
Neva tate Board of Pharmacy



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,
CORRECTED
Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
V. AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY Case No. 09-040-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH01993

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
l.
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.
Il
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that
you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of Defense documents served
herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen
(15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation served within.



.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 13, 2010 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

h
DATED this _36 ~ day of December, 2009.

L?@ L. Pirson, Executive Secrefary
Nevadg/btate Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, ANSWER AND NOTICE
V. OF DEFENSE
MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY Case No. 09-040-PH-S

Certificate of Registration No. PH01293

Respondent.
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed in the above-entitied matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none”).

"See Attached"

M’

Fr——



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

"See Attached"

| hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of

Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of , 2009.

type or print name

For Mountain View Pharmacy

2-



CHESNOFF & SCHONFELD
AN ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

520 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA B910C1-6593

TELEPHONE 702 + 3B4-5563

WO - Y s W N e

NN RN NN R R R e R e e
W N E W RO W O Nl W ON o

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, Case No. 09-040-RPH-S
Case No. 09-040-PH-S

Y.

WARREN C. ROLEN, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No: #15406

MOUNTAIN VIEW PHARMACY,
Certificate of Registration No. PH01993

Respondents.

JOINT ANSWER, NOTICE OF DEFENSE, REQUEST FOR HEARING, DEMAND FOR
DISCOVERY, OBJECTION TO TESTIMONY BY WAY OF DECLARATION,
AFFIDAVIT OR REPORT/REQUEST FOR HEARING

Comes Now, Respondents Warren C. Rolen, R.Ph., and Mountain View Pharmacy, by and
through their undersigned counsel of record, Richard A. Schonfeld, Esq., of the law offices of
Chesnoff & Schonfeld, and John V. Spilotro, Esq., and in Answer to the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation filed in the above entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy,
declare and Answer as follows:

1. Answering Paragraph ] of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

2. Answering Paragraph Il of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the

Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the

matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;




CHESNOFF & SCHONFELD
AN ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

520 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101-6593

TELEPHONE 702 « 384-5563
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3. Answering Paragraph Il of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

4. Answering Paragraph IV of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

S. Answering Paragraph V of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

6. Answering Paragraph VI of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the

Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

7. Answering Paragraph VII of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

8. Answering Paragraph VIII of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

9. Answering Paragraph IX of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

10.  Answering Paragraph X of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents are without sufficient information with which to form a basis as to the truth of the
matters asserted and therefore deny said allegations in their entirety;

11.  Answering Paragraph XI of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the

Respondents deny the allegations set forth;
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12. Answering Paragraph XII of Plaintiff’s Compliant, the Respondents deny the
allegations set forth;

13. Answering Paragraph XIII of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

14, Answering Paragraph XIV of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

15. Answering Paragraph XV of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

16. Answering Paragraph XVI of The Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, the
Respondents deny the allegations set forth;

DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY

Respondents hereby demands discovery pursuant to NRS 622A.330 including

all documents and other evidence intended to be presented by the prosecutor in support of the case
and a list of proposed witnesses.
Request for discovery is also made pursuant to NRS 639.2485.

OBJECTION TO USE OF AFFIDAVITS, DECLARATIONS, OR REPORTS AS
EVIDENCE

The Board is hereby placed on notice that Respondents objects to the use of Affidavits,
Declarations or Reports, as substantive evidence or as testimony in this manner under Crawford v.
Washington, City v. Walsh, the Confrontation Clause of the United States Constitution and Nevada

Constitution, as well as all other applicable statutes.

Objection is also made under NRS 639.248.
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DEFENSES
FIRST DEFENSE

The Complaint herein fails to state a claim against Respondents upon which relief can be

granted.
SECOND DEFENSE
The Board is estopped from pursuing any claim against Respondents.

THIRD DEFENSE

The Board is barred by the doctrine of waiver.

FOURTH DEFENSE

Any claim of the Board is barred by the laches of the Board in pursuing such claim.

FIFTH DEFENSE

The Respondents committed no wrongdoing during the time frame in question and this

action should therefore be dismissed.

SIXTH DEFENSE

The allegations against Respondents are vague and ambiguous and do not adequately

provide the Respondents with notice and an opportunity to defend themselves.

SEVENTH DEFENSE

The evidence obtained in this investigation was obtained in violation of the Respondents’

constitutional rights.
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EIGHTH DEFENSE

Pursuant to NRCP 11, as amended, all possible defenses may not have been alleged herein
insofar as sufficient facts were not available after reasonable inquiry upon the filing of
Respondents’ Answer, and therefore Respondents reserve the right to amend this Answer to allege

additional defenses if subsequent investigation warrants.

NINTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Defendant incorporates herein by reference all defenses enumerated in Rule 8 of the
Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure as if fully set forth herein. These defenses are incorporated by

reference for the specific purpose of not waiving them.
REQUEST FOR HEARING

The Respondents hereby request a full hearing on the allegations that have been lodged

against them.
DATED this 2&!5— day of December, 2009.
Under Penalty of Perjury the undersigned does hereby affirm that they are counsel of record

for the Respondents in these matters, and that this document constitutes the Respondents’ Notice

of Defense for purposes of NRS 639.244,

RESPECTE UBMITTED:

RICHARD A. SCHONFELD, ESG—.
Nevada Bar No. 6815

520 South Fourth Street.

Las Vegas, Neyada 82101

JOHX'V. SPILOTRO, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 4134

626 South Sixth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy _ X Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Pharmacy Name: ST. MI¢HAEL (eyTER. For SPe2ipL -g//?é&’/Z% LAS VEEHAS
Physical Address: 28643 Stewp Heenrs Doy VE , JuiTe_ 200

Mailing Address: _ SAME

City: h[ EMNDELS ) State: MEYADA Zip Code: 89052
Telephong’{fﬁ?nqggﬁﬂ 7 M;‘;‘aﬂf%g-iéd & Fax Number. _7/3-4é0-0//9

Toll Free Number:

E-mail_Joe @ STAL 25 (oML Website: N/‘4
Managing Pharmacist: 5CDTT Al env Ricee License Number: _// 99 7
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday _0¢00 am $:00 pm | Saturday — __am — __pm
Sunday — __am — pm 24 Hours —
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
O Retail 1 Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) 3 Parenteral
0 Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear 0 Outpatient/Discharge
O Out of State 0O Mail Service
. Ambulatory Surgery Center [ Long Term Care
Board Use Only o
o C -~ S 0 0 !
Received: _MAR "_2__201@Check Number: _ 5 Amount; _
Page 1 - 2009
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OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Tf/\' 7S

Parent Company if any: __PHAL M/-?LL/ /?D(/Uﬂﬁ—f /ME

Corporation Name: PHAR /Ml’ré‘-l Ady lioﬂ.( /AC-

Mailing Address: .0 Box 1748

Gity:  DPELLAIRE State: T X Zipp 7740
Telephone: _7/3-822-3606 Fax: (> bbp -0U(9

License Contact Person: SesFF—Rirer  JoSepH B. STRLLER

Professional Compliance Contact Person: ScoTT. /2 108.L

Name and title of each officer and director (Use separate sheet if necessary)

Officer or director name Qfficer or director title
Joseer B STALLER PRestpeE/T
ALLEVE D. STALLE SELRLETALY

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

A JpSZPH B. STALLER. 5739 BLAEsVALLEY HUSRY, ¥ 7209¢

Name Address
b)

Name Address
c)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. /,, 206

3)  What was the price paid per share? q/ 0

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? LY ER BEE._ 4 _/G8¥

5) Provide a copy of the corporations stock register evidencing the above mformation

AoV E™

Page 2 - 2009



If the non publicly traded corporation is a subsidiary, list name and state of incorporation of the
parent corporation and include a list of its officers.

N/A

6)

7)

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) hold an interest ownership or have
management in any type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of

Nevada or another political jurisdiction?
Yes B'No O If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

o Josep B. Srpwer 5133 BuassiAlsY thesmy 1Y 7707

Name Address

Pae mAey AdVISoR S, 1MC.
Business b

b)
Name Address
Business

C)
Name Address
Business

d)
Name Address
Business

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) in the last 10 years been associated with any
person, business or health care entity in which pharmaceutical products were sold,

dispensed or distributed?
Yes @ No O If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

Josery B STALLER. _ST39 BLAESVALLE] thystos, X 77096

a)
Name Address
Business

b)
Name Address
Business

Within the last five (5) years:

8)

9

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or
gross misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes (1 No ¥

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes (1 No &
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10)  Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been the subject of an administrative action or
proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes $4 No O

11)  Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea
of nolo contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No &

12) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of
registration voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of )
a facility)? Yes (0 No &

If the answer to any question 8 through 12 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required. # 0 SzE Papccd SmrEicsT

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

A4 3/»/20/0
Signature of corporation officer Date

Jdoszpy B. §7/@£LF72/, PresiperT_

Print or Type name and title

Page 4 - 2009



Reference: Item Number 10. Pharmacy License Application
Items Number 12 and 15 Personal History Record

Red Oak Pharmacy, a licensed pharmacy in the state of Texas, owned by Red Oak Pharmacy,
Inc., now Pharmacy Advisors, Inc. and no longer doing business as a pharmacy accepted an
Agreed Board Order from the Texas State Board of Pharmacy. The alleged violation: shortages
of controlled substances following accountability audit. There was a settlement agreement (no
findings of fact or conclusions of law) for the above alleged violation.

Red Oak Pharmacy was owned and operated by Red Oak Pharmacy, Inc. from 1984 to 2007.
Prior to the accountability audit, a discovery was made of missing controlled substances by the
Pharmacist-In-Charge and a report was filed immediately with the Texas State Board of
Pharmacy and the DEA according to regulatory protocol. After the State Board audit, the Board
and Red Oak Pharmacy entered into the above Agreed Order. Prior to and during the audit
period, the pharmacy assets of Red Oak Pharmacy, Inc. were in the process of being sold. With
the Agreed Board Order and completion of the sale of assets, the pharmacy license was returned
to the Board and the pharmacy is no longer in business. The corporation has since changed
names to Pharmacy Advisors, Inc, to better reflect current business activities in pharmacy
management.

@%&1 3fv /W/ 0

Signature of Corporate Officer Date

Joseph B. Staller, R. Ph.
Texas License 19969
President,

Pharmacy Advisors, Inc.



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

L Jpsepy B STACLER
Corporate Officer of __Z /AL peAcy A PvisSor S, 1aC
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s responsibilities, my fellow
officers and 1, as corporate officers of said corporation, may be responsible for any violations of '
pharmacy law that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporate officers may be named in any
action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a pharmacy owned by or operated
by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation cannot require or permit the
pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision of any local, state or federal laws or
regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy or operation of a pharmacy in Nevada.

| further acknowledge and understand that upon the change of managing pharmacist in the
pharmacy, the corporation must assure that an accountability audit of all controlled substances
shall be performed jointly by the departing managing pharmacist and the new managing

pharmacist.

w 5/ /2000

Signature ' Date




Statement of Responsibility

Managing Pharmacist

Pharmacist Name: S&'&off‘ ﬁ/(’c‘: r" License #: ﬁ / 9‘; ?

Pharmacy Name: ST M WAt & CEUTEL Fal SPeci At § MJ&E/&/' s Vegns

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, | understand within 48 hours after |
report for duty as the managing pharmacist, | shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the
pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

| understand that as the managing pharmacist | am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy
and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy
and the practice of pharmacy. | understand my license can be revoked or that | can be the subject of
disciplinary action if such laws. or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which | am

managing pharmacist.

| understand that if | cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy | will jointly,
with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

. Yes
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcoho! or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? O
1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? |
2. been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state? 0

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for viclation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state?

A YRR S

(=

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

Board Administrative Action: State: . Date: Case #:

And/or Criminal Action: State: Date: Case #:
County Court;







NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA WHOLESALER LICENSE
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

FEE $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable)
Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this appllcatlon is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler O Ownership Change EI/ Name Change [ Location Change []
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: _Med- Health Pharmacevtical Prodvcts, LLC

Physical Address: __J8T15  (olemman Streel

Mailing Address: __ 2875 Coleman Street

city: Noth Las Vegas state: _Nevada __ zip Code: £903 2
Telephone Number: 10Z- 944 (2399 Fax Number: 162 L3l- 5733

Toll Free Number: N, &

E-mail: %g;mg_@mm&gbgm.wﬁvebsite: win. Medhealth pharma. Corn

Facility Manager: Pavl _&asicwice

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Forme, licBnSed Em rmacy

mﬂwmm%ﬂlume mayl prde
pharmacrj anol O\{chJ experichece currently in managemeny at Med- Health

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

o Pharmacies [ Practitioners EI/Hospitals & Wholesalers
Other: Surgiaal cenittrs, Urgﬁn:l' carc facilih€l

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm;

& Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices III/Hypodermic Devices

Ol Poisons or Chemicals 0 Veterinary Legend Drugs
[@ Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

0O Other:

Board Use Only

& i
| Received: MAR adid 2010 Check Number: 5&4‘ Amount: ig)—
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OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Nevada

Parent Company ifany: ___ NI A

Corporation Name: _Wied- Health Pharmacevheal Products, LL-C
Mailing Address: __ %15 Coleman _Strect

City: North Lay Vﬁgm State: _ NV Zip: ___£9032
Telephone: 70Q- 944- 399 Fax: 1102 - @31-5733
License Contact Person; Pavl Gacicwict

Professional Compliance Contact Person: Pavl Gasiewicz

Name and title of each officer and director (Use separate sheet if necessary)

Officer or director name Officer or director fitle

John_ & QogPrJ Managz?r /M(’rribfr

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:
1) List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) John §. Qogtrj el Buckbogrd Les VC’STQJ, NV 89123

Name Address
0 AlAr

Name Address
c) N / A

Name Address
d__MN [ A

Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form.

2)  Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 10075 of LIC membership faTer

3) What was the price paid per share? 100000 Hir (001 of LLC membership fered
N/&- PW’GLQJf Froem Priv”

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? swner of LLC membershyo nl€rt

5) Provide a copy of the corporations stock register evidencing the above information
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if the non publicly traded corporation is a subsidiary, list name and state of incorporation of the
parent corporation and include a list of its officers.

A

6)

7)

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) hold an interest ownership or have
management in any type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of

Nevada or another political jurisdiction?
Yes @ No [ If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a)_John . Roqem QM) Buckboard tay Vr.?an NV 8923

Name Address

Cloverning Body mrmber of fovr Seasons Surc/fru Cenicy of Ontario
Business

b)_Jphn S Roaffr\r Rl Buckboard Loy Vegas, NY 8912 3
Name Address

Governyn a Body member of four §cajons Svrqery Centery of Qraheimn
Busihtss

o) Uohn & Regers itel Buckbhoard Las Vegas NV £92123

Name Address

(—;ouzernméz Boc(w/ Niempber of Four §cadsons Jurqu‘r’v; centtry of Encimo

Business

d)_dohn & Rogers il Buckboard Lav Vegas NV P9/23
Name Address

Goerrung Body MNEmber of Fove (equons § vegery Cenfers of ﬂvnﬁngﬁ
Business Pcact

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) in the last 10 years been associated with any
person, business or health care entity in which pharmaceutical products were sold,

dispensed or distributed?
Yes @ No [ If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a)dolm $. Rogers Q@i Buckboard Las Vega NV £9123
Board of D:rfcjm North V:s?idreﬁow: tal llloq £ Lake Mead Blvol N. v[?dg

b) \/othus":S?SSRoq\om Qi) Bvckboard Las Veqas, NV £9/2.3 N
Eucnd of Dfrechr: Degert (w.na?ddﬁ;?m;fn/ 2075 E. Plamingo Las Y94

Business
(see atached

Within the last five (5) years:

8)

9)

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or
gross misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes U No B/

Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes [0 No &2~
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10)  Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s}) thereof, ever been the subject of an administrative action or
proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No [;f

11)  Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea

of nolo contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No IZ(

12)  Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s)
or director(s) thereof, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of
registration voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voiuntary close of I]/
a facility)? Yes OO0 No

If the answer to any question 8 through 12 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,

or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

backgw and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
Koc e 03/24 /300
Signaturg of corporatiﬁﬁﬁfﬁer Date

n . Roger¢ Manager /em ber
Print or Type name and title v
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Page 3 - #7 continued:

John S. Rogers 2161 Buckboard Las Vegas, NV 89123

Member of Board of Directors = Harmon Medical Center (Urgent Care Clinic)

Governing Body Member = Four Seasons Surgery Centers of Ontario (Ambulatory Surgery Center)
Governing Body Member = Four Seasons Surgery Centers of Anaheim (Ambulatory Surgery Center)
Governing Body Member = Four Seasons Surgery Centers of Encino {Ambulatory Surgery Center)
Governing Body Member = Four Seasons Surgery Centers of Huntington Beach {Ambulatory Surgery Ctr)

Page 5






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W. Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509 = (775) 850-1440
PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNICIAN IN TRAINING APPLICATION
Registration Fee: $40.00 - (non-refundable)

x_ New Application — Change of Pharmacy  __ Additional Pharmacy (Please check one)
Complete Name (no gbbrgviations): )
First: ___(, ruﬁla/ viddie: _nne. Last: Gelohack |
Home Address: 2 4915 :D\LMU (le 53\" . Apt #: 30X
City: ]_AS \[f’ and State: N\} Zip Code: RANR o
Telephone; __ _ Social Security Number: __ ]
Date of Birth: - _ Place of Birth: A—(J—QS?CX’. (‘ pr Sex: M or@

E-mail Address:

| am requesting registration at the following pharmacy or approved training program:

Pharmacy: X\ SN o Store #:
Address: Q. A0 S NWana CAa D SR
City: \\C\ Qs 4 Q-QQ\J(:L% State: _ﬁlﬂﬁgﬂ@t Zip Code: 30, [OQ
Signature of Managing Pharmacist: Lic #: m Date: {
{(Without the signature of the managing pharmacist, the application will be returned.)
1) Are you 18 years of age or older? Yes ¥, No O
2) Are you a high school graduate or the equivalent? YesT{ No O
(IF YOU ANSWERED “NO” TO QUESTION 1 AND/OR 2, YOU CAN NOT SUBMIT THIS A LICATION)
3) I have __ | have not % been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental illness or a physical condition

that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my license, including
alcohol or substance abuse.

4) | have ‘& I have not been charged, arrested or convicted of a misdemeanor [ or felony [
5) I'have __ 1 have not been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending.
8) I have __ | have not had a professional license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise disciplined,

including any action against my license that was not made public.
If you checked “I have” to questions 3 thru 6, please include the following information and provide documentation and/or an
explanation,
a) Board Administrative Action State: Date: Case #:
andfor .
] F}f\ State: M\/ Dat:“‘a&’odt Case #:._0 ~OO‘15(¢O
a

b) Criminal Action
Court; Hm er=on Tustco O _

County: p

In response to federaily mandated requirements, the Nevada Legislature and Attorney General require that we include the
following questions as part of all applications.

lam ___ lam not%subject to a court order for the support of a child.

IF_ YOU ARE SUBJECT to a court order for the support of a child, please mark the appropriate response,

tam __ lam not Xin compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing
the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order for the support of cne or more children,
| hereby certify that the information furnished on this document is true and correct. | agree to abide by all the statutes, rules
and regulations governing pharmaceutical technicians in training and understand that a violation of any such statutes, rules

and regulationj m;ﬁrozz‘?wion or revocation of this permit,
//f/ﬁfc&.f o/l . l - S? “"/ O
/. e E W v - *

Signature = / Date

Board Use Only
Received:

Check Number: r‘}(f)z Amount: é’f O -

=874 [ 7






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W. PLUMB LN + RENO, NV 89509 « 775-850-1440
PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNICIAN IN TRAINING APPLICATION
Registration Fee: $40.00 - (non-refundable)

New Application {(J Change of Pharmacy [ Additional Pharmacy (Please check one)
Complete Name (no abbreviations):
First:  Deborah Middle: Last: Green
Mailing Address: 3001 Cabana Dr. Unit A-2
City: Las Vegas State: NV Zip Code: 89122
Telephone: Social Security Number:
Date of Birth: Place of Birth: Sex: Female

E-mail Address:

| am requesting registration at the following pharmacy or approved technician school:

Name of School: Kaplan College
Address: 3315 Spring Mountain Road
City: Las Vegas State; Nevada Zip Code: 89102

»

Signature of Program Director: W Date: /Q/Z/d (7‘

(Without the signature of the program director, thé application will be returned)

1) Are you 18 years of age or older? Y [N
2) Are you a high school graduate or the equivalent? Xy [N

(IF YOU ANSWERED “NO” TO QUESTION 1 AND/OR 2 YOU CANNOT SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION)
3) I have I'have not [ ] been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental illness or a physical
condition that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my license, including alcohol
or substance abuse.
4) thave [] Ihave not[X] been charged, arrested or convicted of a misdemeanor [_] or felony .
5) Ihave [] 1have not been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending.
8) thave [] [have not had a professional license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise
disciplined, including any action against my license that was not made public.
If you checked ‘I have” to questions 3 thru 6, please include the following information and/or an explanation.

a) Board Administrative Action State: Date: Case#:
and/or
b) Criminal Action State: Date: Case#:
County: Court

In response to federally mandated requirements, the Nevada Legislature and Attorney General require that we
include the following questions as part of all applications.
lam[] |amnot subject to a court order for support of a child.

IF YOU ARE SUBJECT to a court order for support of a child, please mark the appropriate response,

lam[] lamnot{Jin compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public
agency enforcing the order for the payment of the amount owed pursuant to the order for the support
of one or more children.

I hereby certify that the information furnished on this document is true and correct. | agree to abide by all the
statutes, rules rg regulations governing pharmaceutical technicians in training and understand that a violation of
any such sta ut?, , rules and regulations may be grounds for suspension or revocation of this permit.

/. B (A L~

Signature Date !
Board Use Only § 4 Preae e
Received: JAN ﬂ% 2@ &B Check Number; Amount: 0

529157
7520
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PRN/PRN of Nevada

(702) 251-1377

3/18/10
To: Nevada Board of Medical Examiners

Re: Debra Green

This is to inforro you of the results of the requested evaluation ot Ms. Green completed
on 03/11/10.

Ms. Green is a 48 year old female she moved to Las Vegas § yeurs ago. She appeared to a
poor historian during this evaluation.

The client talked openly ahout her Cocaine use stating some friends were in town and she
particd with them. She also stated she had not used in the five years prior to this incident.
She had attended some Narcotic Anonymous meetings in the past, but not since she
moved to T.as Vegas. She denies any other drug use. She states she drinks rarely one or
two drinks/.

A 7 Scven pancl urine screen was Positive [or Cocaine
A SASSI test was not completed due to the positive drug screen.

Recommendation

That Ms. Green not is not ullowed to work in a pharmacy until she has successfully
completed six to twelve months in PRN, This is bascd upon her being positive for
cocaine on the day she was scheduled for the assessment with # wieek's notice of the
appointment time.

If you require any further information please [cel free o contact me. Release of
information on hand. (702) 251-1377.

Rubpu,tfully Submitted

\ ,1;"; s = ﬂC.a

Larry Ebpddu‘u LADC #00318T--
PRN Monitor



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W. PLUMB LN « RENO, NV 89509 - 775-850-1440
PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNICIAN IN TRAINING APPLICATION
Registration Fee; $40.00 - (non-refundable)

New Application [ Change of Pharmacy [J Additional Pharmacy (Please check one)
Complete Name (no abbreviations):
Firstt Dana Middle: Last: Hicks
Mailing Address: 10212 Abano Court
City: Las Vegas State: Nv Zip Code: 89134
Telephones Social Security Number:
Date of Birl Place of Birth: Sex: Male

E-mail Address:

|l am requesting registration at the following pharmacy or approved technician school:

Name of School: Kaplan College
Address: 3315 Spring Mountain Road

City:  Las Vegas State,, Ngvada Zip Code: 897102

Date: / Zlé-/d?

the application will be returned)

Signature of Program Director:
(Without the signature of the program director,

1) Are you 18 years of age or older? Y [N
2} Are you a high school graduate or the equivalent? Xy ON
(IF YOU ANSWERED “NO” TO QUESTION 1 AND/OR 2 YOU CANNOT SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION)

3) Ihave X Fhave not [] been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental illness or a physical
condition that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my license, including alcohol
or substance abuse.

4) Ihave [] | have not & been charged, arrested or convicted of a misdemeanor [_] or felony [].

5) Ihave [] | have not been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending.

6} Il have [] | have not had a professional license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise
disciplined, including any action against my license that was not made public,

If you checked “I have” to questions 3 thru 8, please include the following information and/or an explanation.

a) Board Administrative Action State: Date: Case#:
and/for
b) Criminal Action State: Date: Casett:
County: Court

In response to federally mandated requirements, the Nevada Legislature and Attorney General raquire that we
inciude the following questions as part of all applications,
lam[] tamnot [ subject to a court order for support of a child.

IF YOU ARE SUBJECT to a court order for support of a child, please mark the appropriate response.

lam}  1amnot Oin compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public
agency enforcing the order for the payment of the amount owed pursuant to the order for the support
of one or more children.

I hereby certify that the information furnished on this document is true and correct, | agree to abide by all the
statutes, rules and regulations governing pharmaceutical technicians in training and understand that a violation of
any such statutes, rules and regulations may be grounds for suspension or revocation of this permit,

T L L Pz Dee 44

Signature A Date
Board Use Only 2T .
Received: Check Number: KO 7 Amount; L/D

52758

1414
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PRN

702-251-1377

03/27/09

T'o: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

e: Dana Hicks
Board Members

is to inform you of the results of my assessment of Mr. Hicks completed on 02/10/10. The client is a single
6 year old male currently in school to become a pharmacy Tech.
he client admitted Lo using Marijuana at a Halloween party and testing positive at school. He states he has used
1ar1juana about six times in his lile. Ile drinks about once a month (2-3) drinks. This was support by his girl
riend.

ilitary history
I'he client was in the Navy for five and 1 half years as an Elcctrician, He received an honorable discharge.

!Ercgal History
The clicnt stated that he has never heen arrested.

LD"rt:atrrlcnt history.
The clicnt has had no prior treatment

Fumily
The client was raised by both parents and has one brother nane of which have had a Chemical Dependency
(M a history ot Psychiatric problem.

current Medical issues
The clicnt states that he has no medical issues or is on any medication.

Testing
A urine screen consisting of 7 panels and a breathalyzer was completed with both Negative
BASSI-3 Testing was complcted with the results of low probahitity of Chemical Dependency .

Recommendations
ll”hat Mr. Hicks monitored by State of Nevada Pharmacy Recovery Program for a period of time to assure thut
no further drop usc occurs.

Respectfully Submitted

o rrr——

i TGy -
Larry :z:em LADC 00318

Program Direetor

|

Dol AR
illiamm Bauer MD iw



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W. Plumb Lane = Reno, NV 88509 =~ {775) 850-1440
PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNICIAN IN TRAINING APPLICATION
Registration Fee: $40.00 - (non-refundable)

« hiew Application __ Change of Pharmacy __ Additional Fharmacy (“lease check one)
Complete Name {no abbreviations): l i
Firsi: (42;\1#\9 e Middle: fD’f EN EJ { ast: SL CaLan, t\{ (&)
Home Add'ress: "'{ 1[@ ps~fgaiLe AdE. Apt #:
City: [AS dE (&S State: Y\ Zip Code: 6 AL\
Te!ephone:(_ y ____ Social Security Number,
Place of Bith: BRFPLLTN MY C Sex @ or F

Date of Birth:
E-mail Address: l (ﬂé‘*‘t@fb - DICaag M o@(—_a WAL L. ComA

i
| am requesting registration at the following pharmacy or approved training program:
NAA

Pharmacy: _ P #EDOAL INSTITUTE Store #:
Address: 3353 E. FLwvaiieo RO
City: LAS NESAS ! 1 (Cstate: __NV Zip Cade: _ 893!

Signature of Managing Pharmacist: é@){( ;BM» TCﬂnf Lic #PTaet29 pate: 11/23/649

{Without the signature of the managing pharmacist, the application will be returned.)

1) Are you 18 years of age or older? Yes XI No O
2) Are you a high school graduate or the equivalent? Yes B No O
(iIF YOU ANSWERED “NO” TO QUESTION 1 AND/OR 2, YOU CAN NOT SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION)

3) I have ___ | have not been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental iliness or a physical condition
that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my license, including
alcohol or substance abuse.,
been charged, arrested or convicted of a misdemeanor O or felony [

X been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending.
had a professional license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise disciplined,
including any action against my license that was not made public.

' have_g i have not
5) lhave ___ | have no
6) | have __ | have not

i
If you checked ‘| have” to questions 3 thru 6, please include the following information and provide documentation and/or an
explanation.
a) Board Administrative Action State: Date; - Case #:
and/or
b) Criminal Actaon State: ﬂﬁ\fﬁ—\)‘\ Date:_| 3[ 2-5'4’0"7 Case #:
County: P(ﬁ[C Court:__ CLAgE (Coun

In response to federally mandated requirements, the Nevada Legislature and Attorney General require that we include the
following questions as part of all applications.

lam __ lam not subject to a court order for the support of a child.

IF YOU ARE SUBJECGT to a court order for the support of a child, please mark the appropriate response.
lam _ lam not __in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other pubiic agency enforcing |
the order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order for the support of one or more children. |

I hereby certify that the information furnished on this document is true and correct. | agree to abide by all the statutes, rules
and regulations governing pharmaceutical technicians in training and understand that a violation of any such statutes, rules

and wWewcamn of this permit. / /
IWAERA

nature Date /

ard Use Only
Recsived:

-+ Check Number:




Genaro Siciliano 4110 Royathill Ave. Las Vegas, NV
89121

To: The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

My name is Genaro Siciliano and I would like to explain my situation concerning my
arrest on October 25™ 2009. The morning of, my fiancé and I had a minor dispute regarding
some issues we were trying to work out. We exchanged words that were less than appropriate
wherein she left to a friend’s house. My fiancé’s friend, after hearing that her and I got into a
verbal fight, called the police and was asked if there were any weapons in the house. Her friend
then told the police that ! had a shotgun in the house. While in miscommunication the police
showed up at my house while I was sitting in my front lawn with weapons pointed at me. I then
stood up and asked the officers what was going on and why they were there. They advised me
they got a call about domestic disturbance involving a shotgun and asked me where my shotgun
was located. Iinformed the police my shotgun was locked inside my house unloaded. They then
asked me to step off of my property and I asked if they had a search warrant. They informed me
they did not have a search warrant and immediately responded with get off your property. I
confessed to the police officers that I don’t have a record and am in the military and I can speak
to them from my yard in a calm and collected voice. One of the officers then yelled out, “You’re
Obstructing Justice! Get on the floor and put your hands on your head.” I immediately complied
and was arrested for obstructing justice and not stepping off my property when asked to by
police. My court date is on December 2" 2009 and I have not been convicted of a crime. The
crime is a misdemeanor and I am going to be working with an attorney after my Pre-Trial on
December 2", It would be nice to know that this letter is taken into consideration when being
reviewed for my Pharmacy Technician State License and thank you for taking the time to read
this.

Mr. Genaro Siciliano



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W. Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509 = 775/850-1440

(This application can not be used by PA's or APN's)
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE APPLICATION

Registration Fee: $80.00 (non-refundable)
First: _ | 24 y Middie: J0Seph  tast  MSAna llen Degree: 0
Practice Name (if any): Mnnsﬁo Center of medicine  (Allen) LLP
Nevada Address: gl Coronade Center Drive Suite#: _100

(This must be a practicing address, we will not issue a license toc a home address or lo a PO Box only)

PO Box; E-mail address: _ " T. 71 DO & apl. ok

City: H enqderson state: _N-evada Zip Code: 052
Nevada Telephone: (F02) 454- |3 22 Nevada Fax: (77-02] 454- |24

Date of Birth: . SS#: Sex: @ or F

Practitioner License Number: __ D 0 |484 Specialty: Fami\ Y Practice

You must be licensed with your respective BOARD before we will process this application.

1) | have _/l have not __  been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental illness
or a physical condition that would impair my ability to perform any of
the essential functions of my license, including alcohol or substance

abuse.
2) | have ___ [ have not \/ been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.
3) | have ___ | have not Z been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or
/ pending.
4) lhave V_ | have not___ had a license suspended, revoked, surrenr ~red or otherwise
disciplined, including any action against my . :nse that was not
made public.

If you checked “I have” to questions 2, 3 or 4 above, please include the following information and
provide an explanation and/or documents.

a)  Board Administrative Action State: |\l ¢ Date: (2122 lOﬂ Case Number: 200G | 371

and/or
b) Criminal Action State: Date: Case Number:

County: Court:

I have read ail questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that thednformation furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct.

T A b3- DI~ 1D
Signature () Date

Board Use Only
Received: MAR Check Number:  €C Amount: 0%

53252
12544




March 1, 2010

To Whom It May Concern:

In an attempt to maintain complete honesty as I have in the past, I am disclosing
this detailed account of all the circumstances surrounding the events of my involvement
with the North Carolina Physicians Health Program (NCPHP) regarding my alcohol
dependency as well as all the consequential actions regarding my licensure status with the
Medical Licensing Boards of North Carolina, Pennsylvania, and Nevada as well as the
Federal DEA to answer all pertinent application questions. Please understand however that
while these actions are, to a certain degree, a matter of public record and have been
reported to both the National Practitioners Data Bank (NPDP) and Healthcare Integrity and
Protection Data Bank (HIPDB), discretion in sharing this information for the purposes of
anonymity is still imperative and greatly appreciated.

In January of 2008, several of my colleagues expressed concems of my potential
alcohol abuse to Dr. Herman Godwin, MD (Chief Medical Officer of Watauga Medical
Center). After my discussions with him, I voluntarily agreed to further evaluation by Dr.
Joseph Jordan of the NCPHP. After my initial encounter with Dr. Jordan, 1 was
subsequently referred for a formal 4-day evaluation at Talbott Recovery Campus in
Atlanta, GA. In accordance with their recommendations, I was then enrolled in a 28-day
inpatient treatment program for alcohol addiction at Fellowship Hall in Greensboro, NC.
which I successfully completed. From that point I continued to remain enrolled in the
NCPHP monitoring program and had ongoing anonymity with the North Carolina Medical
Board in regard to these events.

In December 2008, for personal reasons, I applied for licensure to the State of
Nevada and eventually interviewed with the Nevada Osteopathic Medical Board on May 5,
2009. At that time, having disclosed all the aforementioned events to date, I was granted
unrestricted licensure contingent on my ongoing participation with the recommendations of
the Nevada Physicians Health Program (NPHP) upon transition to Nevada. Unfortunately,
shortly after my return to North Carolina I relapsed on alcohol which was reported to both
the NCPHP and NPHP. Based on their recommendations, I withdrew from practice and re-
entered inpatient treatment for alcohol dependency at HealthCare Connections (HCC) in
Tampa, FL. where I would remain from 05/19/09 - 01/22/10.

At the recommendations of all entities, on 08/17/09, having completed 90 days of
intensive inpatient treatment, I was then transitioned into a 3/4 structured living facility
maintained by HCC where I would continue urine drug screen monitoring, attend regular
outpatient meetings and treatment sessions, and find/maintain employment in the home
construction industry to pay all my living and treatment expenses until discharge on
01/22/10.



License Action Summary:

On 06/22/09, I voluntarily surrendered my NC license. Upon entering treatment,
my actions to date were reported to both the Nevada and North Carolina Medical Boards
by the NCPHP. Based on their recommendations, I surrendered my license in good faith
while I remained in treatment and a preliminary investigation could be performed. This
action was then reported to the NDPB and HIPDB.

On 09/14/09, I voluntarily surrendered my Federal DEA license at their request
based solely on their having been notified of my NC license surrender by the NPDB and
my withdrawal from active practice. This was neither the result of investigation or an
attempt to avoid a prescribing practices penalty. This license will be renewed without
restriction upon successful transition to Nevada and return to active practice.

On 11/5/09, at the request of the NC Medical Board, I signed a consent order
placing my NC license on an indefinite suspension status. This action was initiated by the
Board to close my case and avoid any further, unnecessary and costly investigations until
such a time that application for re-instatement was recommended. This action as well was
reported to all the appropriate and necessary licensing boards and agencies.

On 12/05/09, at the request of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, I signed a
consent order placing my original PA license (that has been inactive since 2004) on
suspension status. This action was based solely on the Commonwealth’s bylaws of
reciprocity in regard to the status of my NC license and not the result of investigation or
other punitive actions. It will be re-instated to its original, unrestricted, inactive state upon
successful re-instatement of my NC license.

On 12/16/09, my renewal application for Nevada licensure was reviewed and
renewed without penalty or restrictions until 12/31/10. This was reported to all appropriate
licensing boards and agencies.

On 01/22/10, 1 was released from treatment from Healthcare Connections (with the
full support and advocacy of all involved), for my immediate return to medicine and my
application for NC licensure re-instatement was submitted.

In regard to any other questions not addressed above, I can honestly say that I have never
had any legal issues. Nor have I had any other issues, complaints, reprimands or punitive
actions placed against me by any licensing board, hospital, credentialing agency or medical
society of which I am aware. Any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely

Terry J.WicAnallen, D.O.



NORTH CAROLINA
MEDICAL BOARD

George L. Saunders, Iil, MD
President

Donald E. Jablonski, DO
President-Elect

Janice E. Huff, MD
Secretary/Treasurer

Pamela L. Blizzard
Paul S, Camnitz, MD
William W. Foster, MD
Thomas R. Hill, MD
Thelma C. Lennon
John B. Lewis, Jr., LLB
Peggy Robinson, PA-C
Janelle A. Rhyne, MD
William A. Walker, MD

R. David Henderson
Executive Director

1203 Front Street
Raieigh, North Carolina 27609-7533

Mailing:
P.O. Box 20007
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619-0007

Telephone: (819) 326-1100
Fax: (919) 326-1131
Email: info@ncmedboard.org
Web: www.ncmedboard.org

December 7, 2009
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dr. Terry J. McAnallen
152 Slopes Court
Boone, NC 28607

Re:  Investigation follow-up
Dear Dr. McAnallen:

The Board has completed its review of the investigation concerning you.,
Based on the current review, the Board has decided to take no disciplinary
action in this matter. The Board encourages you to diligently employ
treatment and medical record keeping skills and practices acquired in your
recent CME in any future practice.

As stated above the Board has decided not to take any disciplinary action
against you at this time regarding this case. However, in any future
activity involving you and the Board, it may consider this case and all
other relevant facts in disciplinary deliberations. Furthermore, if the
Board issues charges, it may include the above-mentioned matters in the
charges.

The Board considers the content of this letter to be confidential and not
subject to public disclosure nor will it be reported to the media or any data

bank,

The Board appreciates your cooperation in this matter. If you have any
questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 919-326-1109, ext
247.

Sincerely,
T um & gy e

Scott G. Kirby, MD
Assistant Medical Director

SGK:jo

cid# 2009-1377



NORTH CARCLINA MEDICAL BOARD
YOLUNTARY SURRENDER FORM

Name: (-Fei" vy Q— MN<Anal \-6\/\ License #: 200301013

Address: |5 S'\bpﬁg CT. Date of Bith: _ D3~ 13- (S
Bone ,NC. 2800F

Phone #: (?2_8) 265- 3145

I hereby surrender my license to practice medicine issued by the Board stfactive upon receipt ot this document
by the Board ar its agent.

! understand that | may not give medical advice or treatment to any person, with or without compensation; may
net prescribe drugs; and may not otherwise engage in the practice of medicine within the meaning of N.C. Gen.
Stat. §90-18. Once tendered, this decision to surrender my licensse may not be withdrawn. | understand that
the surrender of my license does not preciude the Board from bringing charges against me at a later date.

I uniderstand that | have obligations lo patients that continue beyond the surrender of my license including, but
nol limited fo, winding up my practice in an orderly fashion, assisting patients in ensuring continuity of their
care, and preserving patient records and access thereto

! understand that this document is a public document within the mearing of Chapter 132 of the North Carolina
General Statutes and shall be subject to public inspaction and disseminalion pursuant to the provisions thereof.
Addgitionally, it may be reported o persons, entilies, agencies, and clearinghouses as required by and permitted
by law including, bul not limited to, the Federation of State Medical Boards, the National Practitioner's Data
Bank, and the Healthcare Integrity and Protection Data Bank.

I understand my right to and | have been given the opportunity to consult with an attorney, at my own expense,
before tendering this surrender of my license. | have made the decision to surrender my license to practice
medicine knowingly, voluntarily, and of my own free will.

I agree 1o return my license and registration ceriificates to the Board as promptly as possible. Any failure on
my pari to do so does not in any way affect the validity of this surrender of my license.

Date: (2o o9
Signature: i Witness: / LA

“z-d +95¥-5,9-828 pJaeog [eotpaW "J°N WdSE:2 B002 &1 unp




NORTH CAROLINA
MEDICAL BOARD

George L. Saunders, Ill, MD
President

Donald E. Jablonski, DO
President-Elect

Janice E. Huff, MD
Secretary/Treasurer

Pamela L. Blizzard
Paul 5. Camnitz MD
William W. Foster, MD
Thomas R. Hill, MD
Thelma C. Lennon
John B. Lewis, Jr., LLB
Paggy Robinson, PA-C
Janelle A. Rhyne, MD
Wifliam A. Walker, MD

R. David Henderson
Executive Director

1203 Front Street
Raleigh, North Carolina Z7/603-7533

Maliling:
P.0. Box 20007
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619-0007

Telephone: (919) 326-1100
Fax: (919) 326-113i
Email: info@ncmedboard.org
Web: www.nemedboard org

June 23, 2009
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dr. Terry Joseph McAnallen
152 Slopes Court
Boone, NC 28607

Re: License Surrender
Dear Dr. McAnallen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your Voluntary Surrender Form
of June 22, 2009. The surrender of your license to practice
medicine (license number 200301013) issued by the North
Carolina Medical Board becomes a public record according to
North Carolina law. You are required to reapply if you wish to
reinstate your license.

Should you have questions regarding this matter, please feel free to
call.

Sincerely,

D avi] Hendenan
R. David Henderson
Executive Director

RDH:jo



1801 Stanley Road
Suite 201
Greensboro, NC 27407

°—“"m"”“'% U. S. Department of Justice
A £ Drug Enforcement Administration
e 4

Junell, 2009

Terry J. McAnallen, DO
152 Slopes Court
Boone, NC, 28607

Dear Dr. McAnallen:

The Drug Enforcement Administration, Greensboro Resident Office Diversion Group received
notification from the North Carolina Medical Board that on June 22, 2009, you voluntarily
surrendered your license (#200301013) to practice medicine, including prescribing, administering,
and dispensing of controlled substances.

Pursuant to the provisions of 21 USC 823(f), a practitioner’s federal authorization to prescribe
administer, dispense or otherwise handle controlled substances depends upon authorization by the
state or jurisdiction in which he or she practices. You are currently without authority to prescribe,
administer, dispense or otherwise handle controlled substances in the state of North Carolina.

Under the provisions of 21 USC 824 and Applicable Administrative Decisions, your current DEA
Certificate of Registration (#BM7623211) is subject to revocation. However, if you wish to waive
your right to a hearing in this matter, you may voluntarily surrender your DEA registration. A DEA
104 Form, Voluntary Surrender of Controlled Substances Privileges, is enclosed for your
convenience. If you choose to voluntarily surrender your controlled substances privileges, sign the
enclosed DEA 104 Form, have another individual witness it and return said 104 Form, your actual
DEA Registration Certificate (DEA Form 223), ali unused DEA 222 Order Forms, and any/all
controlled substances in your possession to: Drug Enforcement Administration, Diversion Control
Group, 1801 Stanley Road, Suite 201, Greensboro, NC, 27407.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Diversion Investigator Stephanie A. Evans at
(336) 856-7859.

Sincerely,

& o
Stephanie A. Evans
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG PROVIDER

SOLE OWNER

FEE: $600.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG X ___ Ownership Change

Name Change Location Change

EFACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: be S /M%{ el L

Physical Address: __ONS S- Dwvangoe £V, pill, YT113

{This must be a business address, we cairnot issue a licanse to a home addrass)

Mailing Address; _/ 430 /. Hor,zon I:Q:“é{je. # 3044

City: /-/M_ef@w State: _ VU Zip Code: _¥90/ <
Telephone Number: (70{) 12 -32CF  Fax Number: (2 Q’Z«r) $96 - 2595

E-mai: oA Sanforh 431 ¢ '-{ct'f\oo comn Website: _4//A

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: M_ Tue: ¥ toS~ Wed: ¥ toS Thu F to %

B Qi oow aall

o el

Fri: _% to S Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION
Name: bowi A San- 5—-/ dq
Address: /A 2¢  Farthills Vidl “ge Dy,

city: AN State: _A/V _ ZipCode: _JG 012

TYPE OF MDEG PRODLUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases B Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment

O Life-sustaining equipment O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: CP's for knel o Shualles sl op

Board Use O

J 6 i e
Received IMAR £ v 2010 Check Number /ORAZ

Page 1 - 2008

Amount J00-%

FHO
o551



NAK LV LYY (L. 271m UVARY VI T NAANMAYT NV, 04y F. 9%/ 16

OWNERSHIP IS A SOLE OWNER. All information relates to the person listed as

the owner.

Owner's Name: M/V A Seredoed.

List all previous names: ___ AOV\€_

Social Security Number;

Date of Birth;
Place of Birth: City: _/as Vesas State: _/ i/ Country: _ {av &
Citizenship: USA _ X other

If applicable, list Naturalization Number: Passport Number:

Current residence address: _/ 4 2¢2  frot hills /- ”&frﬁ Dy

city: __iemdden somn . State: AV Zip Code: _FT0 /2

Telephone Number: e Fax Number¢2£0) §7¢ - 2995

v

Previous address (last § years):

Address: "2 13 {ASeunq Saec-xclty _Ha State: AV Zip Code: §F052
Address: [ 70% Chmc.f ditls Ycity: A State: AV  Zip Code; J72/2

Address: City: _——""___ State: Zip Code;

Business Name: DRS Medieal (4 c

Current Business Address: /4 2¢  ZrAls /(g‘; e dc.

city: __HnJ State: AV Zip Code: _7¢:12
Telephone Number: (* ’?02) Y13~ 3245 Fax Number; C702) §94- 1853

Pravious Employment (last & years);

g

Name: K<+ mfﬂ‘/ﬁat# e Secvice pddress: 3990 € Niable M. suide B
City: _Las ’/&W"‘a State: _AL/ Zip Code: _¥F11¥

Name: Address:

City: State: Zip Code;

Name: Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

Vo

Page 2 - 2002



D)

2)

3)

AR W LI . Yy I

Do you hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes [J No g If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

WA

LPERY

a)
Name Address
Business

b)
Name Addrass
Buginess

¢)
Name Address
Business

d) .
Name Addrags
Business

Have you in the last 10 years been associated with any person, business or
health care entity in which MDEG producis were sold, dispensed or distributed?
Yes @ No O If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

Tim Metcald was my wanger

a)_KCT Thevapuelic Seoypices

LYWV gy

Name Address
Leg ZISO _tv. Drably 414 B9
Business
b)
Name Address
Business
c)
Name Address
Business

Are you are a health professional? a4

Practitionet

Advanced Practitioner of Nursing
Physician’'s Assistant

Physical Therapist

Occupational Therapist
Registered Nurse

Respiratory Therapist

T SP‘M-I' 5 yeae Jin salles 4 bevvice. of raadieal Aewtces

Paga 3 - 2000
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Within the last five (5) years:

4) Have you ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by
way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No&-

5) Have you ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of registration?
Yes 00 No K.

8) Have you ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the
pharmaceutical industry? Yes O Nod

7) Have you, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any
offense federal or state, related to conrolied substances?
Yes O No A

8) Have you ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or
otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No [FN

If the answer to any question 4 through 8 is "yes", a signed statoment of explanation must
be attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order,
agreement, or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation
of an authorized MDEG provider may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

W 2 ~2 - (O

Signafure of ownéf & ( Date
Bcw 5£ R. onler cp
Type name

Page 4 — 2009



MAK, Z0. 2010 1Z:40rm BUAKD UF FHAKMACY NO. 640 P. 8/16

-PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD
Pate_2-2&:j& .

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type o print an answer to every question. Ifa question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. if space available
Is insufficient, attach a separate sheet and preceda each answer with the appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any
material faci(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification, Applicant must initial each page, as provided
in lower right hand corner, By placing his initials on each pags, the applicant is attesting to the accuracy and
completeness of the information ¢ontained on that page,

All applicants are adviged that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

Alt applicants are further advised that an application for a licenss, finding of suitability or for other action may nat be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Application for.. MANE G P reicideq ek e et
Q. ‘@{ . , Nature of Licanse

DRSS Medical 1ie g QY. 5. Deocdonge Loty AV FTUF .

Nams and Addresg of Establiskment for Willch License iz ﬁequsstsd
........................ oL LR BESG
f applicable, Name Under Which it i Now Operated
1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:
im-@fpf' Mu{ Rrchard
First Name Middle Narme

Last Name p / / A

Aliaz(ss, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal of Otherwisa)

24 Lhills o llace. A ;!/Ucw M Froiz

Present Residence Address-Street or RED -7 Stata/Zip

14926 Fosdbilis Villese DN e : Mé_blj 20T _~ presea -
Present B:siness Adrieees ;] 4
————t X .

" slace of Bith (Oty, County, statey L V7, C-lav 4 i

Date of Birth )
Age Lwcial Jecurity Number Sex
- ! bl
_ﬁuam«_@cwm olive 21p A Y
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height
Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/or characteristics,.. N2 &t

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes §d No I [falien, registration No/l//ﬁ- R

If naturalized, certificate No___/A/ M: ......................................... Date.......{ll./ﬁ-... ......

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2, MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single O Married [ Separated [ Divoced O Widowed O  Engaged [ 4
Applicant's initial oy
Page 1
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- DRI AV

MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued

A CurentMarrlage ° - “%;53 .................... ‘ﬁét' 15 %:Z;Iyﬁ.}' ma... AZ...

Spouse's full name (Ma!denJK'm}mrlef%\MM#}!c&z‘/ S8No. ...

Date of Bt . oo Placo of Birth, -Tfaegen, Az .

Residentaddrese... !4 2. Lt NS illse DR._H00.. . par Yoz
Streat City State Zip

Telephone: Residence Business (72) S/Q- 420G,

Spouse’s employen....f:*.(:':z.:‘%.ff ................................... & ccupation_..,Sq,.{.ﬁf....@..%p&.scméa.lfs-...........

Address of employer,, 2. "ﬁﬁngﬂffl/f .............. ... 16017
Sieat Clly State gp 0 TTTT™T

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate balow:

Date of Order Date of Place Nature of City
Name of Spouse or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

2| - La® Vejas Divevree v dhtt Wy

i S E———— - — — _
Keisten 5!)&((7 Bakev %ﬁ%'wsgwfu?o;,l “r THO43 %?0!) $15 - G5 24

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Ohildrpn and Dependents::

B. Child Support Information;
Please mark the appropriate response:
O I'am not subject to a court arder for the support of child.

I am subject to a court order for the gupport of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

0 1 am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compltance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enfarcing the erder for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.
Applicant's initial..., AA<7
Page 2
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VA LV LWLV 40TV LDVARY VI IABYAY |
FAMILY !_NF ORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support arder:
Neme.. 45, Vegas. Jusbce SGurd

Address  (arsom st. &V vy

..................................................................................................

C. Parents;

addresses, dates of birth and most recent accupations of parents, step-parents, parents-

A AL [F Syl G OCSES

Name (Maiden} Birth Dgfe Addrezs Occupafion
PO 1 Clen Samford - 3F25 E: Quarl s CPA
o vV $7120
Mather i e )
Vonda ¢.genle o Sau,ne., oddress e
Father-in-Law Sehvol brrve ipl
A rW\OV\&tD 14’14 OO 5‘(‘“/&(&5’4’ 4 Taeson Az 5o
Mother-in-Law : AN -
i 4 T2ac e
Fromeis Aldey Sitom el

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and moet recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

--_Nﬁm_swgﬂﬂ . B[f!ﬁ.ﬂété__._.ﬁdgm nnnur,a_lilmf
. Demd s+
. Ry ian Sﬂ/vw[;\r‘/( 7 Cony Lo’l-et'{ dan D jw vv 29094
pousi.;’\dd‘l W@é F\alég i _Savee %Mrec)s Zﬂu&!w;@
P4

4 _Zilo mpivabelle HNV Wiy Yaus 2

7 <Som e _adlress Hose Yife
Héuse e nle,

294 Side Borde  dovlg bl A& T2o0
Mool L,
Savne. @Wﬁ" £55

. > . House Lotk
Ty ]vf, ja/‘fkéffﬁf - 2312 Cavint\\ vy v, WY 901y
Spouse ) ’
. @CAA\(L U: P.
C Wiz ble - T e adilyesy
4. EDUCATION:
: Naga of Schael ' Loeation Dales Attended _Graduate
G . .
ggr;;n;rar Geo e szv s LV 47¢ - 982 Yes B No [
High ~ .
Schocl 136 1937 Yes® Mo 1
College 3
uﬁﬁmy 1975 Yes O No 2
omer  Ker Resl dnivevsdy 1495 - 2004 Yes B No [J,
. ' : .
Type of degree obtained, if any....... AL LI oo
Callege or university where obtained.......:./.l..//é ..................................................................................................
Kepicants a2
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5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A.  Have you ever serveq in any armed forces? Yes 00 No ¥
BIANCH..... ALL P e Date of entry-active servivs. ... A/ M. ...
Date of separation____ A//fP .............................. Type of dischc‘:irge/l//riL
Rating at separation. .. A A Serial nurnber. ... AL .

While in the military service wers you ever arrested for an offense which resuited in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes O No [J If yes, furnish details on separate sheet. {Llst all incidents
regardless of whers they oceurred-forgign or domestic.)

B.  Have you registered for the draft? Yes [J No 9!

County,_____. .(VA .................... State.. AL Ao Date reistered,.....[.V..[H ......................
6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Inciude those arrests In which you were
not convicted.)

A. Havs you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
viclation for any reasen whatsoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes O No @ Ifyes, give details in space provided below and provide a writlen explanation, List all cases

without exception.

Dais of Atrest Aoe
W] A

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for whieh you were net
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes 0 No H{
Have you ever baen queﬁcmed or deposed by acity, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission or

committee? Yes 00 No
Have you ever been subpoenaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or

B

c

D

commission? Yes 1 No

E. Hav?iou ever been subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or nearing?

Yes A No O

F.  Have you ever had a civil of criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [ No M

Ifyes, when? .[VJ .................................. city, county and state, AN,

G § pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offenee? Yes L No [ §
Ifyeswhen? NI .. city, county and stte......./kal Yeomeeereererinen, -

H.  Has any member of yolir farmily or of your Spouge's family ever been convicted of a falony? Yes L) No pﬁ

If you answer to any of the above Questions (B through H) Is yes, please provide a written expianation.

Have you ever reeiv 1

——— ——

Nama _Reiationship Charge Locatign " Dale
T tesdifed in coavd hocomse +heve was « rebbady af my place of

bvvg.‘ne'sé.
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ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS Continued

L. Have you, as an individual, member of a parthership, or owner, director or officer of & corporation. aver been a
part to & lawsyit as either 2 plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either 3 claimant or respondent?
Yes 03 No M- (Other than divarces) :
If yes, give details below and provide a written explanation. List all cases without exception, including

bankrupleies: s

PlamtifiDefendant or Court and Cage ’ -
imant/R nt Date Flled Number City, County and State Dispogition/Data

MA

J.  Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you wenre
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy?
Yes O No i Ifyes, complete the following and provide a written explanation.

Appreximate Dale(s) of
LawsulHArbitrafi 3,

—Name of Entity Type of Enfity

JIk

7. RESIDENCES:

List alf residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year

(From-To) Strast and Number City _Btats or County
2201 —presm 1426 ok Wils Villase Be HNY + v chrdk
X~ 0¥ 4 iz -9 Z15%¢ Lauf',vlu\m Seia A/ WV el
201 £3-0% /708 Clwice fhlls De 22 VY gk
F-97 +o ~-04 22 Alpw hvs + Dy, Hrv AV ol
-G to (g3 3725 E - Quasl fre  mmo Y vV Cliok
KB 190t 794 2737 Cocfina flue YU Wl

[O-8) e {90 24pe [ Casey Av LV AV - ¢ lavie

Applicant's initiai,_,_.,d'.iﬁ.’k%

| Page’s



. . LAVARTE Y] I /10
8. EMPLOYMENT:
Beginning with your current employment, ligt your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,

;ndi!or alf p,eriods of fltlt?en?aploymenl: since 18 years ?f age. Algo, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
usiness ventures wi e you have been associated as an officer, diractor, steckholder or related capacity.
5- 09 K.é‘) Medfc.zﬁ Die z‘j pacty

<- 0 JO [€5
Manth and Year Name/Mailing Address of EmploysriBusiness Reason for Leaving
N T lavelbing gale service aud all Cldies  pmysedlr
Title { Degcrlption of Dities 3950w Dap ln Name of Supbrvisor
C,-<1} jLeq { J;z_ Sey yilts S ;\('L My e Peitsi ety
2958 U, g bty L
Month and Year Name/Mailing Addreas of Employer/Business Reason for Laaving g

g

Name of Supervisor

CD i ; ¢ ‘

Title  Accovnd- e Description of Dutieg VP Vibarsy v 206 Lupih
P v M-e.l:cZQ c:WM.’

7 L

] uuﬂ'fl"\f\ﬁ C
1= %9 Med s e e Py MEE e
- <€ L 3 .
Month and Year Namelﬁalﬂng Address of Emplo?erlBusiness Reason for Leavi% p.

P
Title /7 D Efmf Dutles Name of Supervizer

/A VA |
Month and Year — J mie/Mailing Address of Employer/Businass Reason for Leaving
Title { ﬁﬁrlption of Dutles Narme of Superviser
1 —

Month and Year Name/Mailing Addrass of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title Descnption of Dutieg Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Nams .fMalﬁng Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title Deecription of Dytles Name of S8upervigor
Month and Year NamTMalllﬂg Address of Emplayer/Buginess Reason for Laaving
Title Descrfﬁm'nn of Dufles Name of Supervisor

\

]
Month and Year Nama/Malling Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Tille Desoription of Duties Namo of Supeivigor

If additional space is needed. please provide an attachment.



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character referance who have know you five years or mors. Do not include relatives, present

ame er lo Strest ' Stafe _ Zin Telaghon Years Known
. 28T ¢ L pany '
Name R I e yifpomes T/ Hoion LV e G172 e Doy
’ T
Empioysr _J@w Iémﬁ £as W%usfn&ss Aﬁ‘ﬂrki A VP LIV

Name X JiAA Meknlﬁm3f<:; S. Zea o SL‘:",L.QL[ . _,%

- 7'

Employer Hd"n: Eusfnggg I h Qﬂﬂ;&eﬂm ew‘@i PR I J‘—
Q«I_gmg__ﬁﬂ‘)av‘ ,Z-"e.‘j'ﬁgr-ne an [éhowv« e A /&(7/'[

54 iness icak  Stein gvadls

-

Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional licenze in any state, including but not limited to
the following:

Liquor Lawyer Race horse/race dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctar Contractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmelologist Gaming
Accountant . | Pilot Sperts promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes O No

if yes, state type, where and years held

-----------

Have you ever applled for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed busineas or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes [ No

If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all pariners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,

venture or industry. ﬂ/ / A

.....................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................



12,

[LIVIRRVIE V] O (BT Y|

Have you ever appearad before any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada, for
any reason whatsoever;f?v Yes [0 No ﬁ'.lf ¥es, please provide details and a written explanation.

Lre B e

Ifyes to

-------------

-------------

.............

-------------

Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or ragistration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity}? Yes 0 No fyes, please provide details and a written explanation

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

the above, sta;e_ where, when and for what reagon;

............... ALf R : N

-------------------------------------------------------------

Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has besn denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitablility? i /}{f—s 0 No [-Ifyes, please provide details and a written explanation

..................................

...........................................................

............................................................................

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceading relating to the pharmaceutical Industry? Yes O No B2 |t yes, please
provide detaile and a written explanation

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever beenfound guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere fo any offense, federal or state, related to prascription drugs and/or
controlled substances? Yes O No M lf% I?fe provide details and a written explanation,

----------------------------------

...... e ree LITEFI 5 ../ I

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a ficense,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than
upon voluntary ¢losure? Yos [ ,?Jof g f yes, piease provide details and written explanation_

.....................................................................................

oy

-------------

Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes @ No [J If ¥es, piease provide detalls and written explanation

................




VLT r f 1D
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STATE OF

-------------------------------------------------------------

A~ Dﬂ(/féeém"’@we ................................. , being duly sworn, depose and say | have read the

feregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herain are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested; that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denisl or revocation of 5
license; that | am voluntarity submitting this application with fuil knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210 (10)
provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificats, license, registration or permit if the hoider
or applicant “Has abtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing of an appilcation, or &ny record,
affidavit or ather information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have familiarized mysaif
with the contents of current Nevada Revised Statutes and Nevada Administrative Cade promulgated thereunder and
agree, if licensad, to abide thersby,

| hereby expressly walve, release and forever discharge the State of Nevads, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and ali manner of action and causss of action whatsosver which |, my administrators or executars can,
shali or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying for a

license in the State of Nevadga,

------------

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this

(seah)

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEVADA
County of Clark

P, Aot No. 09104881 |

Applicant's initlal /‘04"
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG WHOLESALER
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG ‘/ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
Please provide current license number if making changes:

FACILITY INFORMATION _
Facility Name: OWEO o / /\/é Va éfq', Z—A C
Physical Address: P00 STILL WELL RD S7e &5

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: _ S4AmE

City: KENO state: NV zipcode: 7S 12
Telephone Number: 7 7S £57 3008 Eax Number: 7 78 &57 Boog
E-mail. /TE/V2 EOME] NEVADA.CoM Website: Lk, OHEDNEVADA . Corm
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: T to5PA Tue: Gdr 1o 5P Wed: 144 to 574 Thu: 7% 105

Frii /4 toS /% Sat ~ to 7 Suni — to~ Holidays: -~ to -

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION
Name: _[7E /02 KRoESc b

Address: ?‘?&ﬁ WHEBur May PE LY Hil)p

City: /QE AO State: % Zip Code: JJ;J" 2/
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)
i Medical Gases i Assistive Equipment

[ Respiratory Equipment @ Parenteral and Enteral Equipment
i Life-sustaining equipment [ Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: < tueslicol thect ., €q.ie,

Board Use Only

Received MAR O 4 701 Check Number / ﬁ (?Ci___ Amount ﬁfc&'ﬂ'ﬂ L

53189
iz



OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: 7-5/(46

Parent Company if any: /{/41\/5@/ VENMNTLLRES J L LC

Corporation Name: ol b a OM EN o 1[ /\/e Ua cla /- L C

Mailing Address: Jvo ST7LL LEL) KD # Sfo

City, State and Zip: /<= AO / ANV P985

Telephone Number: /7S &8 7 T ook FaxNumber. /7S 87 Cooy
License Contact Person: /76~ //J > KRoE S [

Professional Compliance Contact Person: /'/E—/ N2 /Q 0L S CH

NAME AND TITLE OF EACH OFFICER AND DIRECTOR (Use separate sheet if necessary)

Qfficer or director name Officer or director title
TERRY VANDER Floeg — FRES/DENT
FeEny KoEsSci CEo

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

) TERR) VANDER [loeg , 900 LiiLBuk MAY Fi Wi #e) dennnv

7 7

Name Address
 TENE ROESC H, §900 Lirtthi may Pruy #r01, READ )/
Name ' Address i
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. l/‘

3)  What was the price paid per share? SEE£  ATFACHED

? : q
4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? (.5 / / %/Zﬂ ﬂ/

5) Provide a copy of the corporations stock register evidencing the above information.
Page 2 - 2009



Iif the non publicly traded corporation is a subsidiary, list name and state of incorporation of the
parent corporation, and include a list of its officers.

NJA

List all Medicare and Medicaid WHOLESALER numbers registered to the business or its owner:

NoVE

1) Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes [(J No R If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a) /\//A

Name Address
Business

b}
Name Address
Business

c)
Name Address
Business

d)
Name Address
Business

2) Are you or have you in the last 10 years been associated with any person, business or
health care entity in which MDEG products were sold, dispensed or distributed?
Yes O No [X] If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a) /\///4

Name Address
Business

b)
Name Address
Business

C)
Name Address
Business

Page 3 - 2009



3) Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, piease list name.

N¢ Practitioner Name: -

N¢_ Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name: e

N Physician’s Assistant Name: __ gt
N¢ Physical Therapist Name:

Ng Occupational Therapist Name:

_N? Registered Nurse Name: _ }
¢ Respiratory Therapist Name:

Within the last five (5) years:

4) Has the firm or any ownet(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by
way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes 0 No X

5) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of registration? Yes [0 No

6) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the
pharmaceutical industry? Yes OJ No

7) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been found guilty, pled guiity or entered a plea of noio contendere to any _
offense federal or state, related to controiled substances? Yes O No M

8) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or
otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No

If the answer to any question 4 through 8 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must
be attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order,
agreement, or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized MDEG WHOLESALER may be grounds for the revocation of this

permit.
| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,

under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
backgro nch:aﬂication and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

oo 31/ 2000

Signature of corporation officer Date

HE N Q@ESCH, ceo

Type name and title

Page 4 - 2009



-PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. H space availak
is insufficient, attach a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit a
material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as provid
in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the accuracy and
completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not b

withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

; Nature of License "
OMED gf Newads, LLE , fop $T/77008LL RD #5s, RENG NV £95 /2
""" "Name and A-ddresfs' of Establishment for Which License is Requedted /
HNA. o N
If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Operated
1. ,PERSONAL INFORMATION:
JQ&ESCH )L/E/Nt_ E M/
Last Name First Name Middle Name
N/A

Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

Fioo to/rBur MAY PRKWY #, RENO . NV £7¢2)

Present Residence Address-Strest or RFD 4 City ' State/Zip
Dates OC 70 BE R LOpG - lpﬂESENT

Present Business Address 8v'd STYeL b Ese RD #5727, GoE ZEN, , NV Pisya

Fax

G Place of Birth (Cily, County, State) L.OEARACH , G R MANY

D
57 MALE
Age Sex
, . Y
BLus GLEY LIHITE. 215 (88 ATHLE e &'
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Welght Build Height
Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/for characteristics . /V 5’ N 5 ________________________________________________________________
Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes O No X If alien, registration 2=
If naturalized, certificate No_ /4 Date. MM
Place /7Y ,q _________________________________________________________________________________ (If naturalized, document must be verified.)

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single O Married X Separated O Divorced OO  Widowed O Engaged [ /Z
Applicant’s initjiaf S———



" MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued

A curentaminge, 06/06/1574 SN Ao, BEVAK, TX
Spouse's full name (Maiden) J‘fgﬁfﬁfﬁ”ﬁfﬂgﬂ5 SRR e
Date of B‘““----Q.f’éé’.?,ﬁféfé ..................... Place of Birth SN _ANTOMNWG, Tk
Resident address. 50 KOESCH RIDGE , DoSs, TX 786/8
Strest City State Zip
Telephone: Residence Business [51’2-}3'1‘-3"2 {, ; IIIIIIIIII

Address of employer oo UNVERSITY JR . ‘.5;-'-?%3 /#AR(&SJ TK 75666

Street City State Zip

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate below:

T - Date of Order  Date of Place Nature of City o
Name of Spouse _ or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

/A | _

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents:

,,,,,,, ~ Name BithDate ___ Birth Place ) _Residence Address
£

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response:
I am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

O i am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

L1 1'am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for
the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order. ﬂ/

Applicant’s initial



" ' FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

Name N 4

C. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents, pare

in-fa ega ian. i c d, i t ad d occupation,
Name (Maiden} Birth Date Address Occupatjon
Father
Tewz Koescy LogReseH, GeR mamy BAavkER

Mother

TOERTA MITELSORE  0BeRuIL, GERMINY  (doese 6/ PE

Father-in-Law

* ok Yan D CoLLns L966 GANES Bphonl, SAN AT o TX 230, LLSAF (oA,
Mother-in-Law 7
fE64Y T, COLNG e fORIELL FReOERICK KD )3 FheE 1k SBuk T 7827, VEACHE

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

Name (Malden) == Birth Date Address Otcupation
INGRIY)  KpescH 7 CERMANY (B4R TENIER
Ronkad  pasuci GER MANY Rooxer
Hitpesaer Koy  GERMANY FEACHER Ke,
WERNER  PRESS GERMAN Y TEACHER
Gric/mme Rocscy T ) GERAANY Arveeriswt Exec,
GlUnNTER HAUN | GERAANY SFULES 164
AANERED Koesct GERMAN Y frsoneELl ek,
Spouse
EXwive CHRISTA Gre CIERMANY oS Eco /1 FE

4. EDUCATION:

Name of School Location Datles Atfended Graduate

Scnoa ROTECKEMMASIUM  FHEbuh b, 6EaMANY  167-197/ ves 7o O
Schet WINSTIN CHAUIRLL HS Sy ANORITX b0 ves o 3o 0
Sz:\liggity NIV, OF TE XAS /6}“‘577/\} ,‘}CK /¢7¢’7°f Yes & No (O

Quey UNIV . 0F PHOENIX  Ploenik, A2 Lovs -200C ves o Mo [l
Type of degree obtained, fany. BA __AATH  Comp Sc.  MASER o/ MeMT
College or university where obtained #M/V. of Texcas + AMIW. OF (TENIX Y S—

Applicant’s initial ____ f&—"

'iL = é’[ic;em,r’.é{



5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes [‘_"\lo Cl

Branch, GERMAN AIR FOACE . pate ot entry-actve service 10/ 117/
Date of separation,,,?_ f/ / 773 _____________________ Type of discharge,_ % /\/ﬂﬁ /4 5 Z—E _________________________
Rating at separation / 57[_7' ___________________________________ Serial number L

While in the military service were you ever arréﬁted for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial ¢
special or general court martial? Yes O No If yes, furnish details on separate sheet. (List all incidents

regardiess of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

Have you registered for the draft? Yes OO No IE/

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

A.

not convicted.)
Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense o

violation for ;Py reason whatsoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations
Yes O No If yes, give details in space provided below and provide a written explanation. List all cases

without exception.

Date of Arrest Age Charge Location-City and Slate Deposition/Date Arresting Agency

NIA

O 7T m g 0w

Has a criminal indictrment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for which you were n¢
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes 1 No
Have you ever been queséif:ned or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission

committee? Yes ] No
Have you ever been subpolggaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or

commission? Yes O No
Have you ever been subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes O No

Have you ever had /a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [J No &
Ifyes,when2 N/A city, county andstate________. ...
Have you ever received a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes O No &
lfyeswhen? NJA city, county andstate,

Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes O No gl
if you answer to any of the above questions (B through H} is yes, please provide a written explanatior

Name

Relationship Charge Location Date

N A

/=
Applicant's initial  F



" ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-Gontinued

I Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever bee
part to a lawsuit as either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?
Yes Efa No [0 (Other than divorces)

If yes, give details below and provide a written explanation. List all cases without exception, including

hankruptcies:

Plaintiff/Defendant or Court and Case
Claimant/iRespondent Date Filed Number City, County and State Disposition/Date
PLANTFE //_/Ji/,zmr RERCTY, 05~ 50045 0 KERRVILLE, KERR, TX  CREDTCARD ﬁfusz,é
{11372 o
/A %

J.  Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you we
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy
Yes 0 No If yes, complete the following and provide a written explanation.

Approximate Date(s) of
Name of Entity Type of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy

VA

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year

(From-To} Street and Number City State or County
lofor - Phesenr  $5p0ion Buk MAy ity KEAD NV
Floi - /9/07 333 Korsct RiGe Tvss 7X
Uet=Llor brri i/, sEptA-kd o0, /56 TALAN
o /o - /g«; NECKGramg (§ GIRss¢ GER A GERMANY




" 8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or ail periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, parinerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

(ofo?

DVED of Nevacts, LLE Fro571L4s02 o, Lgno, NV

Reason for Leaving

VA

Name of Supervisor

Title Description of Dufies
CED CHEF EXECLTIVE N/A
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving :

22003 - §/05 _ fiL CarTRY HBA, Y SpMlEY FAKER, KU LLE,

Tk Buy oyED af MY

Description of Duties

Lap) The ASCOC 17 7o

Title

ELEC. OFFCEL

" Name of Supervisor

Lk SCi gree | fRESIDED;

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Reason for Leaving

‘%ﬂ/ —1/03  (NEMPLY YED urusd OtV
Title Description of Dutie%— My Name of Supervisor
Citan WP Rt W Lo T&

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Reason for Leaving

W3- 2001 SOCIEVE GENER ALE, TOK 10, D409 LEY7 RE
Title Description of Duties ! ’ Name of Supervisor

EleC. PAN. DIR.  BldJce! héER

Bt KA

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

1976~ 2e2 (59 UiN BAavk OF Sw/Tzee L AND Tokye, 24450/

Reason for Leaving

Metersz of SBC

r

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
AAN. DIR. CHET 0PEQ ATinkG OFFrcer [BTER BRATSC e
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

/476 - 199 ¢ DEWrSCHE BAK, ToK 92 , I8/29N OFFPER. Vot UBS
Title Description of Duties ! ! Name of Supervisor

Coo CHIEF ofER AViNG OFF/Cel HELtcr M 4AbEAR
Meonth and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

97/ - 1978 GERAY AN AR FoRCE. YIME wf

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

(2T LT DRILL NSTRLCTOR, Do MIT LEREMAEL.
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

SWEE Qa5 HERI DA O/ L + A4S

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Siaee o DER__ INVESTPR W) Ly AT REED , RS

If additional space is needed, please provide an attachment.



8. ENIPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Aiso, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

SINEE 907 ViP  Sforrs 67404y

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

SHARE D R, MNESTIR oMy Bobery KL lrTinG, Cop
" Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

SME 200 SVANMARE FiLms

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

SHRE Lo LDER  (MESIDR oMy A NAAN | PRES

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

UNTL 1978 7 ATBAED S ffoos. & 2 apu arED

Title (_PDescripﬂon of Duties Name of Supervisor

STUPENT UMY VELSITY OF TEnqs A74Srm) /\/M

Month and Year, Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

[/76-6/76 AR Alducrs ¢ ke, Aientonn) [ OTES Fow DT

Tile ! Deszlfﬁon of Duties ’ Mame of Supervisor

SUVEA ENG, _FRO6 LA maER Do poy RECALL

fdonth and Year Name!Méillng Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Title / Description of Dutles Namie of Supervisor

/
Month and Year / Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title / Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
/
Month anc%ar Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title / Description of Duties Name of Supertvisor
/

Mo?‘ and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Tige Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

If additional space is needed, please provide an attachment. /

Applicant’s initial______ & ___________



" 9. CHARACTER REFERENGES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

employer or employees,
Name of Where Employed Street City State_ Zip Telephone Years Known
Name J4V1{) #ﬂﬁéi/ﬂé{( Home 2f29 HiLo VeRDE /-/Vi L %EN/X, -4{3' Gor &
Employer /4 2 CARD [PLOGST  Business /75 D Dﬁdﬂfi (i
. . JK 7862 K
name K CHARD LAGH M ome bfb 0. AN Feeocercus 66T 350 M
Emploveri’q“é/ﬂ/f'/ HrES Business bl L)-AAN, / -'F&é’/ 121 73&2!& (! : e =
Name AVNE WEINHE [AER viome SI/ N LLANS, FheseLCls 6205, T8 (€D £
Emplover (HPusE W /P& Business V| / A ( .
Name LOTTIE UEMEL Home 673 DEHBAH, FREDEZIC W Pkl Tk ( B30 ) 27
Emplover /PUSEW FE Business /l//ﬂ (
Emnlovgr‘SA ws Busine_s_s_LAw =R (
10.  Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to
the following:
Liquor Lawyer Race horsefrace dog owner m Insurance
Doctor Contractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accountant Piiot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes X No [

If yes, state type, where and years held

JATANESE  SEcur/VIES REALEEs ASwc, | LIC T 77

11. Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes (J No A
If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,

venture or industry.



12, Have you ever appeared beforg any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada,
any reason whatsoever? Yes No [ If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

SAE. SEC, DEAERS. Assee. T0 Take EeAM oo

13.  Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupation:
or professional activity? Yes [J No B If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

If yes to the above, state where, when and for what reason:

14. Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes O No I if yes, please provide details and a written explanation

15. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [1 No % If yes, please

provide details and a written explanation

16.  Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever beenfound guilty, plead
guiity or entered a plea of nolo contegre to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs andh
controlled substances? Yes [0 Mo If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

17. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical Industry u_ful_r_.mtari!y or otherwise {o_u-ner than

- e i

upon voluntary closure? Yes [0 No & If yes, pleas

18. Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consan
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes No O Ifye

P DueHTER _ CARA Keesc M (S 4
FRARMA cetrcqr TECHVICIAN J0 T

Lsgpict Cinonpid in Rodiin,tty)

e Y

........................................................................................

Applicant's initial___ &7



, being duly sworn, depose and say | have read th

foregoing application and know the contents thereof, that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested: that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation ¢
license; that | am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210 (1
provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license, registration or permit if the hol
or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing of an application, or any record,
affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have famiiiarized mys:
with the contents of current Nevada Revised Statutes and Nevada Administrative Code promulgated thereunder and
agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

| hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which [, my administrators or executors ¢
shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying for ¢
license in the State of Nevada.

ar
Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 1 day of

March.2o0.

Notary Public

{seal)

LEAH M. BEAUDETTE

Applinan['sin.‘tiar_____&___”

“Page



-PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD
Date S/ /2010

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. Ifa Question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. if space availabio
is insufficient, aftach a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any
material facl(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as providec
in fower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the accuracy and
completeness of the information contained on that page.

Ait applicants are advised that this personal history record is an officiat document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be

withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

OMED gf Nevads, LLC | fop RSS2, ) #D #eo, KENO NV £ /2.

""""""" "Name and Address of Establishment for Which License Is Requedied
LA o e
If appiicable, Name Under Which it Is Now Operated
1. PERSONAL INFORMATION: e
Yauder Ploeq 1BcCence Lee
Last Name o First Name Middle Nams
/:/,/A
Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)
-1 e . -
FIo0 lhbar May Phuwy Fa20i Lo M 8§95z

Present Residence Address-Streét or RFD /7 City State/Zip

D0 St /wf’// r@’ #1325/ IQL’;'?G(M v %ﬁ;ﬁ ‘ c.,/ oY - iessd

Prasent Businass Address /

1 .
Date of Bir Place of Birth (City, County, State) e {{’(dq er, 505,44_3&9 s, & pf—/l
S |
Age Sex
Gl {ed (e T (TS Mediw 5l
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Weight Buitd Height

Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/for characteristics____ A ,4 _____________________________________________________________________

......

If naturalized, certificate No__ /¥ /3 vete_ /A
Placeﬁ_//__/fi, _____________________________________________________________________________________ (If naturalized, document must be verified.)
2. MARITAL INFORMATION:
Single O Mamied I Separated [1  Divorced [1 Widowed O Engaged 1 g
Applicant's initial e SO



MARILAL INFORMATION-Continued

A.  CurrentMarriage 9,/27// L Ptﬁeeq\: Maricopa. A2
te - Qi Coante and Stata' .
Spouse’s full name (Maiden) éi«eﬂa KQ/V _gowefa
Date of Birth_____ e Place of Birth____ (Jedele LA
Resident address._ /20 5lop Ciele. Dave . Susaaville. CA . 96i30
Street ity State Zip
Telephone: Residence Business (519)2{ |-8253

Address of employer 220 S [assp, S+ ,é;/%’m/»'/éf _____ G/( ........... 9 l30.....
Street City State Zip

Spouse's employer. L4554 foradty., G4 Occupation_ L) @L/Dslrc"LAﬁme ......

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate beiow:

Date of Order Date of Place Nature of City
Name of Spouse or Decree of Maitiage Action County and State

a /A

ggg — ) tregi I — Cl V i 3 Zip Telephone

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents:

hildren, ingludipg

ive the following information;
Residence Address

"6 5¢

j&ﬂﬂﬁc’gﬁ_@ﬁcﬂ %AS;/X’? P/dnof‘—zgc 267 Rkl pi#ég/ 8@'6}\@1}3,4'&44

. 4} A
Fake Lee VaudePlocq 120 / 89 PAoemx A2 23058 eridon Rd 8o Hall *4/0
- ! Lvtnston, (L 620/

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response;
T I am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

03 1 am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attomey or other pubiic agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

O | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.
Appiicant's initial ] 245



FANIL Y INFURMA 1 TON-Continued
District attorney oyblic agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

Name. . ... Y
AUTESS e e
L L
C. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents, paren
in-law or legal quardiz efired or deceased, list last address and occupatio .
ame (Malden) = u'th Date _ __Address —— l Occupation
Father
Logec Vonder Plocy 7 IRGIS N Y3 5t Plosin Az 8552y ~Toncles
Mother ‘
Madelte %)m«ler poe-? 3 3% l;{er 1‘46 ¢ ele, 5&«:(@14 AZ S35t (s
Father-in-Law 5;5'2-5'3 -.
140500415\«( Rermese 50/ _E Lincola Drve Pradse %/@4 £ s
Maother-in-Law ’ 4 Qes-l«ya_’r
/(0»!5/ )Qm@ _ 50/0 £ . Lhc@/},. Dr. Pmlg%/éfﬁzﬁﬁié___

D. Brothers and Sisters;
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

—their respective spouses, .
Name (Maiden) Birth Nata Address Occupation

Ellon Vander Ploe: (oo €. Gragevhe CoveCrok A2§S331 Buckady
Spouse et

07 agec Koles o/ oo . @m@w«e @&_Cﬁeek AZ85331 Owmer-Us Qon{h
Spouse
Spouse
Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

Namme of Schooj Location Dates Aftended Graduate
(s;;:?n;?ar Cocopaly Clempitey S m[&&fe A2 197/ -19773 Yes [X No [
senvol(Lafarral 1S " Setsdele A2 /923- 1977 Yes & No I
ggz‘fzgrzw Vayapa: fanee Gllege  Presesit AZ /877 1979 Yoo I No &
omer_MNotecy Arzpalliy € Mfﬁ"afqp Az /9% - 1983 Yes i Mo [1
Type of degree obtained, ifany,__ 3.5 1 ?vﬁwsfﬂrc‘—mhs{ﬁe%m ..........................................................
College or university where obtained__/{ @%/AKZ{}WQU“MfS;éV _________________________________________________
pplicant's initial - ’?:23 A



5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes [] No (M

Branch,_______/,\/___ A ________________ Date of entry-activeservice_ . ..~~~
Date of separation__ ...~~~ Type ofdischarge

Rating at separation. ... .. ... . Serial NUMBEF_______ e,

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes [J No [1 if yes, furnish details on separate sheet. (List alf incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

Have you registered for the draft? Yes 00 No K
County Nia State . Date registered____

.....................................

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: {Include those arrests in which you were

A.

not convicted.)
Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or

violation for any reason whatsoever, regardiess of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes 00 No K If yes, give details in space provided below and provide a written explanation. List all cases

without exception.

Date of Arrest Age Charge gcation-City and Sta

Deposition/Date Arrestin an

w/a

T @ Mmoo ®

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes [0 No
Have you ever been questioned or deposed by acity, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission o

committee? Yes [1 No X
Have you ever been subpoenaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or

commission? Yes O No &
Have you ever been subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes {J No &

Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [1 No B

If yes, when?. Nfﬁ .......................................... city, countyandstate .. .
Have you ever reczived a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes [0 No A&

ifyeswhen? AN [4 city, county and state,

Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes 0 No &
if you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, please provide a written explanation.

Name

7,

Relationship Charge Location Date

[

Applicant's initial_,__:‘!:%[?m ________________



ATURED 10, LETENTIJNS, LHIIGA 1TUNS AND ARBITRATIONS-Continued

i Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been

part to a lawsuit as either a piaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?
Yes {1 No (¥ (Other than divorces)

if yes, give details below and

provide a written explanation. List all cases without exception, including
bankruptcies: ;
PlaintifffDefendant or Court and Case
Claimant/Respondent Date Filed Number City, County and State Disposition/Date
w4
{

J.  Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you wer
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a

party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy”
Yes [0 No ﬂ If yes, complete the following and provide a written explanation.
Approximate Date(s) of
Name of Entity Typa of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy
A//A
7. RESIDENCES:
List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:
Month and Year
{From-To} Strest and Number City _State or County
/o /o 9 Ceg it 9% C./,'/ﬁmfﬂa/q#f/_zl/ K AV
5’/0? - /0/0? Y0-5%0 Crele Dy Susanvlle cA
1207 - ok Tl Cont St Susamille. CA

SlosT= 1267 925 fongumed CA. Clall 4 P
S’(/‘}?' /s 12922 A/@im&' Seﬁaﬁalya -t To kyo Tayaan

Saﬂam
6/73- 5/98% 7346 E, nge(ij Sco e dale 42
w25 &[93 270 £ Yorea St Phoux A2
6/97 -10/28  MoadniCrmok D, Las lyfas T x
395 6/¥7 ¥4I lomonlh.  Oangessle A

Applicant's iniial /4~



G, ENIFLUYMEN]Z

all businesses with which you have been involved,
o, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 vears of age. Als
business ventures with which you have been assaciated as an

Month and Year Name/Malling Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
10(o9 - Gtsedt  OMED LMoL Lic S shlkell D Lo p)/ A/
Tille Description of Duties ‘ Name of Supervisor

Ef&s* Ae"‘{’ Gg"'&/ﬁ/ MMQ‘?&%‘f’ IV/}Q—

" Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving .
. o ) -
2o t0fod Ungm ployed Paclese oHep £ AV
Title . Description of Duties’ Name of Supervisor
5#&.(1 Tine u»"M Fa. {./ ,/Lmlc QQ/ Bv§.lne$5
]
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving /- wa/kéi _Q&’.
, Pliocenin,

/95 -0/07  [MotolaTae Sechanbors . TL(HQ)  Borned out/ P A

Title ' Description of Duties U T Name of Supervisor/  Hoshzm, PA

565‘>/ fhca ¢ a / C@n‘{m/g F h&n&«b/ M&?m W‘/’ /f” (729 H&?M«M

M7m and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
L/EF- dfo _Paby fayt Covny KAolin Moved o Tolye
Title ’ Déscriptich of Dutids Name of Supervisor !
Cio !/pw+ OW f'\nd»«c.‘e/{//?cc,nm‘/xkot }-'{er' RWD
Month and Year Name/Malling Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
é/?ﬁ-(/?f( (3neral Dypram es Ze F‘?’Uaﬂe T Take pb w/ Mgl 1Pk
Title ! Description of Dutied 7 ! © 7 Name of Supgmvisor ¢

:E\—a‘—k/na{ A\)J‘AV j—:4€/nd{ A dcif-/ - ':;f/;_&n ce/@!«'ﬂ}-mze ’/-_*-H ;:a.‘/'

Reason for Leaving

Maonth and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business
é/?‘/« 9/97 N o ¢ 54:5'@/'1@/?/»( A Talee_iob w/ Ceppal D

Description of Duties Name of Sitpervisor /

Tile
4[/41‘; &vn]&/ Qu J. 1z Cav':pOﬂaff “menc.k( 5‘(’4% kén Wlac. as

Month and Yea, Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
of¢3-0/87  Kmart, [od: c4 —Take job v/ Tovele Kss
Title e Description of Duties C Name of Supervisdr
AssT. 1/‘1}(, Ganeral Stose /’{ana(}ﬁ%“{" 2 Dond Qémeﬂéw’,r
Morith and Year . Name/Malling Address of Employer/Businass Reason for Leaving
/72 -<7/83  Studat - Vowd tllore MHon Aizme Ut (ock o KM
Titte { Description of Duties / f /2 " Name of Supervisor

Shdet 5%&;/ w4

If additional space is needed, please provide an attachment.

Applicant’s initial
Page ¢



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

e

Telephone

e 2MDIOVET OF sMplOVEEs,
Name of Where Employed Street City State  Zip
Name Dt—'li/l'é %GIZ-LK’/Home 3829 Flolferde Lﬂ? P Ag, A2

Employer A'L &Jéio’o“;'#’ Business SL/O 2 lﬂ«‘/m L, )ﬂ 4,
Name Frice bhidesr  Home G2/ A Bancrtt 'D/.’ pqu
Emplover AZ Kve, @Uhm?r S__ Business_/S2 (] M CaveCreel
Name Lkia quc,, l/lﬂv’l. Home ¥3Y £ 57°*S+. ’ ’U.V Ufy

Emplover Cid s p / C-“L.éo?nf( Business My Y

Years Known

Name <ot <V anSmne  HOme  (RG Code, Galk D y) s
Employer S ef -p Business m+ -
Name =3 om Mo, Home 3-%-I3 Da;sho i Tokyvo
- T ) eRvae e
Emplover /facicacie Business [ okyvp  Japan [Z2—
T 7 Y
10.  Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to
the following:
Liquor Lawyer Race horse/race dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Docto Contractor Real estate broker or saiesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
@%@3 Pitot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes M No O

if yes, state type, where and years held

11.  Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes Ef No O
If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all pariners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,

venture or industry.

Pv-/{\ne/s . /(a/ QU"‘W&( s0/0 L. L,(,‘c,,_/v, ’Dr.f Perad

Ree Komen 5o N. Hum,
‘M{/ﬂ'a 45‘”% c $7%0 W, Mo,

so Vo ey A

Applicant's initial

Ld)zwi Lo lﬂch:'Squ/éV,/}Z
lvocb.vc} La, p&ch.@Va//cy, A2




f4r 1G9V yUU GVET appeared betore any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada, for

any reason whatsoever? Yes 00 No 5 If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

13. Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational

or professional activity? Yes (1 No P Ifyes, please provide details and a written explanation

if yes to the above, state where, when and for what reason:

" 14.  Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or refated finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes [ No W If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

.................................................................................................................

15.  Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an

administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No & If yes, please

provide details and a written explanation

16. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever beenfound guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related fo prescription drugs and/or

controlled substances? Yes [1 No JQ} If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

17.  Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than

upon voluntary closure? Yes O No ,Ei X yes, please provide details and written explanation

18. Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity at
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes [J Noﬁ' if yes, please

ATTACH
WITHIN |

.........

.....................................................................




STAIE OF I Y ¥ irir

oo ﬂE(r Crce. Lél\-c‘,u Cls % » being duly sworn, depose and say | have read the
foregoing application and know the contents thereof: that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested: that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of
license; that { am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210 (10)
provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license, registration or permit if the holde
or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing of an application, or any record,
affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have familiarized mysat!

with the contents of current Nevada Revised Statutes and Nevada Administrative Code promulgated thereunder and

agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and aff manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which i, my administrators or executors car
shail or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying for a

license in the State of Nevadga.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this____ ! day of

Marci, 2010

(seal)

LEAH M. BEAUDETTE
Notary Public - State of Nevada
Ye/ Appolnimont Recorded in Washoe County
No: 05-100457-2 - Expires Oclober 12, 2013

Applicant's initial____ ]2y






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG PROVIDER
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG \/Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
Please provide current license number if making changes:

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: : OZOMOR N\é’DlCAL S%PPLlé N L
Physical Address: /09_75@ CQ"Q\/ITH VALL &M View 51.0’0/, #2200

{This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 6230 S OuH V%L L_é/b/ VIEW B‘L'VD, H 220
City: LS \/C’Gﬂﬁ State: NV Zip Code: =91 g
Telephone Number@OZ) 5/6’?é KO Fax Number: 3??—- 7?50
E-mail: 6(ggg&aﬂgtg\0v8m{\mf Conwn _ Website: ~ [A—

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon:ng to !790 Tue: pimto 700 Wed:@?ﬁﬁto/790Thu:@?90to/7p 4

Fri:60 90010 | 100 sat: llkto MA- sun: Vo /\)/A"Holidays: Ao VI
FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

Name: VIALPH\?D o SeRL U\()CT’

Address: %65/ ﬁ@§€ [/’%}'\/‘/W D%{(/é'
city: _ ALV sate: AV ZipCode: 8980 2D

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

é&edical Gases %istive Equipment
R

espiratory Equipment Parenteral and Enteral Equipment
O Life-sustaining equipment 0 Orthotics and Prosethics
Diabetic Supplies Other:
Board Use On Ty -
Received MAR 25 2010 check Number M9 Amount 999"

Page 1

53HA
7



OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: 5\) CVAR DA
Parent Company if any: ALA
Corporation Name: Uz omfR MEDAL Sufllice 10C

Mailing Address: é) 250 QDM Tel VALLE VIEW BLVD 22 O
City, State and Zip: LAS VEGA NV, 911K

Telephone Number@oﬂ 51§-9( €0 Fax Number()}olw GG S
License Contact Person: Valawo Do STTERIA C?

Professional Compliance Contact Person: V P\Lﬁ ‘\)D O S\?—- @L\ ) CT‘“

NAME AND TITLE OF EACH OFFICER AND DIRECTOR (Use separate sheet if necessary)

Officer or director name QOfficer or director title

T ,:yaingﬂm' ¢ Romiver. SEORETARN | TREASURER
VALV SER NG PRESIDENT

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corp at ( C AN &7V DRI

a VALA D  STERLWG A e

Name Address

L ia
o Bgchne Romen_ SR el
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 75/ Lo

3)  What was the price paid per share? 3.% ] A%

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? l/ / 67/ [ @

5) Provide a copy of the corporations stock register evidencing the above information.
Page 2



If the non publicly traded corporation is a subsidiary, list name and state of incorporation of the
parent corporation, and include a list of its officers.

i
fVI 71

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

a

ivir]

1)

2)

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes J No Af yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a VAlappo STerLnG  HOL N- DECATUR & DUlbydrD, LY,

Name Address

NV, EBodWN HomnE peatre A cM

Business !

b)
Name Address
Business

C)
Name Address
Business

d)
Name Address
Business

Are you or have you in the last 10 years been associated with any person, business or
health gafé entity in which MDEG products were sold, dispensed or distributed?
Yes ¥ No O If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a)
Name Address
Business

D)
Name Address
Business

C)
Name Address
Business

Page 3



3} Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please list name.

____Practitioner Name:
___Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
___ Physician’s Assistant Name:
____ Physical Therapist Name:
___ Occupational Therapist Name:
_L-Registered Nurse Name: /A AnDy S &AL A
___Respiratory Therapist Name:

Within the last five (6) years:

4) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by
way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [J No é
5) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of registration? Yes [ No\¢b
B) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s} or director(s)

thereof, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the ,
pharmaceutical industry? Yes [ No \56)

7) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)

thereof, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to an
offense federal or state, related to controlled substances? Yes [3 Ncixél

8) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or
otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [l Noﬁ

If the answer to any question 4 through 8 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must
be attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order,
agreement, or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized MDEG provider may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

W% JWW, 2zl o

Signhture of corporftion officer Date

FuaNCElwe RAMIRE 2 S CRETARY) TRAGUREA

Type name and title

Page 4



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD

pate_ 2l olio

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. Ifa question does not apply to you, so state with NJA. I space available
is insufficient, attach a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any
material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as provided
in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the accuracy and
completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be

withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

pppicaton for I XAR AR £ MEDLCAL-SHTEIERI PUIMENT SUPPLIE:
£:2.80. SOUTel VALLES b0 BLvD, LV 1Y STUE ...

NN " 11710 A= c—

i aﬁﬁiicéble: me Under Which Tt Is Now Uperate

* R e, D
servans ,\@%@Uma Taen B Gyvangene P in

Alias{es, Nickn "den Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

cou Cupernt A WY UR Vigae WV €Al

Present Residence Address-Sireet or RFD Slate/Zip
Dates

Present Business Address City StatefZip
Dates

Occupation Phene:

Residence (... D

Lot MW TG, CA L UGR e (oo

D gz = ,
)
Age . £, - ' Sex ‘
BN BLL  tpip (GOLES idlum S'C
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height

Scafy taops o Sy onne marke endier charaeere WW/IMDWC"HW’V

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes PfL No O Ifalien, registration NO .. ...

If naturalized, certificate NO_ . oo DB e e aeen et ees

P G et eanaeaean et ez enare e nenenemabasen ] (i naturalized, document must be verified.}

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single O  Married \ﬁ Separated O Divorced O  Widowed [ Engaged [
Applicant's initial @



T3 ﬂRITHI INFORMATION-Continued

A curmentmamage.... MOUSL, D200 10 V(s V.

Spouse’s full name i:Mauen}-,.aﬁ%}fP,,fﬂL{iﬂ.‘y ..... Ramier S No..

Date of Bith - vv .o v st v prace orinn_ { DD U@,ﬁ& ...............................

Resident address_ g?.[.ﬁq (\ L&f}f’lf‘hm ”H’t: \\ﬁj k, Qﬂﬂfm hv 6?3‘7%/
City State

Telephone: Residence e

Spuumsemployer/nf“/u WE}’\K - Occupation_ Mﬂ[/l(.i,’m"
acaress ot empioyer. YUL0._ W. Ay Dﬁalﬂ& V&Z@Q‘Snvgqllq ............

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulied, indicate below:

‘Date of Order Dateof Place  Natureof  City
Name of Spouse _____ or Decree o Mrriane el

N . _ Countyand State
Jebt Jovien  p-0% (4. (o (pwm. CA -

E— e P s . - - —— - = A <= N T
i MS of previous spouses:
Name Street State Telephone

JeF _Jpuen a1 Thetle Do) AYL LV V. CAIGE
J6- Y00GS

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents:

Llst all children, including step-children and adopted children and give the following information:
g Birth Date Birth Place Residence Address

B. Child Support Information:
lease mark the appropriate response:
| am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

O 1 am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

O | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order. .
Applicant's initial A

) e

Page 2



FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

N BT e eeeeeeeeeeemeeseasasesateeoeeeatsstseesseeseemtatessaeteaueeseatiseetssstearertantantan i e s e s e st et s s
AAIrESS e e e ey g ettt nen et
COMaCtPeTSOH.............._--.-.__.........----.-.-.......__..-;./.;. ...... ﬁ ...........................................................................

C. Parents:
Llst names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents, parents-

W OF t deceased, list last address and occupation
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Cccupation
Father
elmer B P gulin i \epog V.l wor

Mother

VL n. Pauwhin U\SV@JM& V. huig L

Father-in-Law

wvw fore. Aington VA T

Mother-in-Law

Viign Forit Mmﬁrm VA, il
D. Brothers and Sisters: WPI’W

List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

;!;g;; [ggggglggg SPOLSES
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Addres= Qccupation

T U, T A @ I TTETD (P g o NI
2O T wmam © A TYEhFD VL {1t
= A Y audin WS C

Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

Hama of Eﬂg

s e PN CEREOL. (b (B 100 A0 g o
Sdoal mmvemumvm oo, 60?0\ \4dH- 14K WE oD

Guﬂfe%:ity U-ﬂ H YesW} No (I
Qthar ) ) & ‘6W q& Z‘OD Yes[1 No (]

Type of degree obtained, ifany_ . ‘\f D [\,Ut'h mf\\w HMYE{ (\C}aﬂﬁ%

College or university where obtained

“Applicant's initial_ é“,’\
F'age 3



5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes [ No }ék

BraNCn e Date of entry-active service o
Date of separation____ Type of discharde
Rating at separation e Serial number_______

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes No OO Ifyes, furnish details on separate sheet. (List all incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

Have vou registered for the draft? Yes [J No‘fEL

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

A

not convicted.}

Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
violation for any reason whatsoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes [ No‘l%h‘ yes, give details in space provided below and provide a written explanation. List all cases
without exception.

Date of Arrest Age Charge Location-City and State Deposition/Dale Arresting Agency

L o m m o O m

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes O No\ﬁ

Have you ever been questioned or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission or
committee? Yes O N

Have you ever been subpoenaed to appear or {estify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or
commission? Yes [J No“#

Have you evsfeen subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes £ No

Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [ No\é

Has any member of your family or of your spouse's famlly ever been convicted of a felony? Yes [¥ No O
If you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, please provide a wriften'explanation.

Name

Relationship Charge Location Date

cﬁ/fi
Applicant's mhalt‘)z—

Bage 4



ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-Continued

. Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been a
part to a lawsuit as either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?
Yes OO No*@l\(Other than divorces)
If yes, give details below and provide a written explanation. List all cases without exception, including

bankruptcies:
Plaintiff/Defendant or Court and Case
Claimant/Resbondent Date Filed Number City, County and State Disposition/Date

A

J.  Has any ge partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you were
assca@ % itas an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptey?

Yes If s, complete the following and provide a written explanation.
Approximate Date(s) of
Name of Ent Type of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy

N[ A

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year
(From-To) Street and Number City State or County

1495 0 1693 mran Plvd | Arteia. (A.

1990 - 1448 Neubotiry Cpnid_ CH.

1998 - 2000 ol €. RSecroms e Ci. 90723

2601- 2005 10N Nowtehdh O e oo veais w. €447

2003. 2005 Q'Di/l/ﬂ’\i%ﬂf Do Ao e eglc nV. g9 )UE
00 ~Ciurent ud Dyl . maﬁL ch\/mas N 54179

aoplcantsiniial -

Page 5



8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or ali periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other

busjness ures with h h ygq “ ave heen a S0 .,- 2 ’-. Ofglc 1y drect/[,. to , plder o, r latg dcapacrty

°f — 1‘11',‘ 1‘;“;‘ il
Month and Yédar¥ o a e/Mailing Address of Bmployer/Business Rdasan for Le KC&,C _47? il
Ttpuﬂmm)/ SerAe kp VOYing S show, N ﬁfs ?fi%’u
itle escription of Dulie ame of Supérvisor
2-2.000 - 42000 (yvnecllef ipidlene Asietd pricr oppeudwn]
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of EmployerlBusmess Reason for Leaving AJ& U 61%/“[&}'”‘%"
ALneweis el - D MANAder” w| AleS (o) PRSI
Title escription of Duties | ame of Supervisor

Ll\LnB\aE; Yoe(al’r\ (‘mw}a/nﬁx_allmg Addés&a E&pflig%?us‘]ﬁ%vv‘ ? -\’ @Mh/] ason for Leaving Mm O‘/L

Name of Supervisor

thwvrwn UREEY Vouara o) Lvonve Cilizi

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business e Reason for Leaving
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title " Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Titte Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/Maifing Address of Employer/Business Reascn for Leaving
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

if additional space is needed, please provide an attachment.

Applicant's initial_____% _______________



0. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more Nn nat innlide relatives, present
emplover or empipyees,

Name of Where Emploved Street City State  Zip Years Known

Name 'P(p\(\ \\ a 2. Home 60 D /mN mah P@vm ‘TJD(G} {

Employer QW{W m Busmessﬁ' N Dﬂg\nm OW j

Name KQ‘\C Darw)ﬁome . f L

Employer D vng (\a % Busmess(\(M

WW&S _

Name

Emplc:yf_r_ P H’ MVD l D_meusmess V\\/Wg 6 S

Emplover .
10.

ogl] _

Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to
the following:

Liquor Lawyer Race horsefrace dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctor Contracter Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accountant Pilot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes O No ~$.

If yes, state type, where and years held

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a flicensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes O Noﬁ

If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsibie for licensing said business,

venture or industry.

......................................................................................................................................................................



Have you ever appeared before any ligensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada, for
any reason whatsoever? Yes [0 No "} If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

Have you ever been denied a personallicense, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity? Yes O3 No [T-If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

If yes to the above, state where, when and for what reason:

15.

16.

17.

18.

Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which, has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability ? Yes O No If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [J No B If yes, please
provide details and a written explanation

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead

guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs and/or
controlled substances? Yes O No If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than
upon voluntary closure? Yes (3 No“id If yes, please provide details and written explanation

Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of gonsanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes 0J Nd\allf yes, please provide delails and written explanation

Date of photograph, ;::)‘,J'rf/-}f/ -

Applicant's inétial____%:% o1

Page B



1

i\,
stateor. . WWAaddA

55.
COUNTY OF L h»ﬂf/ ................................

',m{lﬁ!%)\tﬂ«b N Ly Q(Q,L/ ____________ , being duly sworn, depose and say | have read the

foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested; that [ executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of a
license; that | am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210 (10)
provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license, registration or permit if the holder
or applicant "Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing of an application, or any record,
affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have familiarized myself
with the contents of current Nevada Revised Statutes and Nevada Administrative Code promulgated thereunder and
agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which 1, my administrators or executors can,
shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying for a

license in the State of Nevada.

o

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this____ p?q _________ day of

Mo | Ao

"""""""" Notary Pubtic - State of Nevada
County of Clark
}g&e INONEZ
nt Expires

No 05.109414 1 Seplember 29 2010

o] i oy

otary Public

Caa e e a el

Applicant’s |n|t|afq§<_f

Page &



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. [f a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. If space available
is insufficient, attach a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any
material fact(s) as each statement-made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as provided
in tower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the accuracy and
completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusai or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Nature of Lice

QZWW'Qmgpl%ﬁﬁﬁﬁé&’i’fﬁéﬁﬁmz:%zeiéhﬁsﬁs;efuesémn*Vm‘uﬂ
VUG Bt E VRN, e U, (] e

If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Cperated

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Last Name STER LIN C‘j First NarVALMg@ Middle Name KEL\BQ

Alias(es, Nicknames, Malden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

AG51 RISE canyon HR. NORTH LAS VEGRS M) Q9039

Present Residence Address-Strest or RFD City StatefZip
[ ’ Dates
Present Business Address City State/Zip
REGISTERED ARSE e [8/22 /05— [2/82/11 Myt
QOccupaticn g : " Phone: “1nn
Residence D N
7 KiINGsTON | TAmpawca. o (ZUNTKYGRER

Date of Birth
S _ FemilEe

Age Sex

DROW N IALACK — BLACK I4O1bs Y A

Color of Eyes Coior of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height

e ey

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single 00  Married K Separated O Divorced 0  Widowed O Engaged O
Applicant’s initial

[~ 74



MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued
A. Current Marriage ., N"L,&;"\_;(ﬁ KB 2BO0E
~Date

£ " City, Coun
Spouse's full name {Man:len} ¥ EEC* ]2 s, Y '..f’??fff'..{lsfr,f}:,!,? ........... S.8. No,
Date of Birt. .. e e .Place of Bith NJ/C2 R A AFERICA.......
Resident address 30/ ﬂuﬁg;{ CANYIN PR N-C-V. NI E'}C?ﬁfml .......
City “State Zip
Telephone: Re usiness {?‘7?} G913 5 __________

Spouse’s employer. (- >0V AN AGESEcupation. ASARSN i
Address ofemp!orer,!.i.EL.N..J_DE{f* W & LV A A7 3"7(';'

Slal.e

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divarced, or annulled, indicate below:

~ Date of Order Date of Place Nature of  City
Mame of Spouse or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

JEFEerRy BYpes IRY 05 2003, Canon s THROTo CAnAeh

= — — —— —— i S c—

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:

A. Children and Dependents:
List all children, including step-children and adopted children and give the following information:
Name _____Birth Date Birth Place Residence Address

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response:
X{ 1 am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

Ct 1 am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

L1 1 am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with

the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enf%he order for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order. _
Applicant's initial_/ &5



FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

C. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents, parents-

-law or | ired or deceased, list last address and occupation.
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Occupation
Father
NORMAP) STERLING (NG (LA D, USA S&LF anfeyeo

Mother

S Wids T blamptm CovaA  Fod e (£

Father-in-Law

Gob loel  RBoNK /A NGERA | RER(CA SELF ENPLOYVED
Mother-in-Law
Joseritinje OKITERE Nicgli/r | AFRCA HOVE IMAKER

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

%MM (Maiden) Ses Birth Dat.e Address Occupation
NOEL STERLNG . MEW TERSEN SECUR TY
Spouse
Ak
Anekn  STeaunG NEW Yok HeruTd CARE
Spouse
A
HHANE DTERLING CLOLL DT MAYY
Spouse A/{d
Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

Name of School Location Dates Attended Graduate

Senool (HPHA PRUY\A’P\L{ KINGSTON, TA 1993 - 1998 Yes 1 o [0
Saa P UB H1GH KigSToN, T 988 — (994 . vee ne O

Uversty HUMBER (OLLEGE TIRENTD, CA  (99A- 2808 ves & no O
Qther Yes [1 No [




5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A.  Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes O No ‘w
Branch__ ] "ﬁ* _____________________ Date of entry-active service Nlﬂ _______________________
Date of separation_ ... ... “)“& ................ Type of discharge......._..___._......l\.J.f.?‘. ...................................
Rating at separation . .. . ... 'J 'PA ........................... Serial number_ l‘”p ............................

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes {0 No O Ifyes, furnish details on separate sheet. (List all incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

8. Have you registered for the draft? Yes O No bﬁl

County___ l»‘ | S State__________-___!_\_‘_\_?‘, ____________________ Date registered M\“ ______________________
6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

not convicted.)

A.  Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
violation for any reason whatsoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes L0 No If yes, give details in space provided below and provide a written expianation. List all cases

without exception.

Date of Arrest Age Charge Location-City and State Deposition/Date Arresting Agency

o\

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes [0 No F

Have you ever been questioned or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission or
committee? Yes O No

Have you ever been subpoenaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or
commission? Yes I No

Have you ever been subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes O No

Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [0 No &
Have you evé}“fé.c‘:éi\.fé'c'lﬁa’fBé'raa.ri'afaéfér_f'éa Efﬁsecution for any criminal offense? Yes O No [’
yeswhen? city, county and state .

Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes [0 No [ﬁ'
If you answer to any of the above questions (B through H} is yes, please provide a written explanation.

T 6 ™ m o O

Name Relafionship Charge Location Date

/A

Applicant's in.‘tﬁal___%

~ Page 4



ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-Continued

I Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been a
part to a lawsujt as either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?

Yes O No Ef (Other than divorces)
If yes, give details below and provide a written explanation. List alt cases without exception, including

bankruptcies:

Court and Case
Number

d

J. Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you were
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy?

Yes O No K] If yes, complete the following and provide a written explanation.

Approximate Date(s) of
Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankrupicy

Disposition/Date

PlaintiffiDefendant or
City, County and State

Claimant/Respondent Date Filed

;& :

Type of Entity

Name of Entity

1y
"

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

State or County

Month and Year
City

006~ present  agsi Kose (ayon. WLV M) USA
3005 - 2006 Swelaw Clondade ~ CA USA

44t - 200¢ 32 &l\(mq'lm/\ Lo FNWMN Ontafiv Caroela.
[9%0 - (997 ELTemY pagk  SPAISH TOON _ TAMA ca-

Applicant’s n«.mm____________ﬂé____



8. ERPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Sliofo] ~ Bt DATEC  E8omvnY Home Hemty Aiewcy  To START Wit Buduis
Title Description of Duties ', Name of Supepvisor g
NURSE SAPERVISOR A SE of7TS IREIRAR Y CRRESTO 1m Trvees

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business /174 69 6?_5-,.- ason for Leavin / ‘ 2 - )
) HS7 A 70 (WORE |

200G - 3001 JRTH UISTA  HOSPITAL BLvd, N T 85055 Y L Rusiies
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisbr 7

RN RN (CU DU “Toanw i

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

AN02- 205 HRAMPN, MOSPI TR Camdn — RELOCATION

Title Dﬂ‘es\ciiftion of Duties e Name of Supervisor

AN AEPIRALDGY PUT(ES

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

i p——

199%-1470 __ HD HoPWODD Ly, Tamaica  RELYCATION

Title Description of Duties - Name of Supervisor
CUSTOMER. SERUCE DR PER. ENRY ETC. H- CharmecRz
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reasan for Leaving

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

If additional space is needed, please provide an attachment.

Applicant’s initial, /Zg ______________________



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

emplover or employees

Name of Where Employed Street City State __ Zip Telephone Years Known

Name f’f’DﬁLlﬁ ﬂ/w Home{ Slyn%é'rf NY
Emplover VA' HVL—SPITAL Business /V qub[ﬂ) /:r
Name P AL 1 US EI cq—lome [/DS MG&-«GS ';CA

Employer S &L~ éﬂW LO‘PFO Business A7 7PR 1019\{’ P SR
NameRUG T SIMWSome  BRAMPTN, A A0AOH: :
Employer Business

Name GEL KN p)ZQTfﬁome DAULAS, TExAS ( S -
Employer SCIF— £ MECDV@_) Busmessp/q'/ 'E?url ngr ) (!
Name /é?ll/\“j Zimmome [—/45 f/é{}’ﬁ( /’UI/ 8’?0%7( A
Emplover SELF —~m PLoYED BuﬁlﬂM MCDI AL Suftlue

10. Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to

the following:

Liquor Lawyer Race horse/race dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctor Contractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accountant _ Pilot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes O No X/

If yes, state type, where and years held

11. Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes [J No
If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,
venture or industry.



.............................................................................

Have you ever appeared befora any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the Siate of Nevada, for
any reason whatsoever? Yes [0 No F| If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity? Yas No U If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or reiated finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes O No If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes 71 No If yes, please
A3

provide details and a written explanation

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs and/or
controlled substances? Yes O No Pf If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than
upon voluntary closure? Yes O No I;?_If yes, please provide details and written explanation

Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes O No ﬁl If yes, please provide details and written explanation

ATTACH |

WITHIN L

Applicant’s initial 148 e
! Page 8



siateoF Meypdb

S8,

I'/Q( QF]C{Q _______ S‘I%"/(L:EZ ______________________ . being duly sworn, depose ﬁ;d say | have read the

foregoing application and know the contents th f, that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested: that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of a
license; that [ am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210 {10)
provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license, registration or permit if the holder
or applicant "Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing of an application, or any record,
affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that g:ave familiarized myself
with the contents of current Nevada Revised Statutes and Nevada Administrative Code promuigated thereunder and
agree, if licensed, to abide thereby, {-‘ 4

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State df Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which I, my administrators or executors can,
shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a resuit of my applying for a

license in the State of Nevada.

NOTARY PuBIG
STATE OF NEVADA

95671 DONNA DAIGLE ]
A 16 2010 §

(se

Notary Public /[




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG PROVIDER
NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION
FEE: $500.00 (non-refundable and not transferable) - Application must be printed legibly

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG \/ Ownership Change Name Change Location Change
Please provide current license number if making changes:

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: S“/'A-%E— Secy M@dlc;lﬁ}l. oF A/EUACXZH, L1 C
Physical Address: 6X80 \S. Vartey View Birud,

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to @ home address) /A8 Veens
Mailing Address: 2/ 30 E _ Uwiversidy DR #2.3 ¥, NEVADA 8911
city: __J&m pE State: A2 Zip Code: 8528/
Telephone Number: 480 - 633 - 7250 Fax Number: 430 323~ 2155
E-mail: TALLSON @ StateJERV.Lmwebsite: __www. STAtESERY . Lom

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: 8 to 8 Tue: Q tog Wed: 5 tog Thu: 8 o 9

Fri: 8 t08 Sat: Q t08 Sun: 3 to 8 Holidays: & toé

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION
Name: A /’/) oY AQ pﬁ;@ﬂ»_’:‘
Address: /7% 33 Crror, gL

City: /L//?LL‘-' Y State: 412 Zip Code: 0523
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

[ Medical Gases 0O Assistive Equipment

2" Respiratory Equipment 0 Parenteral and Enteral Equipment
[0 Life-sustaining equipment O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: DurARBLE MEDICAL ngPmé

Board Use Only

Received ﬁfgéf\ﬁ% W 2 Check Number 548 Amount 200

37200



OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: /\/ Evada

Parent Company if any: A,

. 5, ! . /\/ ,
Corporation Name: StAFE \SERLYV /}»/e QICAL  JF EUAaDR
Mailing Address: _Z/30  £.  UmIVERS/HY DR, B
City, State and Zip: 7ZZm pZ._, Az 5528/

Telephone Number: 480 633 72 5¢) Fax Number: 490 523 - 2/55

License Contact Person: __ 7homAs /e ssoa)
Professional Compliance Contact Person: Z.A{,{}Qlé /(é'/\/ Vil &

NAME AND TITLE OF EACH OFFICER AND DIRECTOR (Use separate sheet if necessary)

Officer or director name Officer or diractor title

ﬂu//ﬁowy K erec Memper PIavAGER @LC’)

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?
tHyglrey, Az
a) Jin 71/)0/\1 Y /4 /Dﬁze;e»f ! 7833 CAROLINE lANE B52306

Name Address
b)

Name Address
C)

Name Address
d)

Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form.

2)  Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. K‘Ld) /00 9%

3) What was the price paid per share? /\// /4

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? A/ //'l

5) Provide a copy of the corporations stock register evidencing the above information. //(MJ

Paga 2 /U//} - LLE NDF A CORPORA



If the non publicly traded corporation is a subsidiary, list name and state of incorporation of the
parent corporation, and include a list of its officers.

oz
/

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

A /1
/

1) Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which Ez?e licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes [1 No AIf yes, list the persons, their address and their business names.

a)
Name Address
Business

b)
Name Address
Business

c)
Name Address
Business

d)
Name Address
Business

2) Are you or have you in the last 10 years been associated with any person, business or
health care entity in which MDEG products were soid, dispensed or distributed?

Yes [ No [ If yes, list the persons, their address and their business names. A
' i 7’5/}7’75 7
a) Auzho.uy /( P@QQE 2130 E L{va‘é;&gi)l\/ De. 95722/
Name , Address, . ’
SEate Szav , LLC P feizonh ciC)
Business ’ = 7
b)
Name Address
Business
c)
Name Address
Business

Page 3



3) Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please list name.

___ Practitioner Name: p—
- Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name: ,
___Physician’s Assistant Name: _ ~
___Physical Therapist Name: s

__ Occupational Therapist Name:

__ Registered Nurse Name: B o :
___ Respiratory Therapist Name:

Within the last five (5) years:

4) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by
way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes {1 No JZ/

5) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of registration? Yes [0 No

6) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the
pharmaceutical industry? Yes [1 No

7) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any
offense federal or state, related to controlled substances? Yes [0 No

8) Has the firm or any owner(s), shareholder(s) with any interest, officer(s) or director(s)
thereof, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or
otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No

If the answer to any question 4 through 8 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must
be attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order,
agreement, or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized MDEG provider may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information fumished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduefany investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

backgm@ualh" tion And reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
i ) l 1 l 1 O

Signatyre of corporation officer Date | |
_Au //m;\n/ K I MemBE / MAna s ER
Type name and title 7

Page 4



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD
Date 2 N110

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. if space available
is insufficient, attach a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any
material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as providec
in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the accuracy and
completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusat or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Application for_____ DURABCE MeDicrr  Eavipmegt
Nature of License
......................... State SERY  [fdedittm OF. SEVADA.,  FL ...

Name and Address of Establishment for Which License Is Requested

If applicaible, Name Under Which it Is Now Operated

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Middle Name

Last N First N
ast Name IDE 2R = irst Name AN 1[' /10/\/ / f?quB /]
Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legat or Otherwise) i ’
Present Residence Address-Street or RFD City State/Zip
/7833 Enst CAROLINE pyes /995 L1l &y Prizons  £52 36
Present Business Address  _ City 7 ! State/Zip
230 £ Um UE/ESM/ DR s /0fo2 /2007 < TEmPE Ay zonn 8528/
Occupation Phone: - :
Susiness (ZB03 425 =740
p Busi 7 N/ e R 7,
MEmMBER /Mﬁw}é@é’ Fax o (A G D
Date of Birth ’ Place of Birth {City, County, State)
CurFAaro  ,Ew YorK
Age Social Security Number’ : Sex
Y4 MO LE
Color of Eyes Coior of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height

Brown  Browsl  Med ium 220 faedim &7

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yesz( No O [falien, registration No.___ e,
If naturalized, certificate No__._.__._._..._..... ... .. DA, g s o
PIGE o pmnnn, c ceapmns scwn germesmn o {If naturalized, document must be verified.)

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single 1 Mariied )d/ Separated O Divorced (0  Widowed 0O Engaged O (\e’

Applicant’s initial | "\, e



MARITAL INFORMATION- i
AL OR OMN-Continued | AAA 2 | c‘op a
A CumentWarriage /=30 -33  fPhosssix ﬂﬁfzowﬂéoumiy

y Ciir: .{'_:.i;-un!:rn;dtﬂmd'ﬁ

Date ’ [l e
Spouse's full name {Maiden}..l)ﬁ.cy.u,.....Mi&h.&:.@.éﬁ..éme.%h. .58 No

Date of Birth____ LWV Y Y

Resientadaress, (1933 GAgoeive. Haley Az #5236
Sireat ity State Zip

Telephone: R Business (740).. 9612290 .

Spouse's employer ALA_ ... Occupation AJA..

Address of employer. A B e
Street ity State Zip

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate below:

- Date of Order _ Date of Place ‘Nature of City N
Name of Spouse or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

K +h y MO’\ LER /0;/3‘? %ﬁeﬁfjﬁnﬁﬂ Avn ust£d [hoew < Arizoan

s =

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and _Dependents:

f

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response:
,IZ/ I am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

LI I'am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

[t am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcin
the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

Applicant's initial




FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

ATATESS L oo eee et eseeesee s e eee s oo e s s e oo e e sttt et ee e ee e et e e eeeeee e
CONBBGE PEISON | e et
C. Parents:

Llst names resideme addresses dates of birth and most recent occupahuns of parents step-parents, parent:

_L '

Father o : é;ng,g,e-/—,/‘)ﬂzszA

Am//\av:f J ,Déeﬂé /72 StrAawBERRY DR

Mother - GreBerl Hri1zonsa

foﬁr\} b Df;_’ezé F ed SEROWBERRY DI, e lieed
Father-in-Law

ffother-in-Law

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

_______their respective spouses,
Name (Maiden) Birth_Date Address j;f OccuA ;ﬁonc
. 1 o
Sovdy Heere Qucen Ceeex, Arizoma Z AV pssd,
pouse 1 owne .
pul D lpgmo J&nﬂ&&ﬁé&,ﬁ&@uﬂ Livipsified Freet
Davn  Pevee Mesa, Akizona -

Spouse

BedlE_IBERIhoL D M&;ﬁ S z0mm Re bieen

SHLES SIGA

JonaS ptg:é££ Castre ok, dowﬁxwo NEsfrr  Foads
Spouse -
QEMISE thqenﬂ:’-ﬁuzwa, /‘A—sﬂn &C{C, &MMAG —

v Sai=s FAANEGER
Jve Perrs : C’/An—z\jbté’ﬂ’, Arizeun Ceudol ClidpER
Spouse : y

_— T e = | Com -~ — - ——

4. EDUCATION:

P

Emm Name of School i Location _____ Dates Attended __ = Graduale
e 9L &fuﬁd«,ls Buffero NY /966 T 1973 Yes BT e
samm Wt biAmivitlE A/me!a &ﬁﬂnw ANY 1973 & 1977 Yesi No 0
Qalisge e LevivERS, REL w,

u“mn%; v el G’ yg77 %o 198/ Yes B No O
Other & = e s yest] No []

Type of degres obtained, if any___ 5 5 /ﬁ/ /5 Aﬂﬁf

College or university where abtained, 51”71‘1% ivers /IZ;/ OF /L/EW%P K C/ ' % '

Applicant's initial )




§ MILITARY INFORMATION:

A

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes O No D/

BraNCh Date of entry-activeservice . . . .
Date of separation__ . Typeofdischarge .
Rating at separation__ . Serial number,

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resutted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes 00 No [ If yes, furnish details on separate sheet. (List all incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic. )

Have you registered for the draft? Yes 00 No /E/

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

A

not convicted.)
Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or

violation for any reason whatsoever, regardiess of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes [0 No If yes, give details in space provided below and provide a written explanation. List all cases

without exception.

Date of Arrest Age Charae Location-City and State —__ Deposition/Date Arresting Agency

I @ "m o O w®

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes O No
Have you ever been quzséigned or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission or

committee? Yes [0 No
Have you ever been subpoenaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or

commission? Yes [0 No
Have you ever been subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes 00 No

Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [J No E/

Ifyes, When? city, countyandstate e
Have you ever received a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes O No ,ET/
Fyeswhen? e, city, countyandstate .
Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes O No /E]’/

If you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, please provide a written explanation.

Name e Relationship Charge locaion — Cale




ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS Continued

I Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been &
part to a lawsuit as either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?

Yes OO No (Other than divorces)
If yes, give details below and provide a written explanation. List all cases without exception, including

bankrupfcies:
Plaintif/Defendant or . o Court and Case - S o o
Claimant/Respondent Date Filed Number City, County and State Disposition/Date

J. Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you were
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy?
Yes [0 No ,E/lf yes, complete the following and provide a written explanation.

e

Approximate Datéfs) of
Name of Entity Type of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy

erTrEm=TsE B

A ST = [~ o = —_ =

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year

(From-To) Street and Number city State or Gounty
?//93 2o /Q@éﬁ@/ /7853 L.—"-‘AS/ Caeotini E /L/;?Léx/ Aezzouz\
’7/?*5/ Z0 ?/‘73 /716 EAst BarBac: tn LocBERrE  feizoun
E?/?‘L - 7/?‘/ /70 Girn [ Az Chandecr  Arizona
’;//7 g 5://5 9 232 Crmarond  (ovnd  Gelsvicey }\Jf.:‘w Yoe k.

Applicant's initisl




8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of EmployeriBusinessd o L VERS ﬁeason for Leaving
2150 B SVERS
7200 StrteSeey e ERLEL " o ez s —
Title Description of Duties P T - Name of Supervisor
~inJAN Cr i
MEMBERIMER  MEMBER MAnacER pusgnEss maR —
- ettt 442 S —
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business _;_?( 3% eE f;fw ?Vécfﬂ;mfason for Leaving
v J &m + AZ 2 . .
Y2z - R Quare Mertnat Seboges ' Soes Company
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
CEgo Fivanline , Bus/vESS AAANALEL
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business 2 5, Bas€ernves LyReason for Leavini d:
2 JAS n DA
oo - TfR003_US MEREABNE SE£uscas. guorel Ne Go2gy SR O pavy
Title ! Description of Duties . Name of Supervisor
Saes MeR.  Gusivess Devetsdmen 5 &h. St Kosér)boum
Manth and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business 0n Reason for Leaving
/26~ Sfaoee  QardservicEt Luds AIHRA Houes, dsftee. offos bty
Title ! Description of Duties 2 Name of Supervisor
Spres Mer  LRusicss Dbpiiopmenst Todd 4k itond
/
nth and Yegr Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving .
/)94 -7, CarrBur Bani  Phoowy, bz BEHER offeplunly
itle Description of Duties ’ Name of Supervisor
MERCAH4A : —
Servec MER. CREd 1 (IAJQD %MA?EmEUJ Don Tackson)
Mpnth and Year Name/Mailing Address of EmployerlBusiI;ess ,D/] oA 1ol /:} Reason for Leaving
. _ / 1z w
S~ 1 / % Merenot Consultant Grovp Bettee OFvefumily
Title ’ Description of Dufies Name of Supervisor
Shs ME2. Business  DEVELoP mens / Bret TJEnSonN
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
5/35 ‘ 5/ 9L, Bavk 0F [Ameriea Poceie Az Better 00boetunidy
Title 4 Description of Duties 7 Name of Supervisor 4
WOLES CREDIF Land process ”!‘% SALES Chrries DrRUCEER
nth and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
2 - s/s J#ﬁAZ'ZZ&%ﬂcA@ A :’/ ALY Betes  Orpwatuvity
Title 4 Descriptioh of Duties / Narne of Supervisor
Y TV [gR. CREDIE AARD  [otess e Maek 2aiesk]

If additional space is needed, please provide an attachment.




9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

emplover or emplovees,
Name of Where Employed Strest City State _ Zip Telephone Years Known

Neme DAVE VEN fukh vome Phosmix, Brizown 2
Emnloverémazfcﬂf’ ﬂn@éng Business e AL EStake

NameJELR P Home _Phosw:x P Heizon

Employer/M02&sh) 5?‘4'»‘&6'\/ Business Sfock _DBRoxER :@
Name 7odd  Lh fons Home N?’/’V Y __é/ffZ )
Employer P%A;%@qé Businegs Credid Caens

Name DALE LALREE Home lictramsiict € N Y ; %5 j
Emplover /RAx AR Business_(oAs SP2es/ 0z

NameﬁM A'H,H; g _Home dApvdLE 2, Az ’ ¢ E

ggmge_ifégéiqé LEE Busigess /Ay 2N AA LK {

10. Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to
the following:

Liquor Lawyer Race horsefrace dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctor Contractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accountant Pilot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes (0 No &

If yes, state type, where and years held

11.  Have you ever applied for a cily, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes 4+"No O
If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,
venture or industry.




12, Have you ever appeared before any licensing agency or similar authornity in or outside the State of Nevada, for
any reason whatsoaver? Yes O No /Ef' If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

13.  Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupationai
or professional activity? Yes [ No If yes, please provide details and a written explanation

if yes to the above, state where, when and for what reason:

14. Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitahbility ? Yes [ NoMf yes, please provide details and a written explanation

................................................................................................................................................................................

15.  Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes {1 No If yes, please
provide details and a written explanation

16.  Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs and/or
controlled substances? Yes O No If yes, please provide details and a written explanation.

17.  Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than
upon voluntary closure? Yes O No ,Q)_:l.f yes, please provide details and written explanation

18. Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes [T No J& If yes, please provide details and written explanation

Applicant’s iﬂ?tial____l.\.'?:-.,;r\\s....‘. oL SR
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S _r, ont "DE ZRE , being duly sworn, depose and say | have read the
foregoing application and know the contents thereof: that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested:; that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of
license; that | am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210 (10
provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license, registration or permit if the holde
or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing of an application, or any record,
affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have famifiarized mysel
with the contents of current Nevada Revised Statutes and Nevada Administrative Code promulgated thereunder and
agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which I, my administrators or executors cai
shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying for a

license in the State of Nevada.

PR 2 RACHELLE IMLAY
) Notary Public - Arizona
JJE3  MARICOPA COUNTY §
' My Commission Expires
_NOVEMBER 30, 2010
(seal)

" Notary Public

Applicant's initial




Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE « REND, NEVADA 89509
(775) 850-1440 « 1-800-364-2081 + FAX {775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov * Website: bop.nv.gov

January 26, 2010

Anthony R. Perre

StateServ Medical of Nevada, LLC
4635 Andrews St. #D

North Las Vegas, Nevada 89081

Dear Mr. Perre:

This letter is to inform you that we are closing your license for, StateServ Medical
of Nevada, LLC MP 00354, as our Inspector Ray Seidlinger found that your
business location has ceased to do business since January 6, 2010. As you are
no longer in business at the location we have closed your file. If you wish to
resume business you will need to reapply with this Board.

If you have any questions regarding this letter please call me.

Sincerely,

Carolyn J Cramer
General Counsel



EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT — APRIL 2010

A) FINANCIAL REPORT

B) INVESTMENT REPORT
C) TEMPORARY LICENSES
D) STAFF ACTIVITIES

1. Meetings

a. LCHC working group (3/25/10

b. CSPAPTF meeting (3/26/10)
a. Intervention Officer

c. Rural mental health (3/16/10)

E) REPORT TO BOARD

1. 50 year certificates
2. auto

F) BOARD RELATED NEWS

1. DEA rule on electronic prescribing of CS

G) ACTIVITIES REPORT



ﬁ/cf/

L



TEMPORARY LICENSES
(Issued since last board meeting)

No temporary licenses have been issued since last board meeting.






Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE « RENO, NEVADA 89509
(775) 860-1440 = 1-800-364-2081 = FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov + Website: hop.nv.gov

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
ACTIVITIES REPORT
MARCH 3%° & 4™ 2010 BOARD MEETING HELD IN RENO, NEVADA

This report is prepared and presented to keep interested legislators and others
abreast of the activities of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. Following is a
summary of the March, 2010 Board meeting.

Licensing Activity:

- 7 licenses were granted for Out-of-State pharmacies.

- 7 licenses were granted for Out-of-State MDEG companies.

- 7 licenses were granted for Qut-of-State wholesalers.

- 3licenses were granted for Nevada pharmacy (pending inspection).

- 4 licenses were granted for Nevada MDEG companies (pending
inspection).

Disciplinary Action:

- Pharmaceutical technician JA was revoked for the diversion of
controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

- Pharmacists MH, CP and MB were disciplined for the misfilling of a
primidone prescription with prednisone, resulting in alleged patient
harm,

- Pharmacists CV and TD were both reinstated with several restrictions
placed on their licenses.

- Pharmaceutical technicians TD and CM were both suspended pending
evaluation by PRN-PRN for substance abuse.

Other Activity:

- Besides the usual business activities of the Board, presentations were
made by HCA and St. Mary's Hospital, both regarding pharmacy
issues. Reports to the Board were given on upcoming student
rotations and an opinion on hCG. Two continuing education programs
were approved for credit and delegates to the NABP Annual Meeting
were selected.



Workshop:

1. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 639.NEW
Telepharmacy Regulation This language sets the parameters for a
pharmacist or dispensing practitioner to practice from a remote site.

2. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 639.525 Minimum
requirements for work area and equipment. This amendment will
require the temperature of the pharmacy’s refrigerator to be monitored
and logged to ensure biologicals are protected for patient safety.



BOARD MEETING
Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce
Turnberry Town Square
6671 Las Vegas Boulevard, South
Building D1, Suite 300
Las Vegas
April 14 & 15, 2010

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Don Fey, Board President.

Board Members Present:

Keith Macdonald Beth Foster Kirk Wentworth
Donald Fey Chad Luebke Mary Lau

Board Members Absent:

Kam Gandhi

Board Staff Present:

Larry Pinson Jeri Walter Carolyn Cramer Kimberly Arguello

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda contains matters of routine acceptance. The Board Members
may approve the consent agenda items as written or, at their discretion, may address
individual items for discussion or change.

1. Approval of March 3-4, 2010, Minutes
2. Applications for Out-of-State MDEG — Non Appearance:

Enteral Products, LLC — Santa Fe Springs, CA

Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co. — Olivette, MO
MDC Acquisition Co. — Rancho Cucamonga, CA

MDC Acquisition Co. — Twinsburg, OH

Medi Trade — Miami, FL

Praxair Healthcare Services, Inc. — St. George, UT
RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Clifton Park, NY

RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Dinsmore, FL
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l. RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Elgin, IL
J. RGH Enterprises, Inc. — Fort Worth, TX
K. Zevex, Inc. — Salt Lake City, UT

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance:

Almac Clinical Services, LLC — Durham, NC

Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC — Edinburg, TX
CareMed Pharmaceutical Services — Lake Success, NY
Coram Specialty Infusion Services — Mandota Heights, MN
EZ Pass Rx — Bountiful, UT

Omnicare Canoga Park, CA — Canoga Park, CA
Petmedsnmore Inc. — Reseda, CA

Russellville Pharmacy — Russellville, AL
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Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Non Appearance:

Banyan International Corporation — Abilene, TX

Bard Access Systems, Inc. — Salt Lake City, UT

Bard Brachytherapy, Inc. — Carol Stream, IL
Cangene BioPharma, Inc. — Baltimore, MD
CuraScript SD Specialty Distribution — Tempe, AZ
Greer Laboratories Inc. — Lenoir, NC

Nephron Pharmaceuticals Corporation — Phoenix, AZ
Ozburn-Hessey Logistics, LLC — Plainfield, IN
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Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance:

BB. Alta Surgery Center — Reno

CC. MedCare Pharmacy — Carson City

DD. Walgreens #11766 — Las Vegas

EE. Walgreens #12539 — Las Vegas

FF.  Wellcare Pharmacy lll, LLC — Henderson

Applications for Nevada MDEG — Non Appearance:

GG. American Home Companion, Inc. — Carson City
HH. American Home Companion, Inc. — Elko

Discussion:
NOTE: Mary Lau recused from participation in the vote on Items DD and EE as

Walgreens is a member of RAN. Kirk Wentworth recused from participation in the vote
on Item CC as he is the owner that is selling MedCare Pharmacy.



Larry Pinson advised the Board that he got clarification regarding the hours of operation

on Item M, Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, and they will only be processing

physician’s orders when the hospital pharmacy is closed.

The consent agenda applications and supporting documents were reviewed.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau found the consent agenda application information to be accurate
and complete and moved for approval with the exception of Items CC, DD
and EE.

Second: Chad Luebke

Action: Passed Unanimously.

Motion: Chad Luebke moved to approve Iltems CC, DD and EE.

Second: Keith Macdonald

Action: Passed Unanimously

Discussion:

Motion: Beth Foster found the minutes to accurate and complete and moved for
approval.

Second: Chad Luebke
Action: Passed Unanimously.

REGULAR AGENDA

3. Disciplinary Actions:

A. Sean H. Tran, R.Ph (09-029-RPH-S)
B. Evergreens Drug (09-029-PH-S)
C. Quan Haduong, MD (09-029-CS-S)

John Cotton and John Savage were present to represent Quan Haduong. Sean Tran
was present to represent himself and Evergreens Drug.

Carolyn Cramer advised the Board that she was going to present the testimony of
Eleanor Fodell and Danny Garcia. Carmen Garcia and Yenchi Haduong were going to
testify on behalf of Dr. Haduong. Board staff presented 26 exhibits that were accepted



into the record and Mr. Cotton presented three exhibits on behalf of Dr. Haduong that
were also accepted into the record.

Sean Tran, Eleanor Fodell, complainant, Danny Garcia, Board investigator, Carmen
Garcia, Dr. Haduong’s office staff member, and Yenchi Haduong, Dr. Haduong’s wife
and office staff member appeared and were sworn by President Fey prior to answering
guestions or offering testimony.

Carolyn Cramer gave opening statements and advised the Board of the circumstances
of this matter.

Sean Tran gave opening statements and gave an overview of his career achievements
and how he practices pharmacy.

John Cotton gave opening statements and advised the Board that methadone may have
had nothing to do with the death of Greg Fodell.

Carolyn Cramer called Ms. Fodell to testify. Ms. Fodell brought a picture of Mr. Fodell
to show the Board so they could see who she was going to be testifying on behalf of.
Ms. Fodell stated that on the morning of Mr. Fodell's death she got up early and noticed
that Mr. Fodell was breathing irregularly. She went down stairs and made coffee and
did what she generally does in the morning. Mr. Fodell did not come down stairs, so
around 10:00 a.m. she went upstairs to check on him and see how he was feeling.
When she went into the bedroom she noticed that he was blue and she tried to arouse
him. She found that he was unresponsive, called 911 and gave him CPR until the
paramedics arrived. The paramedics continued with CPR to no avail and pronounced
him dead.

Approximately a week after her husband’s death, Ms. Fodell was going through her
husband’s things and found medications that were dispensed by Evergreens Drug. Ms.
Fodell indicated that her husband had seen Dr. Haduong one time for back pain. Dr.
Haduong prescribed methadone and Oxycodone. Ms. Fodell reported that her husband
indicated that he did not feel well when he took the medications prescribed and got rid
of them by putting them down the garbage disposal.

Ms. Fodell indicated that she was confused regarding the methadone and Oxycodone
that she found after his death that had been dispensed by Evergreens Drug and asked
for patient profiles from Walgreens, where Mr. Fodell originally had the prescriptions
filled, and copies of the prescriptions from Dr. Haduong's office. Ms. Fodell indicated
that she spoke with Ms. Haduong, and Ms. Haduong provided Ms. Fodell with Mr.
Fodell's medical records and a Task Force profile for him. The records indicated that
Mr. Fodell only saw Dr. Haduong once for his back pain when Dr. Haduong wrote the
initial prescriptions for Mr. Fodell that were dispensed by Walgreens in September,
2008. Ms. Fodell went to Evergreens Drug and spoke with Sean Tran and explained
her concerns and asked for a copy of the prescriptions written by Dr. Haduong for the
methadone and Oxycodone she found after her husband’s death. Mr. Tran did not



provide her a copy of the prescriptions, however he gave her a patient profile that
showed that he filled the prescriptions in November, 2008 for Mr. Fodell. Ms. Fodell left
Evergreens, but returned later and Mr. Tran finally gave her a copy of the prescriptions
he filled from. Ms. Fodell discovered that they were the same prescriptions that were
filled in September at Walgreens. When Ms. Fodell asked Mr. Tran why he filled
prescriptions that were dated in September and were filled by Walgreens, he explained
that he got approval from Jennifer at Dr. Haduong'’s office because the doctor was in
surgery and was not available to speak. Ms. Fodell indicated that she left Evergreens
Drug and filed a complaint with the Board of Pharmacy.

Ms. Fodell researched further and looked at her husband’s cell phone records. On the

day the prescriptions were filled by Evergreens Drug, Mr. Fodell had made several calls
to Dr. Haduong’s office. Ms. Fodell surmised that Dr. Haduong’s office faxed a copy of

the original prescriptions from September to Evergreens Drug and Sean Tran filled from
the old faxed prescriptions.

The Board took a brief break to read the Autopsy and Quest Diagnostics lab reports.

Sean Tran questioned Ms. Fodell. He asked if she knew if Mr. Fodell was seeing other
doctors and if he had been prescribed pain medications by any other doctors. Ms.
Fodell said that Mr. Fodell was seeing a cardiologist, Dr. Goldsmith, however she did
not know if Dr. Goldsmith was prescribing pain medications.

Mr. Cotton cross examined Ms. Fodell in depth regarding what they did the night before
she found Mr. Fodell. He asked about their marital status and Ms. Fodell indicated that
she had filed for divorce, however they were still living together and he died before any
finality of the divorce. Mr. Cotton asked if she was aware of Mr. Fodell having suicidal
tendencies and asked about commitment to Montevista Hospital. Mr. Cotton noted that
the police report indicated that Mr. Fodell had been admitted several times for suicidal
ideology. He continued his questioning regarding the validity of back pain, Mr. Fodell's
use of methadone and the number of tablets she found in the bottle that was dispensed
by Evergreens Drug.

The Board questioned Ms. Fodell regarding any cardiovascular problems Mr. Fodell
might have had. Ms. Fodell stated that he had a heart catheter test ordered by Dr.
Goldsmith and they found that everything was alright with Mr. Fodell's heart. When
asked what Mr. Fodell was taking methadone for she stated that she did not know.

Carolyn Cramer called Danny Garcia to testify. Mr. Garcia reviewed his investigative
procedures for the Board. Mr. Garcia testified that he requested a copy of Mr. Fodell's
patient profile from Evergreens Drug and copies of the prescriptions for methadone and
Oxycodone. He also asked for a copy of the prescriptions written for Mr. Fodell that
were filled at Walgreens. Mr. Garcia compared what he received from the two
pharmacies and noted a discrepancy with the written prescriptions. The copy of the
prescription Mr. Tran gave Ms. Fodell was different from the copy Mr. Tran gave Mr.
Garcia. Mr. Garcia questioned Mr. Tran regarding the discrepancy and Mr. Tran told



him that he destroyed what he provided to Ms. Fodell and obtained new backdated
prescriptions for Oxycodone and methadone from Dr. Haduong. Mr. Garcia described
Walgreens procedures for cancelling CllI prescriptions and noted that they were both
filled and cancelled appropriately. Mr. Garcia noted that CII prescriptions cannot be
refilled or transferred, yet Mr. Tran filled prescriptions that were faxed to him two months
after it was originally written and were well after the 14 day rule. Mr. Tran indicated that
he thought it was alright to destroy the copies of the prescriptions that were faxed to him
because he got new written prescriptions from Dr. Haduong. Mr. Garcia testified that he
could find no indication that Mr. Tran ever spoke with Dr. Haduong. Mr. Tran had no
information regarding Mr. Fodell having a bone fide relationship with Dr. Haduong in his
records.

Mr. Tran testified that he received a telephone call from the medical assistant, Jennifer,
at Dr. Haduong’s office requesting a 7 day supply of methadone and Oxycontin for Greg
Fodell. He cited the 72 hour rule for emergency fills. Mr. Tran stated that he asked why
Dr. Haduong had not called and was told that the doctor was doing a procedure and
could not place the call. Mr. Tran testified that Jennifer faxed over a copy of the
prescriptions written in September for Mr. Fodell and he filled the prescriptions from the
faxed copy. Mr. Tran stated that he got ID from Mr. Fodell when he came in to pick up
the prescriptions to ensure it was Dr. Haduong's patient that he discussed with Jennifer.
Mr. Tran indicated that he felt he did due diligence to ensure that he could treat Mr.
Fodell for his pain. He stated he filled the prescription in good faith that Dr. Haduong
would send hardcopy prescriptions within 72 hours. Mr. Tran accepted responsibility for
not following up with Dr. Haduong's office.

Mr. Cotton questioned Mr. Tran and asked if he maintained any written notes regarding
his conversations with Jennifer Palmer. Mr. Tran stated that he has notes but did not
provide them to Mr. Garcia and admitted that he had actually never spoken with Dr.
Haduong even though he knew he should have and he never followed up.

Carolyn Cramer cited various emergency fill regulations and discounted Mr. Tran’s
testimony that he was following Nevada’s laws.

Carmen Garcia, the medical assistant and manager in Dr. Haduong's office testified.
She indicated that she had been with Dr. Haduong since January, 2009 and described
her duties in the office. Ms. Garcia indicated that Mr. Tran called and requested a re-
write for the prescriptions he filled for Mr. Fodell because Jennifer never sent him
hardcopy prescriptions. Ms. Garcia indicated that she asked Dr. Haduong to re-write
the prescriptions and he did as he was asked.

Yenchi Haduong noted that she is a licensed pharmacist and does payroll for Dr.
Haduong's office. Ms. Haduong indicated that she would have recommended a patient
go to an ER for treatment or see the doctor at the hospital where he may be practicing.

Carolyn Cramer gave closing statements noting that there were three things at issue.
There was no legitimate medical treatment, yet prescriptions were filled and dispensed



yielding a fatality. There were violations of federal and state laws regarding emergency
filling of controlled substances, including Mr. Tran’s acceptance of faxed prescriptions
for ClI's that were two months old and not received directly by speaking to Dr. Haduong.
The November prescriptions were never authorized by Dr. Haduong and yet he wrote
back dated prescriptions for methadone and Oxycontin which ultimately led to Mr.
Fodell's death. Ms. Cramer cited each of the laws Mr. Tran and Evergreens Drug
violated.

Mr. Tran made closing statements and stated that his testimony told the whole story of
what transpired. Mr. Tran indicated that what he did was in the patient’s best interest,
however he indicated that he accepted responsibility for not following up in a timely
manner to obtain written prescriptions from Dr. Haduong.

Mr. Cotton indicated that he understands that you cannot always be responsible for the
actions of your staff. He noted that Jennifer Palmer violated the law, not Dr. Haduong
as he was unaware of what had transpired. Mr. Cotton contended that Mr. Fodell did
not die of a methadone overdose, that he died of a heart attack.

The Board discussed all 15 Causes of Action in depth. The 1% through 8" Causes of
Action relate to Sean Tran and Ever%reens Drug. The g through 14" Causes of Action
are regarding Dr. Haduong. The 15" Cause of Action is a shared charge.

Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to find Mr. Tran and Evergreens Drug guilty of the
1% through 8™ Causes of Action.

Second: Chad Luebke
Action: Passed Unanimously

Motion: For the penalty, Keith Macdonald moved to fine Mr. Tran and Evergreens
Drug $1,000.00 total for the 1%, 2" 3" 4™ and 7" Causes of Action. For
the 5™, 6™, and 8" Causes of Action, Mr. Tran and Evergreens Drug will
be fined $1,000.00 for each Cause, plus administrative fees and costs.
Mr. Tran will be on 3 years probation and must successfully pass the
MPJE within 90 days of the date of the Board’s Order. If Mr. Tran fails the
MPJE he must reappear before the Board.

Second: Mary Lau

Action: Passed Unanimously

Motion: Chad Luebke moved to find Dr. Haduong guilty of the o 10™ 11", 12™
t

and 13" Causes of Action and Dismiss the 14" and 15" Causes of Action.



Second: Beth Foster

Discussion: Keith Macdonald indicated he would like to dismiss the 12" and 13%
Causes of Action. This suggestion was not accepted by the First and

Second.
Action: Passed with 3 yes votes and 2 negative votes.
Motion: Chad Luebke moved to fine Dr. Haduong $1,000.00 for each of the 9" and
11™ Causes of Action..
Second: Mary Lau
Action: Passed with 3 yes votes and 2 negative votes.
Motion: Chad Luebke moved to impose no fine for the 10", 12" and 13" Causes
of Action.
Second: Keith Macdonald
Action: Passed Unanimously
D. James R. Thompson, R.Ph (09-016-RPH-S)
E. CVS/pharmacy #8789 (09-016-PH-S)

Carolyn Cramer advised the Board that the charges against CVS/pharmacy #8789 were
dismissed.

James Thompson and Chris McCoin, pharmaceutical technician, appeared and were
sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Maria Nutile was present to represent Mr. Thompson.

NOTE: Chad Luebke recused from participation as he is a friend of Mr. Thompson.
Mary Lau advised that she will participate in this matter since CVS was dismissed.

Carolyn Cramer called Richard Linton, the complainant in this matter, to testify.

Richard Linton appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Linton testified that he takes Humulin R U100 to control his diabetes. He has taken
it in injectable form since 1988. Mr. Linton indicated that he ordered a refill for his
Humulin R before going on a trip to Missouri to visit a family member. Before leaving for
the trip, he stayed with his wife and while there his blood sugar dropped drastically and
the paramedics had to be called. Mr. Linton felt that something was wrong with the



insulin he had received and returned it to CVS #8789 when he returned from his trip.
Mr. Linton stated that CVS #8789 exchanged it for what he should have had but they
did not explain what he had received. They apologized to him. He later learned that
what he actually received was Humulin U500 which is used in insulin pumps rather than
for the injectable form he usually used.

Maria Nutile questioned Mr. Linton regarding his Humulin refill. He reiterated that he
picked it up to be sure he did not run out of insulin while he was on his trip. Ms. Nutile
guestioned Mr. Linton regarding what it was he returned to CVS #8789. Mr. Linton
described a larger bottle than he usually used but thought perhaps the manufacturer
repackaged the Humulin R U100.

The Board continued testimony until Thursday morning.

Nadia Nutile requested that Mary Lau recuse from participation in this matter as she
planned to present testimony regarding CVS and their procedures. Mary Lau recused.

Ms. Nutile asked Chris McCoin to testify.

Ms. Nutile asked Mr. McCoin, pharmaceutical technician, to describe the circumstances
he remembered about when Mr. Linton returned to the pharmacy to return the Humulin
he had received previously from CVS #8789.

Mr. McCoin testified that Mr. Linton appeared at the drive through window in a white
truck. Mr. McCoin stated that he looked at the medication that Mr. Linton gave him and
asked that since it was filled on November 25", why was he returning it now. He said
Mr. Linton told him that his insulin was going out of date and wanted to replace it. Mr.
McCoin stated that he could not see the whole box because the label covered it, but
looked at the top of the box and noticed that the Humulin Mr. Linton gave him was for a
pump. He said he asked Mr. Linton if he uses a pump and was told no. Mr. McCoin
discussed this problem with Mr. Thompson and they exchanged the Humulin they
received from Mr. Linton for Humulin R U100. After Mr. Linton left, Mr. McCoin and Mr.
Thompson opened the box and discovered that it was unopened and the seal still in
place.

Ms. Nutile questioned Mr. McCoin regarding what he saw and did when Mr. Linton was
returning the insulin. Mr. McCoin described packaging changes from what was
dispensed and what the new packaging is like. Ms. Nutile reviewed Mr. McCoin’s
written statement to the Board and also asked Mr. McCoin to describe the CVS return
procedure for outdated drugs.

Carolyn Cramer questioned Mr. McCoin further regarding CVS'’s return procedures.

President Fey asked Mr. McCoin how many vials of Humulin were dispensed to Mr.
Linton in November and he responded just one.



Ms. Nutile asked Mr. Thompson to testify.

Mr. Thompson noted that he had worked for CVS for 18 years, both in Nevada and
Ohio. He was terminated in January 2010 for this error that was not reported in January
2009. On March 19, 2009 Mr. Thompson testified that he wrote his statement. In that
statement he reiterated that he asked Mr. Linton if he wanted an exchange for the
Humulin that he was returning and that Mr. Linton told him he did want an exchange
because it was short dated. At that time, he had his staff remove all the Humulin 500
from stock to ensure it did not go out to another patient by mistake. Ms. Nutile asked if
CVS provided medication safety alerts to pharmacy staff. Mr. Thompson stated that
they were available to pharmacy staff but they had to look them up on the CVS
computer and he had never seen this alert. Mr. Thompson testified that he was
unaware that there were two different strengths of Humulin. He indicated that he was
aware of Humulin U100 and had no knowledge of Humulin U500 for use in pumps.
When he learned he advised pharmacy staff immediately. Mr. Thompson testified that
he was terminated from employment from CVS for failure to report the error according
to CVS guidelines. He was terminated on January 30, 2010 after the Board filed the
Accusation in this matter.

Carolyn Cramer recalled Mr. Linton. Ms. Cramer asked Mr. Linton if he had a white
truck. He responded that he did not, he had a red truck. Ms. Cramer asked Mr. Linton
how many times the paramedics were called and he said three times during his
vacation. She asked him if he had ever experienced a reaction like this before and he
indicated that he had not. Ms. Nutile asked Mr. Linton if he went to the doctor and he
stated he had not because he always could control his blood sugar in the past. Mr.
Linton said he only goes to the doctor if he is sick, not to control his diabetes. Mr.
Linton described the packaging and the vial he received as being bigger but just thought
the manufacturer had changed the packaging.

Ms. Cramer gave closing statements. Ms. Nutile acknowledged that there was an error
made and if CVS was not dismissed from this matter they could have been able to
provide pertinent information to Mr. Thompson’s defense. Ms. Nutile concluded that
perhaps Mr. Linton was confused about the circumstances.

Board Action:

Motion: Beth Foster moved to find Mr. Thompson guilty of the alleged violations.

Second: Keith Macdonald

Action: Passed Unanimously

Motion: Beth Foster moved to assess Mr. Thompson with an administrative fee of
$295.00 and participate in the Your Success Rx program once he is
employed.
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Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously
F. Warren C. Rolen, R.Ph (09-040-RPH-S)
G. Mountain View Pharmacy (09-040-PH-S)

Richard Schoenfeld and John Spilatra were present to represent Mr. Rolen and
Mountain View Pharmacy.

Carolyn Cramer presented a stipulated agreement they had agreed upon prior to this
hearing. Ms. Cramer indicated that Mr. Rolen has agreed to work for two weeks after
acceptance of this Agreement in order to hire a new managing pharmacist for Mountain
View Pharmacy. At that time, Mr. Rolen has agreed to surrender his pharmacist
license, which will be treated as a revocation, and not be involved in the operation of
Mountain View Pharmacy other than to do the banking. Mr. Rolen will be allowed six
months to sell the pharmacy and may enter the premises to show the property providing
another pharmacist is present in the pharmacy. If the pharmacy does not sell within that
six months, Mountain View Pharmacy’s license will be revoked.

Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to accept the Stipulated Agreement as presented.
Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously

4, Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance:
St. Michael’s Center for Special Surgery — Las Vegas

Joseph B. Staller appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering
guestions or offering testimony.

Mr. Staller described St. Michael’s as an ambulatory surgery center. They have an
agreement with Scott Ricci, a Nevada licensed pharmacist, to be the consultant
pharmacist for their facility. Mr. Staller described their procedures and their
expectations from Mr. Ricci.

Board Action:

Motion: Chad Luebke moved to approve the application for pharmacy license for
St. Michael’s Center for Special Surgery.

Second: Keith Macdonald
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Action: Passed Unanimously
5. Application for Nevada Wholesaler — Appearance:
Med-Health Pharmaceutical Products, LLC — North Las Vegas

Paul Gasiewicz appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Gasiewicz explained that this is a change of ownership for a Nevada wholesaler
facility. Mr. Gasiewicz gave a brief history of his experience and qualifications to be the

facility manager for Med-Health. They will serve pharmacies, practitioners, surgery
centers, urgent care and hospitals.

Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to approve the application for change of
ownership for a Nevada wholesaler license for Med-Health
Pharmaceutical Products, LLC.

Second: Chad Luebke

Action: Passed Unanimously

6. Requests for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training License — Appearance:

A. Crystal Gebhart
Ms. Gebhart cancelled her appearance and will reschedule.
B. Deborah Green

Carolyn Cramer advised the Board that Deborah Green did not appear even though she

was noticed for the meeting. Ms. Green is a student participating in the pharmaceutical

technician program at Kaplan College and answered one of the questions on the
application for pharmaceutical technician in training indicating that she had been
diagnosed or treated for alcohol or substance abuse within the last five years. Ms.

Green had a PRN evaluation and Larry Espadero, PRN monitor, recommended that Ms.

Green not be allowed to work in a pharmacy until she has successfully completed six to

twelve months in the PRN program.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to deny the application for pharmaceutical technician in

training for Deborah Green.
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Second: Beth Foster
Action: Passed Unanimously
C. Dana Hicks

Dana Hicks appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Hicks explained that he is a student at Kaplan College and that he tested positive
for marijuana during a drug screening. Mr. Hicks explained that he went to a Halloween
party and used poor judgment by using marijuana Mr. Hicks had to answer a question
on the application for pharmaceutical technician in training indicating that he had an
incident. Mr. Hicks advised the Board that he had a PRN evaluation and the evaluation
indicated that there was a low probability for chemical dependency, however he would
be monitored for a period of time to ensure there would be no further incidents. Mr.
Hicks appeared sincere in his determination not to repeat this behavior.

Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to approve the application for pharmaceutical
technician in training for Mr. Hicks providing he continue with PRN until
Mr. Espadero releases him.

Second: Chad Luebke

Action: Passed With One Negative Vote

D. Genero Siciliano
Mr. Siciliano cancelled his appearance and will reschedule.
7. Request for Controlled Substance License — Appearance:

Terry McAnallen, DO

Terry McAnallen and Dr. Peter Mansky appeared and were sworn by President Fey
prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Dr. McAnallen advised the Board that he was present to request a controlled substance
license. He was released from treatment for alcohol dependence in January 2010 and
noted that he was doing well and had obtained his license from the DO Board.

Dr. Mansky described the intense recovery program he facilitates for the DO Board. He
explained that Dr. McAnallen attended a 28 day program that did not work well for him.
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He then went into a six month program that worked better to address his alcohol
addiction. Dr. Mansky advised the Board that Dr. McAnallen is monitored, must call in
every day and is randomly drug/alcohol tested four to six times a month.

Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to approve Dr. McAnallen’s application for a
controlled substance license.

Second: Mary Lau

Action: Passed Unanimously

8. Applications for Nevada MDEG — Appearance
A. DRS Medical LLC — Las Vegas

David Sanford appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Sanford advised the Board that he will provide continuous motion equipment to
patients for post op knee and shoulder therapy. That is the only product and service
they will be providing. Mr. Sanford described his experience and detailed their facility
procedures.

Board Action:

Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to approve the application for MDEG provider for
DRS Medical LLC.

Second: Keith Macdonald
Action: Passed Unanimously
B. OMED of Nevada, LLC — Reno

Heinz Roesch appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Larry Pinson advised the Board that Mr. Roesch came to him and confessed that he
had been doing business in Nevada since October, 2009 and was unaware he needed
a license with us. He was very up-front and wanted to correct the situation as soon as
he found out he was operating without our license.

Mr. Roesch described the purpose of his business as providing general electronic
equipment as a wholesaler to MDEG providers. He advised the Board that he did not
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bill Medicare or Medicaid and that was probably the reason he was not advised that he
needed to be licensed with us when he obtained his business license.

Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to approve the MDEG Wholesaler license for
OMED of Nevada, LLC.

Second: Beth Foster
Action: Passed Unanimously
C. Ozomor Medical Supplies Inc. — Las Vegas

Valando Sterling and Evangeline Ramirez appeared and were sworn by President Fey
prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Ms. Sterling and Ms. Ramirez advised the Board that they were both nurses, however
they are not practicing at this time. Now they would like to provide care to patients
when they are recovering rather than when they are hospitalized in a more positive
atmosphere. They gave an overview of how they intend to operate their MDEG facility.

Board Action:

Motion: Mary Lau moved to approve the application for MDEG provider for
Ozomor Medical Supplies, Inc.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously
D. StateServ Medical of Nevada, LLC — Las Vegas

Tom Allison appeared and was sworn by President Fey prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Allison indicated that they moved without telling Board staff of the change of
address. The Board’s inspector went to do the annual inspection and found no one at
the address of record. Mr. Allison is now reapplying for an MDEG license at the new
address.

Mr. Allison indicated that they have four locations — one in Colorado, Arizona, New
Mexico and Nevada. Mr. Allison was asked who the facility administrator is for the
Nevada location and he indicated that it was Cedric Peoples. The Board questioned
why it showed Anthony Perre and he stated that they must have misunderstood who
they wanted on the application.
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Board Action:

Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to approve the application for MDEG provider for
StateServ Medical of Nevada, LLC, providing they submit an updated
application showing the Nevada facility administrator within 14 days. The
Board inspector will meet with the facility administrator during the
inspection of the facility.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed Unanimously
9. General Counsel Report:

Carolyn Cramer presented the Board with a copy of the NABP evaluation of the
Sanchez v. Wal-Mart case and the AG Opinion on the Prescription Monitoring Program
issue.

10.  Executive Secretary Report:

A. Financial Report

B. Investment Report
Larry Pinson gave the financial and investment reports to the Board’s satisfaction. Keith
Macdonald came to the Board’s office and reviewed the books.

C. Temporary Licenses
There were no temporary licenses issued since the last Board meeting.

D. Staff Activities

1. Meetings
a. LCHC Work Group (3/25/10)
Larry Pinson gave an update on the progress of this group in its legislatively mandated
effort to address prescription drug abuse in Nevada.
b. CSAPTF Meeting (3/25/10)
Larry Pinson reported on the regularly scheduled meeting.
1. Intervention Officer

In the absence of grant money to fund the intervention officer, Larry Pinson advised the
Board that he would like to hire Janine Davis to continue her excellent and important
job.. There may be an opportunity to move her into the Task Force office as staff
changes occur in the future. Ms. Davis has a law enforcement background and works
well in her capacity as intervention officer. Keith Macdonald recommended that we hire
Ms. Davis. Mr. Pinson asked for a motion.

Board Action:
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Motion: Keith Macdonald moved to hire Janine Davis as the intervention officer for
the Task Force.

Second: Mary Lau
Action: Passed Unanimously

c. Rural Mental Health (3/16/10)

Mr. Pinson noted that Rural Mental Health has many issues and problems with regard
to dispensing medications. This kickoff meeting was called to begin the process of
gaining that compliance.
Mr. Pinson advised that he will be speaking at CBI's Inaugural West Coast Forum on
Tracking State Laws and Aggregate Spend.
Katie Johnson provided a Board Law CE at the VA in Reno. She and Larry Pinson are
working with Pharmacist’s Letter and videotaped the presentation. Pharmacist’'s Letter
is proposing to allow Nevada pharmacists and technicians to do the online CE without
being a subscriber. This should benefit the outlying areas that find it difficult to attend a
live Board staff presentation.

E. Reports to Board

1. 50 Year Certificates
Mr. Pinson read a letter from one of the 50 Year recipients about how meaningful it was
to him to receive his certificate.
2. Auto

Larry Pinson reported that he purchased a new car for use in the North and sent the
Ford to Las Vegas.

F. Board Related News

1. DEA Rule on Electronic Prescribing of CS

The DEA is close to allowing controlled substances to be prescribed electronically.
Nevada law is more stringent (CllI’s not allowed to be prescribed electronically) however
we have in place the regulations necessary to allow the electronic prescribing of CllI,
CIV and CV’s now. It would take a statutory change to allow that practice for ClI’s.

G. Activities Report

11. Next Board Meeting:

June 2-3, 2010 — Reno, Nevada
12.  Public Comments and Discussion of and Deliberation Upon Those Comments
Dwayne Fambles, a registered pharmaceutical technician, appeared and asked some

very thoughtful Cll questions. The Board commended him for his appearance and
request for clarification of some of Nevada'’s CII laws.
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